GOVERNMENT OF HIMACHAL PRADESH

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

2005-06

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2005 - 2006 TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS		
• · · · ·		Page(s)
Introductory		(ii)
Summary of Appropriation Accounts		1
Appropriation Accounts -		
Number and name of Grant/Appropriation-		
1. Vidhan Sabha		16
2. Governor and Council of Ministers	••	19
3. Administration of Justice and Elections	••	21
4. General Administration	••	24
5. Land Revenue and District Administration	••	28
6. Excise and Taxation	••	33
7. Police and Allied Organisations	••	35
8. Education	••	41
9. Health and Family Welfare		49
10. Public Works - Building		60
11. Agriculture	••	67
12. Horticulture	••	74
13. Irrigation and Flood Control		78
14. Animal Husbandry, Dairy Development and Fisheries		94
15. Planning and Backward Area Sub Plan		97
16. Forest and Wildlife		103
17. Roads and Bridges		108
18. Supplies, Industries and Minerals		117
19. Social Justice and Empowerment		120
20. Rural Development		127
21. Co-Operation		132
22. Food and Warehousing		135
23. Water and Power Development		137
24. Printing and Stationery		140
25. Road and Water Transport		142
26. Tourism and Civil Aviation		144
27. Labour Employment and Training		146
28. Water Supply, Sanitation, Housing and Urban Development		149
29. Finance		159
30. Miscellaneous General Services		178
31. Tribal Development	••	182
en mon zereiopinent	••	102

Appendix-

Grant-wise details of recoveries adjusted in reduction of expenditure in the accounts for the year 2005 - 2006 226

(i)

INTRODUCTORY

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Himachal Pradesh for the year 2005-06 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended with the 31 March, 2006 compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

In these Accounts-

'O' stands for originl grant or appropriation.

'S' stands for supplementary grant or appropriation.

'R' stands for reappropriation, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by

a competent authority.

Charged appropriations and expenditure are shown in italics.

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

SUMMARY OF

Number and name of grant/appropriation

Total grant/appropriation

		Revenue	Capital
	1	2	3
		(Rupees in thou	sands)
1- Vidhan Sabha-			
Voted		7,54,86	1,15,00
Charged		23,07	
- Governor and Council of Ministers-			
Voted		4,61,37	
Charged		1,79,88	
B- Administration of Justice and Elections-			
Voted		46,45,29	11,70,01
Charged		8,10,30	
- General Administration-			
Voted		54,20,20	5,00
Charged		3,83,53	
- Land Revenue and District Administration-			
Voted		2,09,87,14	1,20,00
Charged		35,68	
6- Excise and Taxation-			
Voted		22,63,43	••
Charged			
7- Police and Allied Organisations-			
Voted		2,37,44,52	13,92,04
Charged			
B- Education-			
Voted		10,75,78,39	24,33,71
Charged			

ACCOUNTS

Expenditure compared with total grant/appropriation Expenditure Saving Excess Revenue Capital Revenue Capital Revenue Capital 8 9 4 5 6 7 (Rupees in thousands) 7,42,50 40,50 12,36 74,50 •• ••• 21,18 1,89 ••• •• ••• .. 4,58,71 2,66 •• •• ••• •• 1,79,90 2 •• .. •• ••• (2,280) 46,08,71 11,65,24 36,58 4,77 •• •• 8,12,61 2,31 ••• (2,31,582) 5,00 52,84,08 1,36,12 ••• •• •• 92,39 2,91,14 •• ••• .. •• 3,24,03,20 1,20,00 1,14,16,06 •• •• •• (1,14,16,06,258) 35,68 .. •• •• ••• •• 21,90,59 72,84 ••• ••• •• •• •• •• •• ••• 2,21,54,84 16,96,37 15,89,68 3,04,33 ••• •• (3,04,33,100) •• •• ••• 10,89,27,63 20,85,73 3,47,98 13,49,24 .. •• (13,49,23,691) •• .. ••• •• •• ••

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

APPROPRIATION SUMMARY OF

Number and name of grant/appropriation	Total grant/appro	
	Revenue	Capital
1	2	3
	(Rupees in thou	isands)
9- Health and Family Welfare-		
Voted	3,02,59,83	44,24,78
Charged		
10- Public Works - Building-		
Voted	1,65,44,75	21,10,71
Charged		
11- Agriculture-		
Voted	80,28,28	24,95,00
Charged		
12- Horticulture-		
Voted	73,97,27	2,36,34
Charged		
13- Irrigation and Flood Control-		
Voted	2,67,12,33	2,36,18,66
Charged		5,40,02
14- Animal Husbandry, Dairy Development and Fisheries-		
Voted	76,86,63	3,58,75
Charged		
15- Planning and Backward Area Sub Plan-		
Voted	83,42,98	22,94,99
Charged		

ACCOUNTS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

on	otal grant/appropriatio	Expenditure compared with total grant/appropria		diture	Expend
Excess		2	Saving		
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue
9	8	7	6	5	4
		isands)	(Rupees in thou		
	15,07,27	29,59		43,95,19	3,17,67,10
	(15,07,26,833)				
	1,20,02,48	60,62	••	20,50,09	2,85,47,23
	(1,20,02,47,575)				
	3,45,42	3,84,85		21,10,15	83,73,70
	(3,45,42,068)				
6,65	2,45,46			2,42,99	76,42,73
(6,64,652)	(2,45,45,732)				
	••	83,37,45	1,69,29,79	1,52,81,21	97,82,54
		5,40,02			
	1,89,31	3,32		3,55,43	78,75,94
	(1,89,30,696)				
98,25	6,59,78			23,93,24	90,02,76
(98,25,429)	(6,59,78,350)				

APPROPRIATION SUMMARY OF

		C	
		Revenue	Capital
	1	2	3
		(Rupees in tho	usands)
16- Forest and Wildlife-			
Voted		1,73,74,32	5,27,65
Charged			
17- Roads and Bridges-			
Voted		3,73,28,14	2,17,86,48
Charged			3,50,82
18- Supplies, Industries and Minerals-			
Voted		35,51,30	7,72,00
Charged		2,77	
19- Social Justice and Empowerment-			
Voted		1,38,75,78	38,90,96
Charged			
20- Rural Development-			
Voted		1,14,67,59	3,55,44
Charged		4,57	
21- Co-Operation-			
Voted		11,03,35	3,31,63
Charged			
22- Food and Warehousing-			
Voted		11,99,76	51,53
Charged			
23- Water and Power Development-			
Voted		1,42,35,94	24,00,01
Charged		10	

Total grant/appropriation

Number and name of grant/appropriation

ACCOUNTS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

n	l grant/appropriatio	Expenditure compared with total grant/appropria		liture	Expend
Excess		Saving			
Capita	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue
9	8	7	6	5	4
		sands)	(Rupees in thous		
25,00			97,78	5,52,65	1,72,76,54
(24,99,983					
••					
••		15,75,25	22,48,57	2,02,11,23	3,50,79,57
		2,47,83		1,02,99	
••		7,87	90,90	7,64,13	34,60,40
			2,77		
••		3,44,43	8,86,74	35,46,53	1,29,89,04
••		4,00	4,90,77	3,51,44	1,09,76,82
			3		4,54
	26,56	91,43		2,40,20	11,29,91
	(26,56,057)				
		••		••	
		14	16,37	51,39	11,83,39
••		22,03,01	20,72,92	1,97,00	1,21,63,02
•					10

APPROPRIATION SUMMARY OF

Number and name of grant/appropriation	Total grant/appropriation	
	Revenue	Capital
1	2	3
	(Rupees in tho	ousands)
24- Printing and Stationery-		
Voted	12,38,91	20,00
Charged		••
25- Road and Water Transport-		
Voted	53,90,36	12,93,43
Charged		
26- Tourism and Civil Aviation-		
Voted	3,94,10	65,00
Charged		5,35,55
27- Labour Employment and Training-		
Voted	26,06,70	7,33,50
Charged		
28- Water Supply, Sanitation, Housing and Urban Development-		
Voted	3,40,04,95	1,20,14,50
Charged		
29- Finance-		
Voted	6,73,66,45	10,96,01
Charged	17,63,05,92	14,04,81,29
30- Miscellaneous General Services-		
Voted	25,62,58	2,02,01
Charged		

ACCOUNTS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

ation	Expenditure compared with total grant/appropria		Expenditure		
Excess			Saving		
Capita	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue
9	8	7	6	5	4
		ands)	(Rupees in thous		
		25	37,64	19,75	12,01,27
••	3,28 (3,28,758)	••		12,93,43	53,93,64
33,34	8,28	••	••	98,34	4,02,38
(33,34,000	(8,27,584)				
••			••	5,35,55	
••	••	••	1,70,13	7,33,50	24,36,57
			••	••	
1,02,33,02	2,83,39,93	••	••	2,22,47,52	6,23,44,88
(1,02,33,02,160	(2,83,39,93,020)				
	16,04,36	2,47		10,93,54	6,89,70,81
	(16,04,35,851)				
1,35,99,43 (1,35,99,43,324)			2,00,33,86	15,40,80,72	15,62,72,06
		29,04	2,13,31	1,72,97	23,49,27
••	••	_ >,0 -	2 910901	1,12,2	ш <i>с</i> 9т29ш1

APPROPRIATION SUMMARY OF

Number and name of grant/appropriation		Total gran	t/appropriation
	_	Revenue	Capital
	1	2	3
31- Tribal Development-		(Rupees in the	ousands)
Voted		2,09,90,46	77,37,47
Charged			
Total			
Voted		50,55,17,96	9,40,52,61
Charged		17,77,45,82	14,19,07,68
Grand Total		68,32,63,78	23,59,60,29

ACCOUNTS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

ation	otal grant/appropria	e compared with t	Expenditur	diture	Expen
Excess		Saving			
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue
9	8	7	6	5	4
		sands)	(Rupees in thou		
5,99,28	20,35,47		••	83,36,75	2,30,25,93
(5,99,28,087)	(20,35,47,075)				
1,12,99,87	5,97,32,90	1,35,00,97	2,51,05,16	9,18,51,51	54,01,45,70
(1,12,99,87,411)	(5,97,32,89,548)				
1,35,99,43	2,33	7,87,85	2,01,66,62	15,47,19,26	15,75,81,53
(1,35,99,43,324)	(2,33,862)				
2,48,99,30	5,97,35,23	1,42,88,82	4,52,71,78	24,65,70,77	69,77,27,23
(24,89,93,07,35)	(59,73,52,34,10)				

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS -contd.

No advance was drawn out of the Contigency Fund in 2005-2006 The excess over the following voted grants requires regularisation:-

Revenue Section

5-Land Revenue and District Administration

8-Education

9-Health and Family Welfare

10-Public Works - Building

11-Agriculture

12-Horticulture

14-Animal Husbandry, Dairy Development and Fisheries

15-Planning and Backward Area Sub Plan

21-Co-Operation

25-Road and Water Transport

26-Tourism and Civil Aviation

28-Water Supply, Sanitation, Housing and Urban Development

29-Finance

31-Tribal Development

Capital Section

7-Police and Allied Organisations

12-Horticulture

15-Planning and Backward Area Sub Plan

16-Forest and Wildlife

26-Tourism and Civil Aviation

28-Water Supply, Sanitation, Housing and Urban Development

31-Tribal Development

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS -contd.

The excess over the appropriation in the following grants also requires regularisation.

Revenue Section

2-Governor and Council of Ministers

3-Administration of Justice and Elections

Capital Section

29-Finance

As the Grants and the Charged Appropriation are for gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries (vide Appendix) which are adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in Finance Accounts.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS-(contd.)

The reconcilation between the total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts for 2005-2006 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for that year is indicated below:-

	Charged		Voted	<u> </u>
	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
-	(Rupees in th	ousands)	(Rupees in th	ousands)
Total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	15,75,84,30	15,47,19,26	54,01,42,93	9,18,51,51
Deduct- Total of recoveries shown in Appendix			5,11,11,75	90,00,99
Net total expenditure as shown in Statement No. 10 of the Finance Accounts	15,75,84,30	15,47,19,26	48,90,31,18	8,28,50,52

(concld.)

The Appropriation Accounts have been prepared and examined under my direction in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditer General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971. On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained, I certify that these accounts are correct, subject to the observations in my Report on the accounts of the Government of Himachal Pradesh being presented separately for the year ended 31st March 2006.

NEW DELHI, The 29-09-2006 Sd/-(VIJAYENDRA N.KAUL) Comptroller and Auditor General of India

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 1 - VIDHAN SABHA

(HEADS 2011-PARLIAMENT/STATE/UNION TERRITORY LEGISLATURE, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 7610-LOANS TO GOVERNMENT SERVANTS ETC.)

			Total grant/ appropriation	Actual expenditure (Rupees in thousands)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Revenue	Section				
Voted					
	Original	7,14,61	7,54,80	5 7,42,50	-12,36
	Supplementary	40,25	7,54,60	5 7,42,50	-12,50
Amount su (March 20	urrendered during the	year			44
Charged					
	Original	20,07	23,07	21,18	-1,89
	Supplementary	3,00	23,07	21,10	-1,09
Amount su (March 20	urrendered during the 006)	year			2,04
Capital S	Section				
Voted					
	Original	60,00	1,15,00	0 40,50	-74,50
	Supplementary	55,00	1,13,00	5 +0,50	-74,50
Amount su (March 20	urrendered during the 006)	year			10,10

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 12.36 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 40.25 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 74.50 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 55.00 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved unnecessary and even the original grant remained substantially unutilized.
- (iii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 1.89 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3.00 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 1-Contd.

Revenue Section

(iv)	Saving in the vot	ed grant occurred mainly und	er the following he	ads:-	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)
			grant	expenditure	Saving (-)
2011.	- Parliament/State	/Union		(Rupees in lakhs)	
2011	Territory Legisla				
02-	- State/Union Terr				
	Legislatures -				
	- Legislative Asse				
03-	H.P.Vidhan Sabl	na			
	Members-				
	Non-Plan				
	0	2,95.34			
	S	10.00	2,86.14	2,76.30	-9.84
	R	-19.20			
	meeting	ectricity bills, medical claims			ientary Affairs
(v)	Above saving wa	as counter balanced with exce	ss occured mainly	under the following heads:	-
~ /	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)
			grant	expenditure (Rupees in lakhs)	Saving (-)
2011-	Parliament/State/ Territory Legisla				
02-	State/Union Terr Legislatures -	itory			
103-	Legislative Secre	etariat -			
01-	-				
	Secretariat- Non-Plan				
	0	3,86.02			
	S	22.25	4,27.04	4,25.03	-2.01
	R	18.77			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 18.77 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of additional dearness allowance, more expenses on live telecast of the proceedings of winter session of Vidhan Sabha held at Dharamshala and payment of service bills for professional service etc.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 1-Concld.

Capital Section

Capital					
(vi)	Saving in the voted	d grant occurred mainly ur	nder the following he	eads:-	
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
7610-	Loans to Governm Servants etc	ent		(
201-	House Building Ad	lvances -			
04-	House Building Advances/Loans to for Construction of Non-Plan				
	0	15.00	55.00	2.50	-52.50
	S	40.00			
	Reasons for final s	aving of Rs. 52.50 lakh(s)	were awaited (July,	2006)	
202- 06-	Advance for Purch House Building Ac to Ex-M.L.A's - Non-Plan	ase of Motor Conveyance dvances	8-		
	0	15.00			
	R	-9.50	5.50	2.50	-3.00
		sion by Rs. 9.50 lakhs thr	ough surrender in M	larch, 2006 due to receipt of	f less cases
(vii)	Above saving was Head	counter balanced with exc	Total	under the following heads:- Actual expenditure (Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
7610-	Loans to Governm	ent		(
202-	Servants etc Advances for Purc	hase of			
05-	Motor conveyance Loans to M.L.A.'s Purchase of Vehick Non-Plan	for			
	0	30.00			
	R	-0.60	29.40	35.50	+6.10

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 6.10 lakh(s) were awaited (July, 2006)

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 2 - GOVERNOR AND COUNCIL OF MINISTERS

(HEADS 2012- PRESIDENT/ VICE-PRESIDENT /GOVERNOR/ ADMINISTRATOR OF UNION TERRITORIES, 2013-COUNCIL OF MINISTERS, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING)

			Total grant/ appropriation e (Rupee	Actual expenditure es in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	4,03,32 58,05	4,61,37	4,58,71	-2,66
Amount si	urrendered during the year	Î			
Charged	Original Supplementary	1,60,81 19,07	1,79,88	1,79,90	+2
Amount su	prrendered during the yea	r			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

••

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 2.66 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 58.05 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) There was an overall saving of Rs. 2.66 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section but no amount was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) The excess of Rs. 2,280 over the charged appropriation in Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (iv) In view of the final excess of Rs. 0.02 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 19.07 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 2- concld.

Revenue Section Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-(v) Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 2216- Housing -01- Governments Residential Buildings -106- General Pool Accommodation -16- Repair and Maintenance of General Pool Residential Buildings-Non-Plan R 10.65 10.65 - 10.65 Reasons for non-utilisation of entire provision of Rs. 10.65 lakh(s) obtained through re-appropriation in March, 2006 were awaited (July, 2006). (vi) Excess in the charged appropriation occurred mainly under the following heads:-Head Total Actual Excess (+) appropriation expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 2012- President/Vice-President/Governor/Administrator of Union Territories -03- Governor/Administrator of Union Territory -104- Sumptuary Allowance 01- Sumptuary Allowance of the Governor 0 1.21 2.24 2.23 -0.01 1.03 R Augmentation in provision by Rs. 1.03 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenditure incurred on the entertainment of official guests. 800- Other Expenditure -01- Improvement-Non-Plan 0.61 0 0.58 +0.58•• R -0.61 An expenditure of Rs. 0.58 lakh was rendered without provision because the entire provision of Rs. 0.61 lakh was surrendered in March, 2006 for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). 03- Electricity-Non-Plan 1.82 0 3.86 3.82 -0.04 R 2.04

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 2.04 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenses on electricity charges

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 3 - ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE AND ELECTIONS

(HEADS 2014-ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE, 2015-ELECTIONS, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2070-OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, 2216-HOUSING, 2250-OTHER SOCIAL SERVICES, 4059-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON PUBLIC WORKS)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Rupe	Actual expenditure ees in thousan	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	e Section				
Voted	Original	33,23,29	46,45,29	46,08,71	-36,58
	Supplementary	13,22,00	40,43,29	40,00,71	-30,38
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the ye 006)	ar			37,39
Charged	Opticized	6 70 90			
	Original	6,70,80	8,10,30	8,12,61	+2,31
	Supplementary	1,39,50			
Amount st (March 2	urrendered during the ye 2006)	ar			13
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	11,70,01	11,70,01	11,65,24	-4,77
	Supplementary		11,70,01	11,05,24	-4,//
Amount s	urrendered during the ye	ar			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 36.58 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 13,22.00 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) There was an overall saving of Rs. 4.77 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section but no amount was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iii) The excess of Rs. 2,31,582 over the charged appropriation in Revenue Section requires regularisation.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 3-Contd.

(iv) In view of the final excess of Rs. 2.31 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 1,39.50 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.

Revenue Section

0

S

R

3,91.25

57.15

Saving in the vote Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the following he	Total grant		Excess (+) Saving (-)
Administration of	f Justice -		1 /	
Civil and Session	Courts -			
Civil and Session Non-Plan	Courts Establishment-			
0	20,40.73			
S	2,12.74	22,39.96	22,39.05	-0.91
R	-13.51			
to vacant posts. Upgradation of Ju		ion/surrenc	ler in March 200	06 was due
O	1,20.00	1,06.97	1,06.95	-0.02
R	-13.03	,	,	
to less expenditur	re on telephone and electricity bills, receipt of m			
	Head Administration of Civil and Session Non-Plan O S R Reduction in pro- to vacant posts. Upgradation of Ja Plan O R Reduction in pro- to less expenditur	Head Administration of Justice - Civil and Session Courts - Civil and Session Courts Establishment- Non-Plan O 20,40.73 S 2,12.74 R -13.51 Reduction in provision by Rs. 13.51 lakh(s) through reappropriat to vacant posts. Upgradation of Judiciary Infrastructure- Plan O 1,20.00 R -13.03 Reduction in provision by Rs. 13.03 lakh(s) through reappropriat	Administration of Justice - grant Civil and Session Courts - (Ru Civil and Session Courts Establishment- (Ru Non-Plan 22,39.96 R -13.51 Reduction in provision by Rs. 13.51 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrend to vacant posts. Upgradation of Judiciary Infrastructure- Plan O 1,20.00 R -13.03 Reduction in provision by Rs. 13.03 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrend to less expenditure on telephone and electricity bills, receipt of medical bills	Head Total Actual grant expenditure (Rupees in lakhs) Administration of Justice - (Rupees in lakhs) Civil and Session Courts - (Civil and Session Courts Establishment- Non-Plan 0 20,40.73 S 2,12.74 22,39.96 22,39.05 R -13.51 Reduction in provision by Rs. 13.51 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 200 to vacant posts. Upgradation of Judiciary Infrastructure-Plan 1,06.97 1,06.95 R -13.03 1,06.97 1,06.95 R -13.03 Reduction in provision by Rs. 13.03 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 200 to less expenditure on telephone and electricity bills, receipt of medical bills, less touring by

-16.04 Reduction in provision by Rs. 16.04 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to less payment of salary, wages and petrol,oil and lubricants.

4,32.36

4,32.36

•••

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 3-Concld.

(vi)	Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:-					
	Head		Total grant (R	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
2014-	Administration of J	ustice -				
114-	4- Legal Advisors and Counsels -					
02-	2- Other Law Officers-					
	Plan					
	S	0.08	13.11	13.35	+0.24	
	R	13.03				

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 13.03 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of salary to the staff, more expenses on telephone and electricity bills and receipt of more medical and rent bills.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 4 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

(HEADS 2051-PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, 2052-SECRETARIAT-GENERAL SERVICES, 2053-DISTRICT ADMINSTRATION, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2070-OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, 2075-MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES, 2216-HOUSING, 2235-SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE, 2251-SECRETARIAT-SOCIAL SERVICES, 2501-SPECIAL PROGRAMMES FOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT, 2810-NON-CONVENTIONAL SOURCES OF ENERGY, 3425-OTHER SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, 3435-ECOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENT, 3451-SECRETARIAT-ECONOMIC SERVICES, 4235-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Rup	Actual expenditure bees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-)
Revenue	Section				
Voted					
	Original	48,17,30	54,20,20	52,84,08	-1,36,12
	Supplementary	6,02,90			
Amount su (March 20	urrendered during the yea	ır			1,48,13
Charged					
	Original	3,35,61	3,83,53	2,91,14	-92,39
	Supplementary	47,92			,
Amount su (March 20	nrendered during the yec 906)	ır			92,39
Capital S	Section				
Voted					
	Original	5,00	5,00	5,00	
	Supplementary		,	,	
Amount su	urrendered during the yea	ır			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

(i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 1,36.12 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 6,02.90 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 4- contd.

(ii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 92.39 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 47.92 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved unnecessary and even the original grant remained substantially unutilized.

Revenue Section

(iii)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following he Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
103-	Public Service Commission - Staff Selection Commission - H.P.Subordinate Service Selection Board- Non-Plan			
	O 95.43 S 31.73 R -21.65 Reduction in provision by Rs. 21.65 lakhs through reappropriation payment of salary and wages	1,05.51 on in Marc	1,05.37 h 2006 was due te	-0.14
091-	Secretariat-General Services - Attached Offices - Resident Commissioner- Non-Plan			
	O 72.02 S 32.04 R -14.29 Reduction in provision by Rs. 14.29 lakhs through reappropriation less expenditure on salary, telephone, electricity, medical reimbur			
60- 200-	Social Security and Welfare - Other Social Security and Welfare programmes - Other Programmes - Directorate of Sainik Welfare- Non-Plan			
	O 40.92 S 7.92 R -14.03 Reduction in provision by Rs. 14.03 lakhs through reappropriation	34.81 on in Marc	34.81 h 2006 was due te	 o less

expenditure on salary, medical and travelling allowance.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 4- contd.

(iv) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:-Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 2052- Secretariat-General Services -090- Secretariat -01- Chief Secretariat-Non-Plan 0 15,70.64 S 3,30.42 19.12.71 19,11.54 -1.17R 11.65 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 11.65 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness allowance with basic salary, grant of instalments of additional dearness allowance, more expenditure on medical reimbursement and release of fourth quarter grant-in-aid to Himachal Pradesh Secretariat Canteen Staff for payment of salary. 2059- Public Works -01- Office Buildings -053- Maintenance and Repairs -28- Maintenance Expenditure on H.P. Resident Commissioner.(New Delhi) Buildings-Non-Plan 0 8.00 S 8.20 21.29 21.29 R 5.09 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 5.09 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to setting up of EPBAX and earthing of officers' flat and sub-station of Himachal Bhawan, New Delhi. 80-- General 051- Construction-01- Government Non Residential Buildings-Plan •• 0.25 +0.25Reasons for incurring an expenditure of Rs. 0.25 lakh without provision were awaited (July,2006) 2075- Miscellaneous General Services -800- Other Expenditure -01- Payment of Allowance to the Family and Dependents of Ex-Rulers-Non-Plan 0.01 0 0.01 1.20 +1.19Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1.19 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 4-Concld.

10-	Payment of Pension years of age. Non-Plan	n to Ex-Servicemen who are above 65			
				0.04	+0.04
	Reasons for final ex	xpenditure of Rs. 0.04 lakh without provis	sion were awaited (J	uly, 2006).	
2216-	Housing -		,	•	
01-	•	lential Buildings -			
106-	General Pool Acco	-			
16-	Repair and Mainter	nance of General Pool Residential			
	Buildings-				
	Non-Plan				
	0	88.00	88.00	97.43	+9.43
	Reasons for final ex	xcess of Rs. 9.43 lakhs were awaited (Jul	y, 2006).		
	Plan				
				0.50	+0.50
	Reasons for final ex	xpenditure of Rs. 0.50 lakh without provis	sion were awaited (J	uly, 2006).	
2251-	Secretariat-Social S	Services -			
090-	Secretariat -				
04-	•	guages, Culture Affairs and Welfare-			
	Non-Plan				
		10.00			
	0	40.02	12.00	10.00	
	D	2.07	43.08	43.08	
	R	3.06			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 3.06 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to grant of instalment of dearness allowance.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 5 - LAND REVENUE AND DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION

(HEADS 2029-LAND REVENUE, 2030-STAMPS AND REGISTRATION, 2053-DISTRICT ADMINSTRATION, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2075-MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES, 2216-HOUSING, 2235-SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE, 2245-RELIEF ON ACCOUNT OF NATURAL CALAMITIES, 2401-CROP HUSBANDRY, 2506-LAND REFORMS, 2702-MINOR IRRIGATION, 3454-CENSUS SURVEYS AND STATISTICS, 4059-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON PUBLIC WORKS)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Rup	Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenu	e Section				
Voted	Original	1,98,18,37			
	Supplementary	11,68,77	2,09,87,14	3,24,03,20	+1,14,16,06
Amount s (March 2	surrendered during the 2006)	year			21,17
Charged					
	Original		35,68		-35,68
	Supplementary	35,68	22,00		
Amount s	urrendered during the	year			
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	1			
	Supplementary	1,19,99	1,20,00	1,20,00	
Amount s	surrendered during the	year			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 1,14,16,06,258 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,14,16.06 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 11,68.77 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate and the surrender of Rs. 21.17 lakhs in the same month was injudicious.
- (iii) There was an overall saving of Rs. 35.68 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Revenue Section but no amount was surrendered by the department during the year.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 5- contd.

- (iv) In view of the final saving of Rs. 35.68 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 35.68 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved unnecessary.
- (v) The entire charged appropriation remained unutilized.

Revenue Section

Non-Plan011,19.39 \$8196.26 RAugmentation in provision by Rs. 43.56 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of additional dearness allowance, merger of dearness pay and more expenditure on medical reimbursement.2030Stamps and Registration - 02:20310Stamps and Registration - 02:20320Stamps Non-Judicial - 101:082.69 1.04.69082.69 1.04.69082.00Reasons for final excess of Rs. 11.96 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).2032District Administration - 093032.40.70 34.97.34032.40.70 34.97.3434.97.3436.23.23 36.23.231Cher Establishments Non-Plan032.40.70 4.97.3434.97.3436.23.23 36.23.2312.56.64 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1.25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).04Cher Establishments Non-Plan 0051.3151.3151.3151.3159.00	102-	Head Land Revenue -	ted grant occurred mainly under the following h ement Operations - er-Establishment-	Total grant	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
S1,96.26 R13,59.2113,59.65 ± 0.44 RR43.56Augmentation in provision by Rs. 43.56 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of additional dearness allowance, merger of dearness pay and more expenditure on medical reimbursement.2030-Stamps and Registration - 02- Stamps-Non-Judicial - 101- Central Store Nasik- Non-Plan0 82.69 1,04.691.00Reasons for final excess of Rs. 11.96 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).2032- SDistrict Establishments - Non-Plan0 $32,40.70$ 34,97.34 $36,23.23$ 4,97.34 $36,23.23$ 4,97.34 $36,23.23$ 4,125.89S $2,56.64$ Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).04-04-04-05-05-06-07-08-09-09-09-09-000-0000-001-001-002-003-003-014-015-015-015-015-016-017-018-019-019-019-019-020-020-020-030-04-05-05-05-06-07-07-08-09-09-09-09-	01					
payment of additional dearness allowance, merger of dearness pay and more expenditure on medical reimbursement. 2030- Stamps and Registration - 02- Stamps-Non-Judicial - 101- Cost of Stamps - 01- Central Store Nasik- Non-Plan 0 82.69 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 11.96 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 2053- District Adminstration - 093- District Establishments - 01- General Establishments - 01- General Establishment - Non-Plan 0 32,40.70 34,97.34 36,23.23 +1,25.89 S 2,56.64 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 094- Other Establishments - 04- Land Acquisition Staff- Non-Plan		S R	1,96.26 43.56	ŕ		
02. Stamps-Non-Judicial - 101. Cost of Stamps - 01. Central Store Nasik- Non-Plan 0 82.69 1,04.69 1,16.65 +11.96 S 22.00 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 11.96 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 2053- District Adminstration - 03- District Establishments - 01- General Establishment- Non-Plan 0 32,40.70 34,97.34 $36,23.23$ +1,25.89 S 2,56.64 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 04- Other Establishments - 04- Land Acquisition Staff- Non-Plan		payment of addit		-		
$1,04.69 1,16.65 \pm 11.96$ S 22.00 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 11.96 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 2053- District Adminstration - 093- District Establishments - 01- General Establishment- Non-Plan 0 32,40.70 S 2,56.64 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 094- Other Establishments - 04- Land Acquisition Staff- Non-Plan	02- 101-	Stamps-Non-Jud Cost of Stamps - Central Store Na	icial -			
Reasons for final excess of Rs. 11.96 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 2053 District Adminstration - 093 District Establishments - 01 General Establishment- Non-Plan O 32,40.70 34,97.34 36,23.23 +1,25.89 S 2,56.64 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 094 Other Establishments - 04 Land Acquisition Staff- Non-Plan		-		1,04.69	1,16.65	+11.96
 2053- District Adminstration - 093- District Establishments - 01- General Establishment- Non-Plan O 32,40.70 34,97.34 36,23.23 +1,25.89 S 2,56.64 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 094- Other Establishments - 04- Land Acquisition Staff- Non-Plan 		8	22.00			
O 32,40.70 34,97.34 36,23.23 +1,25.89 S 2,56.64 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). Other Establishments - 04- Land Acquisition Staff- Non-Plan	093-	District Adminst District Establish General Establish	ration - nments -	2006).		
S2,56.64Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).094-Other Establishments -04-Land Acquisition Staff- Non-Plan			32,40.70	24.07.24	26 22 22	1 25 90
O 51.31 59.00 +7.69		Reasons for final Other Establishn Land Acquisition	l excess of Rs.1,25.89 lakhs were awaited (July, nents -		30,23.23	+1,23.89
			51.31	51.31	59.00	+7.69

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 7.69 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 5- contd.

2235-	Social Security a	nd Welfare -			
01-	Rehabilitation -				
202-	Other Rehabilitat	ion Schemes -			
01-	Rehabilitation of	Displaced Persons-			
	Non-Plan				
	0	25.61			
			34.11	68.72	+34.61
	S	8.50			
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs. 34.61 lakhs were aw	raited (July, 2006).		
2245-	Relief on accoun	t of Natural Calamities -			
05-	Calamity Relief	Fund -			
101-	Transfer to Reser	ve Funds and Deposit Accounts-			
01-	Calamity Relief	Fund-(Inter Account Transfer)-			
	Centrally Sponso	red Scheme			
	Non-Plan				
	0	75,52.00	75,52.00	1,88,49.38	+1,12,97.38

Calamity Relief Fund

To give effect to the Tenth and Eleventh Finance Commissions' recommendations, the Government of Himachal Pradesh constituted a ' Calamity Relief Fund of Himachal Pradesh vide notification no. Rev.-D©/2-1/2000 dated 12th October, 2000 to fulfil the objectives of receiving contributions from the Government of India and Government of Himachal Pradesh to incur relief on the occurrence of natural calamities viz. Floods, Hailstorms, Cyclones, Fire or Drought etc.

The contribution to the Fund from the Central Government in accordance with the recommendations of the 11th Finance Commission has been classified in the Public Account under Major Head of Account 8235-General and Other Reserve Funds, 111- National Calamity Fund to maintan its identity as different from other components of receipts under the State Calamity Relief Fund. As such the Fund is not a part of the general resources of the State Government. The unspent balance of any advance or other authorization made from the Fund is kept in such a manner as specified by the Government of India from time to time. This Fund is administered by a State level Committee with Chief Secretary being its ex-officio Chairperson.

The committee ensures the receipt of the recommended amount in this Fund in each financial year by way of transfer of funds from Major Head 2245- Relief on Account of Natural Calamities, 05-Calamity Relief Fund' 101-Transfer to Reserve Funds and Deposit Account to 8235-General and Other Reserve Fund, 111- Calamity Relief Fund. Details of the transactions which took place from 2000-2001 to 2004-2005 indicate that against a total receipt of Rs. 3,04.02 Crore a sum of Rs. 296.70 lakhs was defrayed and Rs. 7.32 Crore remained unspent from this Fund. During the current financial year i.e. 2005-2006 a sum of Rs. 2,13.71 Crore has been defrayed which consists of Central Government share amounting to Rs. 1,88.54 Crore(Non-Plan 1,88.49 Cr.+Plan 0.05 Cr) and State Government share amounting to Rs. 25.17 Crore. The whole amount of Rs. 2,13.71 Crore has been transferred to Major Head of Account : 8235-111 National Calamity Fund. The debit of Rs. 2,13.71 Crore has been depicted in Statement No. 16 of the Finance Accounts of the Government of Himachal Pradesh for the year 2005-2006 .

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 5-Contd.

102-		3,62.26 28.25 25.76 provision by Rs.	25.76 lakh(s) threess allowance and	ough reappropri		4,16.23 arch 2006 was	-0.04 due to
(vii)						Excess (+) Saving (-)	
103-	Land Revenue - Land Records - District Establish Non-Plan	ment Charges-					
		n March 2006 wa	40.38 lakh(s) the 1 s due to less payr	reduction in pro			
03-	Strengthing of Pr Agencies Headqu Plan		visory Land Reco	rd			
	O S R Entire amount of formalities.	0.01 17.50 -17.51 `Rs. 17.51 lakhs v	was surrendered in	n March, 2006 o	 due to non-	 completion of	 codal
104-	Miscellaneous General Services - Pensions and awards in consideration of distinguished services - Expenditure on War Jagirs- Non-Plan						
	O R	26.95 -6.41			20.54	23.09	+2.55

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 5- concld.

In view of the final excess of Rs. 2.55 lakhs the reduction in provision by Rs. 6.41 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to receipt of less cases for war jagirs in lieu of pension proved unrealistic.

(viii)	Saving in the charged appropriation occurred mainly under	:-			
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess (+)	
		appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)	
		(R	(Rupees in lakhs)		

- 2235- Social Security and Welfare -
 - 01- Rehabilitation -
- 202- Other Rehabilitation Schemes -
- 01- Rehabilitation of Displaced Persons-

in March, 2006 were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 6 - EXCISE AND TAXATION

(HEADS 2039-STATE EXCISE, 2040-TAXES ON SALES, TRADE ETC., 2045-OTHER TAXES AND DUTIES ON COMMODITIES AND SERVICES, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 3604-COMPENSATION AND ASSIGNMENTS TO LOCAL BODIES AND PANCHAYATI RAJ INSTITUTIONS)

			Total gra	nt Actual expenditure Rupees in thous	
Revenu	e Section				
Voted	Original	17,22,75	22,63	3,43 21,90,5	9 -72,84
	Supplementary	5,40,68	22,0.	5,45 21,90,5	9 -72,04
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2006)					1,13,85

NOTES AND COMMENTS

(i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 72.84 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 5,40.68 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

Revenue Section

(ii)	Saving in the vo Head	oted grant occurred mainly une	Total grant	Actual expenditure tupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2039- 001- 01-	State Excise - Direction and A Expenditure on Non-Plan	administration - District Establishment-	,	. ,			
	0	1,76.15	1,60.59	1,63.57	+2.98		
	R	-15.56	1,00.05	1,00.07	12.90		
	-	ovision by Rs. 15.56 lakh(s) the son salary, medical reimburse		der in March 200	6 was due		
2045-	Other Taxes and and Services -	Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities					
104-	Collection Char	ges-Taxes on Goods and Pass	engers -				
02-	District Establis Non-Plan	shment-					
	0	10,26.53					
	S	13.00	9,80.17	10,16.65	+36.48		
	R	-59.36					
		inal excess of Rs. 36.48 lakh(s in March 2006 due to vacant p	_	-	-		

reappropriation in March 2006 due to vacant posts, non completion of codal formalities and less expenditure on medical reimbursement and rent proved less.

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 36.48 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 7 - POLICE AND ALLIED ORGANISATIONS

(HEADS 2055-POLICE, 2056-JAILS, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2070-OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, 2216-HOUSING, 4055-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON POLICE, 4059-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON PUBLIC WORKS, 4215- CAPITAL OUTLAY ON WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION)

				Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	eSection				
Voted	Original Supplementary	2,19,60,90 17,83,62	2,37,44,52	2,21,54,84	-15,89,68
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2006)				16,24,54	
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	10,90,04 3,02,00	13,92,04	16,96,37	+3,04,33
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2006)				10,63	

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 15,89.68 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 17,83.62 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) The excess of Rs. 3,04,33,100 over the voted provision in the Capital Section requires regularisation.
- (iii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 3,04.33 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3,02.00 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate and the surrender of Rs. 10.63 lakhs was injudicious.

Revenue Section

(iv)	-	ed grant occurred mainly under the following		1	
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(R	upees in lakhs)	
	Police -				
108-	1				
01-		lice-			
	Non-Plan				
	0	34,84.63			
	S	1,29.81	32,99.57	32,99.56	-0.01
	R	-3,14.87			
	-	vision by Rs. 3,14.87 lakh(s) through surrende of codal formalities, non receipt of sanction in			vacant posts,
05-	Indian Reserve B Non-Plan	attalion-			
	0	21,68.77			
	S	10,80.22	25,86.80	25,86.79	-0.01
	R	-6,62.19			
	completion of rec	vision by Rs. 6,62.19 lakh(s) through surrende cruitment of 3rd Indian Reserve Battalion, non appletion of codal formalities.			
109-	District Police -				
	District Executiv	e Force-			
	Non-Plan				
	0	90,51.46			
	S	1,47.86	88,14.48	88,17.54	+3.06
	R	-3,84.84			
111	less payment of h	vision by Rs. 3,84.84 lakh(s) through surrende niring charges and uniform grant.	er in March 2	2006 was due to	vacant posts,
03-	Railway Police- Order Police-				
05-	Non-Plan				
	0	58.84			
	S	0.62	46.31	46.31	
	R	-13.15			
		vision by Rs. 13.15 lakh(s) through surrender	in March 20	06 was due to va	cant posts,
	loss movement of	ant hills and namain of wahieles			

less payment of rent bills and repair of vehicles.

		GRAM	NT NO. 7- contd.			
116-	Forensic Science	e-				
01-	State Forensic S	cience Laboratory-				
	Non-Plan					
	0	1,10.84				
	S	2.32		91.86	91.86	
	R	-21.30				
			n(s) through reappropriation	on/surrend	ler in March 200	6 was due
	-	•	isement and publicity bills		ier in Maren 200	o was ade
2056-	Jails -	and less receipt of advert	isement and publicity onit			
	Jails -					
	Jail Establishme	nt				
01-		ant-				
	Non-Plan	C 02 41				
	0	6,92.41		5 00 00	5 40 00	20 (0
	S	73.88		5,22.23	5,42.92	+20.69
	R	-2,44.06				
			akh(s) the reduction in pro	•		-
	** *		cant posts and less expend		-	-
		completion of codal form	nalities proved inadequate	for which	n reasons were a	waited (July,
	2006)					
2070	Other Administr	ative Services-				
107	Home Guards					
02	District Staff					
	Non-Plan					
	0	9,66.93				
	S	1,22.14	1	0,42.34	10,57.80	+15.46
	R	-46.73				
	In view of the fir		akh(s) the reduction in pro	ovision by	/ Rs. 46.73 lakh(s) through
			cant posts proved inadequ	•		-
	(July, 2006).		r r r r			
108-	•	and Control -				
	Distt Staff-					
	Non-Plan					
	0	8,03.38				
	S	3.63		7,52.02	7,57.23	+5.21
	R	-54.99		7,52.02	1,51.25	13.21
			n(s) through reappropriation	n/surran	ler in March 200	6 was due
			phone, water bills and rep			o was due
(\mathbf{v})	-		excess occured under the			
(v)	Head	as counter baranced with	excess occured under the	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
	IIcau					• •
				grant	expenditure	Saving (-)
2055	Police -			(K	upees in lakhs)	
101-		gation and Vigilance -				
01-		gauon-				
	Non-Plan	0.05.10				
	0	8,25.10		0.00.00	0.00.01	<u> </u>
	S	1.50		8,38.02	8,38.01	-0.01
	R	11.42				

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 11.42 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenditure on electricity, telephone, hot and cold weather charges, secret services.petrol, oil and lubricants and more payment of uniform grant to the police personnel.

- 108- State Headquarters Police -
- 02- Police for other Government Organisation-Non-Plan

0	7,70.92			
S	3.72	8,06.79	8,06.80	+0.01
R	32.15			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 32.15 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more payment of additional dearness allowance and leave encashment to the staff.

109- District Police -

02-	Expenditure on Pa	nchayat Chowkidars/Home Guards for			
	the service of Sum	mon/Warrants-			
	Non-Plan				
	0	50.00			
	S	15.00	84.98	84.98	
	R	19.98			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 19.98 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to clearance of more liabilities of Home Guards.

115- Modernisation of Police Force -

02- Security related expenditure-Centrally Sponsored Scheme Non-Plan O 1,89.56

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 89.01 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to construction of sheds, bath rooms and toilets at border area of Chamba District.

2.78.57

2.78.57

•••

2059- Public Works -

R

- 01- Office Buildings -
- 053- Maintenance and Repairs -
- 41- Repair & Renovation of Jail Buildings Under

89.01

- Modernisation of Prison Administration-
 - Centrally Sponsored Scheme
 - Non-Plan

R41.0041.00---41.00Augmentation in provision by Rs. 41.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more
expenses on maintenance of jail buildings. But the entire expenditure was booked under plan of this

scheme due to which provision remained unutilised for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

	Plan					
	0	0.01		0.01	41.00	+39.99
	The final exces	s of Rs. 39.99 lakhs i	s due to wrong booking	of expenditure u	under Plan schei	me
	whereas the pro-	vision has been made	e under Non-Plan scheme	e for which reas	ons were awaite	ed
	(July, 2006).					
	Other Administ	rative Services -				
	Vigilance -					
02-	Directorate of E	Enforcement-				
	Non-Plan O	3,15.98				
	S	0.18		3,42.20	3,42.27	+0.07
	R	26.04		3,42.20	5,72.27	10.07
			5.04 lakh(s) through reap	propriation in N	Iarch 2006 was	due to
		ears of additional dear				
Capital S	Section					
(vi)		oted grant occurred m	ainly under the followin	g heads:-		
	Head			Total	Actual	Excess (+)
				-	expenditure	Saving (-)
1055	Conital Outlay	on Doligo		(Ru	pees in lakhs)	
	Capital Outlay Police Housing					
	U	of Prison Administrat	ion-			
0.	Centrally Spons					
	Plan					
	0	0.01		0.01	40.00	+39.99
			lakhs were awaited (Jul	y, 2006).		
		on Public Works -				
	Office Building	<u>;</u> s -				
	Construction -	f New Jails under Mod	domination of			
20-	Prisons-	Thew Jails under Mod				
	Centrally Spons	sored Scheme				
	Plan					
	0	0.01		0.01	2,72.00	+2,71.99
	Reasons for fin	al excess of Rs. 2,71.9	99 lakhs were awaited (J	uly, 2006).		
4015						
4215- 02-	Sewerage and S	on Water Supply and	Sanitation -			
101-	Urban Sanitatio					
		f Water Supply and S	anitation under			
00	1	of Prison Administrat				
	Plan					
	0	0.75		0.75	3.75	+3.00

Reasons for final excess of Rs.3.00 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

(vii)	Above excess was partly counter balanced with saving under the following heads :-							
	Head		Total grant (R	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
4055-	Capital Outlay or	n Police -						
211-	Police Housing -							
03-	Modernisation of	Police Force-						
	Plan							
	0	10,00.00						
			9,89.37	9,89.37				
	R	-10.63						

Reduction in provision by Rs. 10.63 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to non-completion of codal formailites.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 8 - EDUCATION

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2202-GENERAL EDUCATION, 2205-ART AND CULTURE, 2225-WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTE, SCHEDULED TRIBE AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES, 2235-SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE, 4202-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON EDUCATION, SPORTS, ART AND CULTURE)

Dovonu	e Section			Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Kevenu	e Section				
Voted	Original	9,64,25,30	10,75,78,39	10,89,27,63	+13,49,24
	Supplementary	1,11,53,09			
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2006)				4,98,86	
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	23,12,01	24,33,71	20,85,73	-3,47,98
	Supplementary	1,21,70	, ,	20,00,70	
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2006)				3,47,97	

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 13,49,23,691 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 13,49.24 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 1,11,53.09 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate and the surrender of Rs. 4,98.86 lakhs was injudicious.
- (iii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 3,47.98 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 1,21.70 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved unnecessary and even the original grant remained substantially unutilized.

Revenue Section

(iv)	Excess in the vo Head	ted grant occurred mainly	under the following hea	Total grant	Actual expenditure ipees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
01- 101-	General Education Elementary Educ Government Print Expenditure on I Plan	cation - mary Schools -				
	payment of addi	17,36.60 1,00.55 n provision by Rs. 1,00.55 tional dearness allowance, scholarships to students.	akh(s) through reappro	-		
03-		1,89,86.39 29,03.85 11,19.76 provision by Rs. 11,19.76 ess pay and more expenditu	lakh(s) through reappr			-8.70 vas due to
03-	through reapprop	10,03.14 3,78.13 nal excess of Rs. 5,40.32 la priation in March 2006 was sement proved inadequate	kh(s) the augmentation s due to filling up vacan	nt posts an	d more expendit	
102- 01-		on Government Primary Sc tt Primary School- 16.50 17.35 15.17	hools -	49.02	49.02	

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 15.17 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to clearance of pending liabilities of private institutions.

104- Inspection -	104-	Inspection -
-------------------	------	--------------

02- Block Primay Education Officer-Non-Plan

0	5,70.84			
S	31.00	6,82.80	6,82.80	
R	80.96			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 80.96 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to filling up of vacant posts and more expenses on telephone and electricity bills.

01-	Midday Meal-	
-----	--------------	--

Centrally	Sponsored Scheme			
Plan				
S	50.97			
		14,80.58	14,80.57	-0.01
R	14,29.61			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 14,29.61 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenditure on mid-day meal in schools.

02- Secondary Education -

- 109- Government Secondary Schools -
- 01- Secondary Schools-Plan

0	16,19.00			
S	2.75	12,72.84	25,41.69	+12,68.85
R	-3,48.91			
Reaso	ons for final excess of Rs. 12,68.85 lakh	ns were awaited (July, 2006).		

- 03- University and Higher Education -
- 103- Government Colleges and Institutes -
- 01- Government Colleges-Non-Plan O 34,04.14 S 1,39.28 36,83.62 36,83.54 -0.08 R 1,40.20

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 1,40.20 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and more expenditure on medical reimbursement.

80-	General -				
107-	Scholarships -				
	National Scholarsh	in Scheme-			
	Centrally Sponsore				
	Plan				
	0	0.01			
	0	0.01	5.19	5.22	+0.03
	R	5.18	5.17	5.22	10.05
	K	5.16			
		rovision by Rs. 5.18 lakh(s) through ment of more scholarships	reappropriation in March	2006 was due	to
05-	Post Matric Schola	rships for Scheduled Caste and			
05	Scheduled Tribe St	-			
	Centrally Sponsore				
	Centrally Sponsore	Su Seneme			
	Plan				
	0	0.01			
	0	0.01	66.48	66.49	+0.01
	R	66.47	00.10	00.17	10.01
	it i	00117			
		rovision by Rs. 66.47 lakh(s) through ment of more scholarships.	n reappropriation in March	1 2006 was due	e to
800-	Other Expenditure	_			
15-	-				
	Centrally Sponsore				
	Non-Plan				
	0	0.04			
	0	0.04	1.69	1.63	-0.06
	R	1.65	1.09	1.05	0.00
	ĸ	1.05			
	Augmentation in p merger of dearness	rovision by Rs. 1.65 lakh(s) through s pay.	reappropriation in March	2006 was due	to
2235- 02-	Social Security and Social Welfare -	1 Welfare -			
101-	Welfare of Handic				
01-	Welfare of Handic	apped Children-			
	Centrally Sponsore	ed Scheme			
	Plan				
	0	14.48			
			23.15	22.01	-1.14
	R	8.67			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 8.67 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay.

(v) Above excess was partly counter balanced with saving under the following heads :-

	Head			Actual expenditure spees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
01- 001-	General Education Elementary Educe Direction and Ad Directorate- Non-Plan	ation -			
	O S R	2,87.76 5.00 -1,06.54	1,86.22	1,86.19	-0.03
	-	vision by Rs. 1,06.54 lakh(s) through reappro- re on salary, maintenance and purchase of ma	-	nder in March 20	006 was due
101- 01-	Government Prin Expenditure on E Non-Plan O S R	•	2,90,57.86	2,90,57.95	+0.09
	-	vision by Rs. 29,40.84 lakh(s) through reappr diture on salary, wages and tours and transfer	-	ender in March 2	2006 was
107- 04-	Teachers Trainin Expenditure on I Centrally Sponso	D.I.E.T.S-			
	Plan O	5,47.30	4,33.04	4,32.44	-0.60
	R	-1,14.26			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 1,14.26 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to less expenditure on salary, wages, medical reimbursement.

02- Secondary Education -

01- Secondary Schools-Non-Plan

109- Government Secondary Schools -

		2,80,75.67 56,89.43 -1,33.77	3,36,31.33	3,37,13.26	+81.93
	reappropriation in	al excess of Rs. 81.93 lakh(s) the reduction March 2006 due to non completion of coc city, teachers' training and purchase of tex ited (July, 2006).	dal formalities an	d less expenditure	on
03- 103- 01-	University and Hi Government Colle Government Colle Plan	eges and Institutes -			
	0	2,36.00			
	R	-34.25	2,01.75	1,98.60	-3.15
	-	ision by Rs. 34.25 lakh(s) through reappro of codal formalities and less expenditure	•		vas due
04- 200- 01-	Adult Education - Other Adult Educa Adult Literacy- Non-Plan	ation Programmes -			
	-	72.42 2.30 -20.80 ision by Rs. 20.80 lakh(s) through reappro- ss expenditure on telephone, electricity, an	-		-0.13 vas due
05- 103- 01-	Language Develop Sanskrit Education Modernisation of Plan				
	0	43.00			
	R	-43.00			

Entire provision of Rs. 43.00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2005 due to non completion of codal formalities.

05-	Language Develop	oment -				
800-	- Other Expenditure-					
01-	G.I.A. to Non-Government Sanskrit Pathshalas-					
	Non-Plan					
	0	11.57				
	0	11.57				
	R	-11.57		••		
		f Rs. 11.57 lakhs was s	urrendered in March 2	2005 due to non	completion of	
	codal formalities.	1 1(3. 11.57 lakiis was s	urrendered in March, 2	2005 due to non	completion of	
80-	General -					
107-	Scholarships -					
04-	-	inik School Scholarshi	DS-			
	Non-Plan		1			
	0	44.00				
				19.69	19.79	+0.10
	R	-24.31				
	D 1 4	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · 1	· M 1 2006	1
	-	ision by Rs. 24.31 lakh f students for scholarsh		ation/surrender	in March 2006	was due
	to less engionity o	1 students for scholarsi	nps.			
800-	Other Expenditure	-				
11-						
	Plan					
	0	40.00				
	S	13.00		20.00	20.00	
	R	-33.00				
	Reduction in provi	ision by Rs. 33.00 lakh	(s) through reappropria	ation/surrender	in March 2006 v	was due
	to non completion	of codal formalities.				
2225-	Welfare of Schedu	led Castes, Scheduled	Tribes and			
	other Backward C	lasses -				
01-	Welfare of Schedu	led Castes -				
	Education -					
02-	Secondary Educat	ion Pre-Matric Scholar	ship-			
	Non-Plan					
	0	7.20				
	0	7.20				
	R	-7.20		••		

Entire provision of Rs. 7.20 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non-eligibility of students for payment of scholarships.

Capital Section

(vi)	Saving in the vote Head	d grant occurred mainly under the following hea	Total grant ex	Actual penditure es in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
01- 201-	Capital Outlay on Art and Culture - General Education Elementary Educa Building- Plan	-			
	to non completion Secondary Educat	63.00 -50.87 ision by Rs. 50.87 lakh(s) through reappropriation of codal formalities.	12.13 on/surrender	12.13 in March 2006	 ó was due
01-	Reduction in prov	11,99.00 1,21.70 -2,17.85 ision by Rs. 2,17.85 lakh(s) through reappropria of codal formalities.	11,02.85 tion/surrende	11,02.85 r in March 20	 06 was due
	University and Hig Building- Plan	gher Education -			
	O R	-79.25	9,70.75	9,70.75	
	D - 1		/		·

Reduction in provision by Rs. 79.25 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to to non completion of codal formalities.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 9 - HEALTH AND FAMILY WELFARE

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2210-MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH, 2211-FAMILY WELFARE, 2216-HOUSING, 2235-SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE, 4210-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH)

			Total grant (Rup	Actual expenditure ees in thousan	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenu	e Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	2,86,15,66 16,44,17	3,02,59,83	3,17,67,10	+15,07,27
Amount	surrendered during th	e year			
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	40,56,80 3,67,98	44,24,78	43,95,19	-29,59
Amount (March 2	surrendered during th 2006)	e year			18,89

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 15,07,26,833 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 15,07.27 lakh(s) in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 16,44.17 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (iii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 29.59 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3,67.98 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

Revenue Section

(iv)	Excess in the vote Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the following l	Total grant	Actual expenditure Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	Medical and Publ		ζ-		
	Urban Health Ser Direction and Ad				
	Directorate-	ministration -			
01	Non-Plan				
	0	2,88.96			
	S	8.12	3,16.00	3,15.95	-0.05
	R	18.92			
		provision by Rs. 18.92 lakhs through reapprop ss pay in basic salary.	priation in	March 2006 was	due to
01-	Directorate- Plan				
	0	2,64.44			
			4,05.25	4,08.12	+2.87
	R	1,40.81			
		provision by Rs. 1,40.81 lakhs through reappr ss pay in basic salary.	opriation i	n March 2006 wa	s due to
02-	District Establish Plan	ment-			
	0	88.10	1,53.26	1,53.26	
	R	65.16	1,00120	1,00120	
		provision by Rs. 65.16 lakhs through reapprop ss pay and payment of pending liabilities.	priation in	March 2006 was	due to
04-	Directorate of De Non-Plan	ntal Health Services-			
	0	20.13	23.74	23.57	-0.17
	R	3.61	23.71	20.07	0.17

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 3.61 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and payment of additional dearness allowance.

110- Hospitals and Dis	pensaries -
------------------------	-------------

03- Urban Health-

Non-Plan

0	33,41.56			
S	1,42.84	35,69.53	36,68.07	+98.54
R	85.13			

In view of the final excess of Rs. 98.54 lakhs the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 85.13 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to merger of dearness pay, more expenditure on daily wages, telephone, electricity and sanitation proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

03- Urban Health-

Plan

0	12,76.00			
		12,68.26	14,12.92	+1,44.66
R	-7.74			

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,44.66 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

200- Other Health Schemes -

01-	01- Dental Clinic(Urban)- Non-Plan				
	0	1,35.57			
	S	3.60	2,64.10	2,64.04	-0.06
	R	1,24.93			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 1,24.93 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay with salary.

01- Dental Clinic(Urban)-

Plan

0	93.00	93.00	1,67.30	+74.30
Reasons	for final excess of Rs. 74.30 lakhs we	re awaited (July, 2006).		

02- Urban Health Services-Other systems of medicine -

- 001- Direction and Administration -
- 01- Directorate-

Plan

0	43.68			
S	15.00	58.69	67.06	+8.37
R	0.01			

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 8.37 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

02-	District Establish Non-Plan	nent-			
	0	16,63.67	17,16.43	17,91.96	+75.53
	S	52.76	17,10.45	17,91.90	+75.55
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs. 75.53 lakhs were awaited (July	, 2006).		
02-	District Establishi Plan	nent-			
	0	74.95	74.82	93.73	+18.91
	R	-0.13	74.82	75.15	+10.91
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs. 18.91 lakhs were awaited (Jul;	y, 2006).		
101- 01-	Ayurveda - Ayurvedic Hospit Plan	al-			
	0	1,81.42	1,81.42	1,98.83	+17.41
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs.17.41 lakhs were awaited (July,	, 2006).		
03-	Centrally Sponsor Plan O S R	0.02 2,31.78 1,86.92	4,18.72	4,18.70	-0.02
		provision by Rs. 1,86.92 lakhs through reapp medicines and material.	propriation in Ma	arch 2006 was du	e to
110-	Rural Health Serv Hospitals and Dis Rural Health- Centrally Sponsor Plan O	pensaries -			
	-		1,11.89	1,11.89	
	R Augmentation in a	71.89 Provision by Rs. 71.89 lakhs through reappre	priation in Mar	ch 2006 was due	to receipt

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 71.89 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to receipt of more grant from the Government of India.

05- 101- 01-	Medical Education Ayurveda - Ayurvedic Colleg Plan	n, Training and Research - e-			
	0	2,17.25	2,17.25	2,32.08	+14.83
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs. 14.83 lakhs were awaited (July,	2006).		
105- 01-	Allopathy - Indira Gandhi Me Centrally Sponsor Plan R	dical College, Shimla- ed Scheme 31.05	31.05	31.05	
		provision by Rs. 31.05 lakhs through reappropes, medicines and office material.	priation in Ma	rch 2006 was du	e to more
01-	Indira Gandhi Me Non-Plan	dical College, Shimla-			
	0	16,67.83			
	S	4,37.17	23,04.15	23,03.32	-0.83
03-	 R 1,99.15 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 1,99.15 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to filling up of vacant posts,merger of dearness pay with salary, more expenditure on telephone, electricity and equipments. 33- Training in various courses-Plan 				
	0	33.69	33.11	54.21	+21.10
107- 01-	Public Health Lab	-0.58 excess of Rs. 21.10 lakhs were awaited (July, oratories - ıblic Health Laboratory-	2006).		
	0	6.96	10.57	10.57	
	R	3.61			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 3.61 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and payment of additional dearness allowance.

01- Expenditure on Public Health Laboratory-

Plan

0	41.20			
		49.74	49.73	-0.01
R	8.54			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 8.54 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and payment of additional dearness allowance.

2211- Family Welfare -

001-	Direction and Adm	inistration -			
01-	State Headquarters	-			
	Centrally Sponsore	d Scheme			
	Plan				
	0	41.55			
			46.43	1,02.36	+55.93
	R	4.88			

In view of the final excess of Rs. 55.93 lakhs the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 4.88 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to merger of dearness pay and purchase of equipments proved less for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

003- Training -

01-	Training of Anms,	Dais/Lhvs etc				
	Centrally Sponsored Scheme					
	Plan					
	0	81.00				
			99.57	1,40.73	+41.16	
	R	18.57				

In view of the final excess of Rs. 41.16 lakhs the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 18.57 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to filling up of vacant posts, merger of dearness pay and more expenditure on telephone, and electricity proved less for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

Rural Family Welfare Services - Family Welfare Centre in Rural Areas-				
Centrally Sponsored Scheme				
Plan				
0	21,75.43			
		22,38.82	25,22.02	+2,83.20
R	63.39			

In view of the final excess of Rs. 2,83.20 lakhs the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 63.39 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to filling up of vacant posts and merger of dearness pay proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

		GRANT NO.	9- contd.		
	Urban Family W Family Welfare (Non-Plan	elfare Services - Centre in Urban Areas-			
	0	1,99.88	- 10 I-	• • • • •	
	R	40.29	2,40.17	2,50.66	+10.49
	through reapprop	al excess of Rs. 10.49 lakhs the priation in March 2006 due to me ctivities proved less for which re	erger of dearness pay and mo	re expenditure	
(v)	Above excess wa Head	as partly counter balanced with s	Total grant ex	Actual	Excess (+) Saving (-)
01-	Public Works - Office Buildings Maintenance and				
		Health Deptt. Buildings			
	_	37.83 13.00 -15.97 vision by Rs. 15.97 lakhs throug epairs and maintenance.	34.86 h reappropriation in March 2	35.05 006 was due t	+0.19 o less
001-	Urban Health Ser Direction and Ac District Establish Non-Plan O S R Reduction in pro	rvices-Allopathy - Iministration -			
102- 01-		Insurance Scheme - Insurance Schemes(Hospital an	d		
	O S R Reduction in pro	1,02.95 1.82 -53.49 vision by Rs. 53.49 lakhs throug	51.28 h reappropriation in March 2	50.98 006 was due t	-0.30 o less

Reduction in provision by Rs. 53.49 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to less expenditure on salary,wages,livery articles, medical reimbursement and rent.

- 03- Rural Health Services-Allopathy -
- 110- Hospitals and Dispensaries -
- 01- Rural Health-
 - Non-Plan
 - O 51,10.17 S 1,33.41 47,73.83 47,79.10 +5.27 R -4,69.75

Reduction in provision by Rs. 4,69.75 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to less expenditure on salary,wages,medical reimbursement and maintenance of equipments.

01- Rural Health-

Plan

0	42,11.15			
S	5.49	40,25.98	41,82.25	+1,56.27
R	-1,90.66			

In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,56.27 lakhs the reduction in provision by Rs. 1,90.66 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to less expenditure on petrol,oil,lubricants,medicines and non completion of codal formalities proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

05- Medical Education, Training and Research -

101- Ayurveda -

01-	Ayurvedic College) -				
	Centrally Sponsored Scheme					
	Plan					
	0	0.02				
	S	66.06	44.77	44.78	+0.01	
	R	-21.31				

Reduction in provision by Rs. 21.31 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to vacant posts and less expenditure on other articles .

105- Allopathy -

03- Training in various courses-Non-Plan

0	66.23			
S	1.34	44.	07	44.07
R	-23.50			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 23.50 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to vacant posts and less expenditure on petrol, oil and repair of vehicles.

06-	Dr.Rajendra Prasa Plan	d Medical College Tanda-				
	0	20,48.00	10.04.57	10.04.20	0.10	
	R	-63.43	19,84.57	19,84.38	-0.19	
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 63.43 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to non completion of codal formalities, vacant posts, less entertainment of guests and conducting less special courses.					
06- 101- 02-	Public Health - Prevention and Control of diseases - T.B. Hospital- Non-Plan					
	0	2,96.94	2.02.45	2.05.22		
	R	-93.49	2,03.45	2,05.22	+1.77	
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 93.49 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to vacant posts, less expenditure on purchase of medicines, equipments diet and maintenance.					

2211- Family Welfare -

102- Urban Family Welfare Services -

01- Family Welfare Centre in Urban Areas-Centrally Sponsored Scheme Plan O 2,77.30 S 0.29 2,93.31 2,71.69 -21.62 R 15.72 In view of the final serving of Ps. 21.62 lokks the sugmentation in appropriation by Ps. 15.72 lokks

In view of the final saving of Rs. 21.62 lakhs the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 15.72 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenditure on medicines, equipments, petrol,oil and lubricant, maintenance and repair of vehicles proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

Capital Section

(vi)	Saving in the vot Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the following h	Total grant ex	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
02- 110-	Rural Health Ser Hospitals and Di		(resp			
	O S	8,20.00 1,37.00	9,08.31	9,35.31	+27.00	
	reappropriation in	-48.69 al excess of Rs. 27.00 lakhs the reduction in pro- n March 2006 due to non completion of codal f hited (July, 2006).				
105-	Medical Educatio Allopathy - Medical College- Plan	on Training and Research -				
	O R	5,27.79 -3,29.52	1,98.27	1,98.27		
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 3,29.52 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to reduction in plan ceiling.					
03-	Dr.Rajendra Pras Plan	ad Medical College Tanda-				
	0	20,77.00				
	R Reduction in pro completion codal	-20.68 vision by Rs. 20.68 lakhs through reappropriati formalities.	20,56.32 ion in March 2	20,56.32 2006 was due t	 o non	

(vii)	Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:-						
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)		
			grant	expenditure	Saving (-)		
			(R	upees in lakhs)			
4210-	Capital Outlay on	Medical and Public Health -					
01-	Urban Health Ser	vices -					
110-	Hospital and Disp	ensaries -					
01-	Hospital and Disp	ensary (Construction OMNP)-					
	Plan						
	0						
	0	5,00.00			10.00		
	D	2 20 00	8,29.00	7,86.00	-43.00		
	R	3,29.00					
	In view of the final saving of Rs. 43.00 lakhs the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 3,29.00 lakhs						
	through reappropriation in March 2006 due to enhancement of plan ceiling proved unjustified for which						
	reasons were awa	ited (July, 2006).					
105-	Allopathy -						
01-	Medical College-						
01-	Centrally Sponsored Scheme						
	Plan	ed Scheme					
	R	51.00	51.00	51.00			
	IX	51.00	51.00	51.00			

Provision of Rs. 51.00 lakhs acquired through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to release of grant by the central government for construction of buildings.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 10 - PUBLIC WORKS - BUILDING

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 4059-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON PUBLIC WORKS, 4216-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON HOUSING)

				Actual xpenditure bees in thousands)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
Revenue	e Section						
Voted	Original Supplementary	1,27,07,58 38,37,17	1,65,44,75	2,85,47,23	+1,20,02,48		
Amount s	surrendered during the y	ear					
Capital	Section						
Voted	Original Supplementary	17,94,26 3,16,45	21,10,71	20,50,09	-60,62		
Amount s	Amount surrendered during the year						

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 1,20,02,47,575 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,20,02.48 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 38,37.17 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (iii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 60.62 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3,16.45 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (iv) There was an overall saving of Rs. 60.62 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section but no amount was surrendered by the department during the year.

Revenue Section

(v)	Excess in the vote Head	d grant occurred mainly under the follo	wing heads:- Total grant	Actual expenditure (Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
80- 001-	Public Works - General - Direction and Adr Architetcure- Non-Plan	ninistration -		(Rupees in lakits)		
	0	53.02	57 47	(7.0)	. 10.40	
	S Reasons for final	4.45 excess of Rs. 10.49 lakhs were awaited	57.47 (July,2006).	67.96	+10.49	
	Construction - Government Non- Buildings- Non-Plan	Residential				
	An expenditure of 2006)	Rs. 2.00 lakhs incurred without provisi	 on for which	2.00 reasons were awaited	+2.00 (July,	
	Machinery and Ec Repair and Carria Non-Plan					
	0	40.00	40.00	47.23	+7.23	
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs. 7.23 lakhs were awaited (July,2006).			
	Maintenance and Work Charged Es Non-Plan					
	O S R	8,49.53 3.38 18,17.90	26,70.81	29,55.58	+2,84.77	
	In view of the final excess of Rs. 2,84.77 lakhs the augmentation in provision by Rs. 18,17.90 lakhs through reappropriation in March, 2006 was due to merging of another scheme proved less for which reasons were awaited (July,2006)					
02-	Other Maintenanc Non-Plan	e Expenditure-				
	0	2,75.00	2,75.00	4,50.78	+1,75.78	

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,75.78 lakhs were awaited (July,2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS
GRANT NO. 10- contd.

03-	Execution- Non-Plan					
	S	38,14.50		38,14.50	38,26.24	+11.74
	Reasons for fina	ll excess of Rs. 11.74	1 lakhs were awaited (July,2006).		
799- 01-	Suspense - Stock- Non-Plan					
	0	49,09.55		49,09.55	92,69.17	+43,59.62
	Reasons for fina	ll excess of Rs. 43,59	9.62 lakhs were awaite	ed (July,200	06).	
02-	Stock Manufact Non-Plan	ure-				
	0	25,00.00		25,00.00	38,35.39	+13,35.39
	Reasons for fina	ll excess of Rs. 13,35	5.39 lakhs were awaite	ed (July,200	6).	
03-	Miscellaneous F Advances- Non-Plan	Public Works				
	0	16,00.00		16,00.00	74,28.96	+58,28.96
	Reasons for fina	ll excess of Rs. 58,28	3.96 lakhs were awaite	ed (July,200	06).	
2216- 01- 106-	Housing - Governments Ro Buildings - General Pool Ac					
05-	Maintenance an P.W.D. Residen Non-Plan	-				
	0	20.00		20.00	91.08	+71.08
	Reasons for fina	ll excess of Rs. 71.08	8 lakhs were awaited (July,2006).		
(vi)	Above excess w Head	as partly counter bal	anced with saving und	er the follov Total grant	wing heads :- Actual expenditure (Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
80- 001-	Public Works - General - Direction and A Direction- Non-Plan	dministration -			``	
	0	5,14.52				
	S	3.00		5,17.52	3,91.88	-1,25.64

Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,25.64 lakhs were awaited (July,2006).

02-	Execution- Non-Plan				
	0	13,00.93			
	R	-13,00.93		17.13	+17.13
		00.93 lakhs through scheme for which			
05-	Work Charged S	taff converted			

O 5,16.97 R -5,16.97 ... 38.48 +38.48

In view of final excess of Rs. 38.48 lakhs the surrender of entire provision of Rs. 5,16.97 lakhs due to merging of this scheme in another scheme proved unralistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

Capital Section

(vii)	Saving in the vot Head	ted grant occurred mainly under the fol	llowing heads:- Total grant	Actual expenditure (Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4059-	Capital Outlay of	n Public Works -		(Rupees in lakits)	
051-	Office Buildings Construction of C Accommmodation Public Works- Plan	General Pool			
	0	3,25.00	4,88.65	4,77.82	-10.83
	S	1,63.65	4,00.05	7,77.02	10.05
	Reasons for final	l saving of Rs.10.83 lakhs were awaite	ed (July,2006).		
12-	General Adminis Plan O	stration- 50.00			
			53.80		-53.80
	S	3.80			
	Entire provision awaited (July,20	of Rs. 53.80 lakhs remained unutilised 06).	for which reaso	ons were	
80- 051- 05-		ative Services-			
	0	8,90.00	8,90.00	8,50.09	-39.91
	Reasons for final	l saving of Rs.39.91 lakhs were awaite	ed (July,2006).		
(viii)	Above saving wa Head	as counter balanced with excess occure	ed mainly under Total grant	the following heads:- Actual expenditure (Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4059-	Capital Outlay of	n Public Works -			
051-	General - Construction - Vidhan Sabha- Plan				
	Reasons for incu	rring expenditure of Rs.9.41 lakhs with	 hout provision	9.41 were awaited (July.2006).	+9.41
03-	Construction of I Houses-		P101151011		
	Plan O	3,00.00			
	S Reasons for final	36.50 l excess of Rs.8.66 lakhs were awaited	3,36.50 l (July.2006).	3,45.16	+8.66

Reasons for final excess of Rs.8.66 lakhs were awaited (July,2006).

	 16- Capital Outlay on Housing - 01- Government Residential Buildings - 06- General Pool Accommodation - 					
106-						
01-	Residential Buildings in various Districts- Plan					
	0	1,39.26	2,51.76	2,80.81	+29.05	
	S	1,12.50	2,51.70			

Reasons for final excess of Rs.29.05 lakhs were awaited (July,2006).

Suspense Transactions

The expenditure under this grant includes Rs.2,05,33.52 lakhs accounted for under minor head "Suspense".

This head is not a final head of account but is meant to accomodate certain interim transactions for which further payment or adjustment of value is necessary before the transaction could be considered complete and finally accounted for. Accordingly, the transactions under this head if not adjusted under the final head of account, are carried forward from year to year. The Suspense head has three sub-divisions; (i) Stock, (ii) Miscellaneous Works Advances and (iii) Workshop Suspense.

The nature and accounting of the transactions under each of these sub-divisions are explained below:-

(i) Stock-

This sub head is debited with the value of materials acquired not for any particular work but for the general use of the divisions. It is credited with the value of materials issued to works or transferred to other divisions or otherwise disposed of. This sub-head will, therefore, show a debit balance representing the value of materials held in stock plus unadjusted charges connected with manufacture, if any.

(ii) Miscellaneous Works Advances -

This sub-head accomodates debits for the stocks sold on credit; expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposits received, payment made for stores not yet received, losses of cash or stores not written off and sums recoverable from Government servants, etc. A debit balance, thus represents recoverble amount (iii) Workshop Suspense -

This sub-head is debited with all charges on the jobs or other operations in departmental workshops. On the completion of a job, the charges concerning that job, debited to this sub-head are cleared by recovery or transfer to the final head concerned. Debit balance under this head thus, represents charges on unfinished jobs/operations or the expenditure on jobs, etc.,not recovered or adjusted.

Hea	d	Opening	Debits	Credits	Closing
		balance			balance
		on 1st April			on 31st March
		2005			2006
		Debit(+)			Debit(+)
		Credit(-)	(Rup	ees. in lakhs)	Credit(-)
2059	9-Public Works				
80-	General				
799-	- Suspense				
01	Stock	(+) 4,64.36	92,69.17	1,08,21.51	(-) 10,87.98*
02	Stock Manufacture	(+) 49,78.83	38,35.39	43,41.88	(+) 44,72.34
03-	Miscellaneous P.W. Advances	(+) 36,96.80	74,28.96	52,92.71	(+) 58.33.05
04-	Workshop Suspense	(+) 0.07	-	-	(+) 0.07
Tota	d	(+) 91,40.06	2,05,33.52	2,04,56.10	(+) 92,17.48

An analysis of the "Suspense" transactions accounted for under this grant during 2005-2006 with the

* Reasons for final minus credit were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 11 - AGRICULTURE

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 2401-CROP HUSBANDRY, 2402-SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION, 2407-PLANTATIONS, 2415-AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND EDUCATION, 2810-NON-CONVENTIONAL SOURCES OF ENERGY, 3425-OTHER SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, 4401-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CROP HUSBANDRY, 4402-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION)

			Total grant (Rup	Actual expenditure bees in thousan	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)		
Revenu	e Section						
Voted	Original	69,13,70	80,28,28	83,73,70	+3,45,42		
	Supplementary	11,14,58					
	Amount surrendered during the year						
Capital Section							
Voted	Original	19,65,00	24,95,00	21,10,15	-3,84,85		
Supplementary 5,30,00 Amount surrendered during the year (March 2006)				3,79,00			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 3,45,42,068 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 3,45.42 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 11,14.58 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (iii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 3,84.85 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 5,30.00 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

Revenue Section

(iv)	Excess in the vote Head	d grant occurred mainly under the following hea	Total grant	Actual expenditure tupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2401-	Crop Husbandry -			T			
	Direction and Administration -						
01-	Directorate-						
	Plan						
	0	9.06					
			17.06	16.96	-0.10		
	R	8.00					
02-	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 8.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenses on hot and cold weather charges. District and Field Staff- Non-Plan						
	0	6,81.19	6,99.67	7,28.36	+28.69		
	S	18.48	0,77.07	7,20.30	120.09		
	In view of the final excess of Rs. 28.69 lakhs the augmentation of provision by Rs. 18.48 lakhs through supplementary budget in the month of March, 2006 due to merger of dearness pay in salary proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).						
103-	Seeds -						
01-	Distribution of Seed-						
	Centrally Sponsored Scheme						
	Plan						
	0	0.01					
			4.27	4.27			
	R	4.26					

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 4.26 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to receipt of more grant from the central government.

01-	Distribution of Sec Non-Plan	ed-					
	O S R Reasons for final e	3,73.65 95.68 -0.21 excess of Rs. 25.48 lakhs were awai	4,69.12 ted (July, 2006).	4,94.60	+25.48		
01-	Plan	Distribution of Seed-					
	0	2.00	10.80	10.32	-0.48		
	R	8.80					
	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 8.80 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to purchase of more material.						
105- 02-	Manures and Ferti Distribution of Fer Non-Plan						
	O Reasons for final e	1,08.85 excess of Rs. 8.99 lakhs were awaite	1,08.85 ed (July, 2006).	1,17.84	+8.99		
02-	Distribution of Fertilizers- Plan						
	0	2.00					
	S R	1,10.00 15.35	1,27.35	2,51.47	+1,24.12		
	In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,24.12 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 15.35 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in finalisation of cases. Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,24.12 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). Plant Protection - Plant Protection Scheme- Central Plan						
	Plan O	4.00	4.00	7.35	+3.35		
109- 25-	Reasons for final e Extension and Far Normal Extension Centrally Sponsor	easons for final excess of Rs. 3.35 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). xtension and Farmers Training - formal Extension Activities- lentrally Sponsored Scheme					
	Plan O	0.01	0.01	82.00	+81.99		

Reasons for final excess of Rs.81.99 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

25- Normal Extension Activities-

Non-Plan

0	5,94.49				
S	1,15.00	7,09.48	7,33.00	+23.52	
R	-0.01				

Reasons for final excess of Rs23.52 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

25- Normal Extension Activities-

Plan

0	19.00			
S	8.86	33.34	33.07	-0.27
R	5.48			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 5.48 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to finalisation of more cases and more training activities.

111- Agricultural Economics and Statistics -

01-	Section of Agricult	ral Statistics (Timely Reporting			
	Scheme)-				
	Centrally Sponsored	1 Scheme			
	Plan				
	0	7.00			
			9.00	8.97	-0.03
	R	2.00			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 2.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of additional dearness allowance.

01- Section of Agricultural Statistics (T.R.S)-Plan

0	7.00			
		9.00	8.82	-0.18
R	2.00			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 2.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of additional dearness allowance.

GRANT NO. 11- contd. 05- Survey and Crop Estimation of Vegetables & Minor Crop-Centrally Sponsored Scheme Plan 0 10.00 15.24 15.89 R 5.24 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 5.24 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of additional dearness allowance. 113- Agricultural Engineering -01- Agriculture Implements and Machinery-Central Plan Plan 9.00 9.00 11.07 0 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 2.07 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 800- Other Expenditure -12- Macro Management of Agriculture-Supplementation-Centrally Sponsored Scheme Plan 0 5,49.00 5,59.80 5,58.65 R 10.80 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 10.80 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to finalisation of more cases. 2402- Soil and Water Conservation -102- Soil Conservation -01- Soil Conservation Agricultural Land (Agriculture

Department)P.M.G.Y.-Non-Plan

0	5,50.45				
S	37.09	5,87.53	6,23.41	+35.88	
R	-0.01				

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 35.88 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

+0.65

+2.07

-1.15

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 11- contd. 25- Soil and Water Conservation on Community Basis and Maintainence of Existing Schemes (Shivalik Hills)-Non-Plan 0 4.25 10.95 10.95 R 6.70 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 6.70 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more repair of Spurs. Above excess was partly counter balanced with saving under the following heads :-Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure (Rupees in lakhs) 2401- Crop Husbandry -110- Crop Insurance -01- Crop Insurance Scheme-Plan 0 8.00 R -8.00 Entire provision of Rs. 8.00 lakhs was surrendered in March 2006 due to non holding of seminars 800- Other Expenditure -12- Macro Management of Agriculture-Supplementation-Plan 0 81.00 62.20 62.89 R -18.80 Reduction in provision by Rs. 18.80 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to cut in ceiling plan and less expenses on hot and cold weather charges. 2402- Soil and Water Conservation -

Saving (-)

...

+0.69

102- Soil Conservation -16- Macro Management of Agriculture-

(v)

Supplementation/Complementation of State efforts through Work Plan-Centrally Sponsored Scheme Plan 5,45.40 0 5,24.67 5,24.29 -0.38 R -20.73

Reduction in provision by Rs. 20.73 lakhs through reappropriation in March, 2006 was due to less finalisation of cases and receipt of less cases of travelling allowance.

Capital Section

(vi)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-				
	Head		Total grant (R	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4402-	Capital Outlay on	Soil and Water Conservation -			
102-	Soil Conservation -				
02-	Small Farmers De	evelopment Agency (R.I.D.F.)-			
	Plan				
	0	9,65.00	5,80.00	5,79.58	-0.42
	R	-3,85.00	2,00.00	5,77.50	0.42

Reduction in provision by Rs. 3,85.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to less execution of works.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 12 - HORTICULTURE

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 2401-CROP HUSBANDRY, 2402-SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION, 2415-AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND EDUCATION, 4401-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CROP HUSBANDRY)

			Total grant (Rup	Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	49,53,22 24,44,05	73,97,27	76,42,73	+2,45,46
Amount s	urrendered during the yea	r			
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	2,36,34	2,36,34	2,42,99	+6,65
Amount s	urrendered during the yea	r			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 2,45,45,732 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 2,45.46 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 24,44.05 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (iii) The excess of Rs. 6,64,652 over the Capital Section requires regularisation.

Revenue Section

(iv)	Head	d grant occurred mainly under the following hea	Total grant	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
119-	Crop Husbandry - Horticulture and V Directorate- Non-Plan	egetable Crops -			
	0	2,56.21	3,05.89	3,05.94	+0.05
	R	49.68	3,03.07	5,05.51	10.00
	merger of dearness	rovision by Rs. 49.68 lakh(s) through reappropr s pay, grant of additional dearness allowance, ex ice articles and medical claims.			
05-	Horticulture Devel Non-Plan	opment-			
	0	1,91.19	2,29.92	2,29.98	+0.06
	R	38.73	2,29.92	2,29.90	10.00
		rovision by Rs. 38.73 lakh(s) through reappropr s pay, execution of more works, payment of decr			
06-	Plant Nutrition Pro Non-Plan	ogramme-			
	0	30.69	35.67	35.70	+0.03
	R	4.98	55.07	55.10	10.05
		rovision by Rs. 4.98 lakh(s) through reappropriates pay, more expenditure on medical reimbursements			ue to
09-	Apiculture Scheme Non-Plan	2-			
	0	71.05	78.90	79.05	+0.15
	R	7.85	70.70	77.05	+0.13

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 7.85 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay, more expenditure on medical reimbursement and office articles.

11- Establishment/Maintainance of Government Orchards/Nurseries-Non-Plan

O 1,60.59

R 39.52 2,00.11

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 39.52 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay, execution of more works and purchase of more material.

2,00.06

-0.05

15- Project for Mushroom Cultivation-Non-Plan

0	57.02			
		71.86	71.86	
R	14.84			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 14.84 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay, more expenditure on tours and medical bills.

22- Marketing and Quality Control-

Plan

0	10,55.00			
		10,60.01	12,54.10	+1,94.09
R	5.01			

In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,94.09 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 5.01 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay, more expenditure on tours and also due to revision of plan ceiling proved less for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

26- Fruit Processing Schemes-Non-Plan O 1,64.91 R 11.72 1,76.63 1,76.54 -0.09

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 11.72 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay, more expenditure on tours, medical bills, petrol, oil and machinery for fruit canning unit.

35-	Horticulture Econo Centrally Sponsore Plan				
	0	0.01	8.52	8.48	-0.04
	R	8.51	0.52	0.70	-0.04
		rovision by Rs. 8.51 lakh(s) through reappropr rom central government.	riation in M	larch 2006 was d	ue to
r)	Above excess was	partly counter balanced with saving under the	following l	heads :-	
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)
			-	expenditure (apees in lakhs)	Saving (-)
2401-	Crop Husbandry -		,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
119-	Horticulture and V	egetable Crops -			
02-	District and Field S	Staff-			
	Non-Plan				
	0	7,12.18			
		2,00.18	7,92.73	7,92.80	+0.07
		1,19.63			
	-	sion by Rs. 1,19.63 lakh(s) through reappropri works and less expenditure on petrol,oil and			06 was due
19-	Training and Exten Non-Plan	sion-			
	0	5,13.67			
	S	2.00	4,66.03	5,12.59	+46.56

(v)

R -49.64 In view of the final excess of Rs. 46.56 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 49.64 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to vacant posts and less expenditure on purchase of office material proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 13 - IRRIGATION AND FLOOD CONTROL

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2215-WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION, 2216-HOUSING, 2700-MAJOR IRRIGATION, 2701-MEDIUM IRRIGATION, 2702-MINOR IRRIGATION, 2705-COMMAND AREA DEVELOPMENT, 2711-FLOOD CONTROL AND DRAINAGE, 4215- CAPITAL OUTLAY ON WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION, 4700-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON MAJOR IRRIGATION, 4701-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON MEDIUM IRRIGATION, 4702-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON MINOR IRRIGATION, 4705-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON COMMAND AREA DEVELOPMENT, 4711-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FLOOD CONTROL PROJECTS)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Ru		Excess (+) Saving (-) nds)
Revenue	eSection				
Voted	Original	68,40,28	2,67,12,33	97,82,54	-1,69,29,79
	Supplementary	1,98,72,05	2,07,12,55	77,02,54	-1,09,29,79
Amount s	urrendered during the	e year			
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	1,43,12,74	2,36,18,66	1,52,81,21	-83,37,45
	Supplementary	93,05,92	2,50,10,00	1,02,01,21	00,07,10
Amount so (March 2)	urrendered during the 006)	e year			8,46,48
Charged					
	Original		5,40,02		-5,40,02
	Supplementary	5,40,02			
Amount si (March 2	urrendered during th 006)	e year			2

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 1,69,29.79 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 1,98,72.05 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) There was an overall saving of Rs. 1,69,29.79 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section but no amount was surrendered by the department during the year.

- (iii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 83,37.45 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 93,05.92 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- In view of the final saving of Rs. 5,40.02 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Capital Section, the (iv) supplementary grant of Rs. 5,40.02 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved unnecessary.
- (v) The entire charged appropriation of Rs. 5,40.02 lakh(s) in Capital Section remained unutilized.

Revenue Section

(vi)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the followin Head	Total A grant expe	ctual enditure es in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2215-	Water Supply and Sanitation -	(
01-	Water Supply -			
001-	Direction and Administration -			
01-	Direction-			
(i)	Non-Plan			
.,	S 24.20	24.20		-24.20
02-	Execution-			
(ii)	Non-Plan			
	S 14,15.10	14,15.10		-14,15.10
	Survey and Investigation -			
01-	Survey and Investigation Unit-			
	Centrally Sponsored Scheme			
(iii)	Plan			
	S 2,68.51	2,68.51		-2,68.51
	Urban Water Supply Programmes -			
02-	Maintenance and Repairs of Urban Water			
	Supply Schemes in various districts-			
	Non-Plan			
(iv)				
(1V)	S 9,67.36	9,67.36		-9,67.36
	5 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
102-	Rural Water Supply Programmes -			
03-	Maintenance and Repair of Rural Water			
	Supply Scheme-			
	Centrally Sponsored Scheme			
(v)	Plan			
	S 12,87.75	12,87.75		-12,87.75

03-	Maintenance and Supply Scheme- Non-Plan	Repair of Rural Water			
(vi)					
	S	36,28.31	36,28.31		-36,28.31
09-	Energy Charges f	or Rural Water Supply			
	Schemes-				
	Non-Plan				
(vii)					
		1,05,18.00	1,05,18.00		-1,05,18.00
	seven cases remains incorporated in D The department c	of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs obtained through s ined unutilised.As per original Demand for emand No. 28 whereas in the Supplementa ontinued to book expenditure in Demand I in the Demand for Grant i.e. shifting from ited (July, 2006).	r Grant this major head of ary Demand it was shifted No. 28 throughout the yea	f account w l to Deman ir and did n	as d No. 13. ot follow
2701-	Medium Irrigation	n -			
	Bhabour Sahib Pi				
	Giri Bata Project				
	Maintenance and				
01	Non-Plan				
(i)					
(1)	0	41.75			
	S	30.21			
	R	-71.96			
302-	Balh Valley Proje	ect -			
01-	Maintenance and	Repairs-			
	Non-Plan				
(ii)					
	0	41.75			
	S	30.21			
	R	-71.96			
304-	Bhabour Sahib Pr	roject -			
01-	Maintenance and	Repair-			
	Non-Plan				
(iii)	0	42.40			
	S	30.68			
	R	-73.08			
	Entire provision of	of Rs. 2,17.00 lakhs in the above three case	es was surrendered in Mar	rch, 2006 d	ue to
		ion to other schemes.			
306-	Energy Charges -				
	Payment for Ener				
~ -	Plan				
(i)		3,40.00	3,40.00		-3,40.00

		UMIN	1 110. 15- contu.			
2702-	Minor Irrigation -	-				
01-	Surface Water -					
102-	Lift Irrigation Scl	hemes -				
01-	Maintenance and	Repairs-				
	Non-Plan					
(ii)	0	8,06.75				
				14,08.49		-14,08.49
	S	6,01.74				
03-	Expenditure On I	Energy Charges-				
	Non-Plan					
(iii)						
	0	1,91.75		1,91.75		- 1,91.75
03-	Expenditure On I	Energy Charges-				
()	Plan					
(iv)		7 (1 00		7 (1 00		7 (1 00
02	0 Current Western	7,61.00		7,61.00		- 7,61.00
	Ground Water - Tube WellS -					
	Maintenance and	Donaira				
01-	Non-Plan	Repairs-				
(v)						
(v)	0	4,29.27				
	0	4,29.27		7,41.48		- 7,41.48
	S	3,12.21		7,41.40		7,41.40
		of Rs.34,42.72 lakhs in th	e above five cases was s	surrendered in March	. 2006 due	to shifting
	of provision to ot				,	0
(vii)	-	s counter balanced with e	vees occured mainly u	nder the following h	ade-	
(VII)	Head	is counter baranced with e	Access occured manny u	Total Actual		Excess (+)
	Tioud			grant expenditu		Saving (-)
				(Rupees in		8()
2700-	Major Irrigation				,	
	Shahnahar Projec	et-				
	Direction and Ad					
01-	Expenditure on E	stablishment-				
(i)	Non-Plan					
	a	0.10		1 77 50		1 55 50
	S	0.10		1,75.59		- 1,75.59
2701	R Madium Irrigatio	1,75.49				
	Medium Irrigatio Giri Bata Projecto					
	Maintenance and					
	Other Maintenance					
01-		e Experience-				

Non-Plan

(ii)	S	0.01		
	R	71.95	71.96	 -71.96
02-	Major Irrigation-No Valley Project(NC)	on-Commercial(Balh -		
	Maintenance and R Other Maintenance Non-Plan			
(111)	S	0.01	71.96	 -71.96
	R	71.95		
101-	Bhabour Sahib Pro Maintenance and R Other Maintenance Non-Plan	epairs -		
(iv)	S	0.01		
	R	73.07	73.08	 -73.08
001-	Changer Area Irrig Direction and Adm Expenditure on Est Non-Plan	inistration -		
(v)	S	0.10		
	R	41.35	41.45	 -41.45
06-	Flow Irrigation Pro	ject Sidhatha(NC) -		
	Direction and Adm Expenditure on Est Non-Plan			
(vi)	S	0.10		
	R	42.21	42.31	 -42.31

The provision was augmented by Rs. 4,76.02 lakhs through reappropriation in March, 2006 in the above six cases by transfer of funds from the heads of accounts 2701-04-301-01;302-01;304-01 to modify the Codes in accordance with the corrections to the List of Major and Minor Heads. But the Codes were found to be in variance with the modified list of Major and Minor Heads. Therefore, new Codes were asssigned to all the projects falling under Major and Medium Irrigation and expenditure was booked against these Codes as shown in the ensuing paragraphs.

11- Giri Bata Project Sidhatha (NC)

- 101- Maintenance and Repairs
- 01- Other Maintenance Expenditure
 - (i) Non-Plan

				1,53.50	+ 1,53.50
02-	Energy Charges				
(ii)	Plan				
				0.45	+0.45
	Balh Valley Projec				
	Maintenance and R	-			
	Other Maintenance	Expenditure			
(111)	Non-Plan			71.09	71.09
(iv)	Plan			71.98	+71.98
(1V)	1 1411			20.12	+20.12
13-	Bhabour Sahib Pro	 iect (NC)		20.12	+ 20.12
	Maintenance and R	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Other Maintenance	-			
	Non-Plan	Expenditure			
				74.95	+74.95
(vi)	Plan				
. ,				1,53.30	+1,53.30
17-	Shah Nahar Project	t		,	
	Maintenance and R				
	Energy Charges				
	Plan				
				41.54	+ 41.54
	An expenditure of	Rs.5,15.84 lakhs in the above seven cases	appearing with	out provision ha	s actually been
	booked against the	new Codes allotted to various Irrigation P	rojects to bring	the accounts in 1	respect of the
	Medium Irrigation	Projects in conformity with the List of Ma	ajor and Minor I	Heads of Account	nts.
		xpenditure is to be seen in comparison with	h the total savin	g of provision	of Rs. 4,76.02
	lakhs detail of which	ch is given in the preceeding paragraphs.			
2702-	Minor Irrigation -				
03-	Maintenance -				
102-	Lift Irrigation Sche	emes -			
01-	Maintenance & Re	pairs-			
	Non-Plan				
	S	0.01	0.01	21,33.92	+21,33.91
	Reasons for final ex	xcess of Rs. 21,33.91 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).		
01-	Maintenance & Re	pairs-			
	Plan	-			
				9,45.38	+9,45.38
	Expenditure of Rs.	9,45.38 lakhs incurred without provision f	for which reason	is were awaited	(July, 2006).

		GRA	ANT NO. 13- contd.				
103-	Tube Wells -						
01-	Maintenance &	Repairs-					
	Non-Plan	•					
	S	0.01		0.01	8,51.5	1	+8,51.50
			ed without provision for w		,		
	Experientitie of I	Rs. 0,51.50 lakits incuit	ed without provision for v	vinen reas	JIIS WEIC dwal	ited (July	, 2000).
80	General -						
	Direction and A	1					
001-							
01-	Expenditure on	Establishment-					
	Non-Plan						
	0	26.04.06					
	0	36,84.86				_	
	S	4,30.00		38,45.77	45,25.29)	+6,79.52
	R	-2,69.09					
			2 lakh(s) the reduction in	-	-		through
			acant posts, less expenditu			s and	
	miscellaneous it	tems proved unrealistic	for which reasons were av	waited (Jul	y, 2006).		
05-	Expenditure on	Establishment (GTZ an	d Hydrology)				
	Plan						
	S	0.01					
				10.08			- 10.08
	R	10.07					
			provision of Rs. 10.08 lal	khs augme	ntation of pro	vision by	7 Rs 10.07
			a, 2006 due to allocation o				
	-		h reasons were awaited (J		-		5
	Department pro	ved unrealistic for white	in reasons were awarted (s	uly, 2000)	•		
Capital S	Section						
(viii)	Saving in the vo	oted grant occurred mair	nly under the following he	eads:-			
	Head			Total	Actual		Excess (+)
				grant	expenditure		Saving (-)
					(Rupees in lak		0.11
4215-	Capital Outlay	on Water Supply and					
	Sanitation -	11.5					
01-	Water Supply -						
	Urban Water Su	ıpplv -					
		ban Water Supply					
	Scheme in vario						
	Centrally Spons						
(i)	Plan	lored Benefite					
(1)	S	1,70.45		1,70.45			-1,70.45
06				1,70.43			-1,70.45
06-		ban Water Supply					
	Scheme in vario	ous Districts-					
	Plan						
(ii)		2 28 07		2 20 07			2 29 07
	S	2,28.97		2,28.97			-2,28.97

		GRANT NO. 15- conta.			
	Rural Water Supp	-			
01-		ly Schemes in various			
	District-				
····>	Centrally Sponsor	ed Scheme			
(111)	Plan	80.07.05	90.07.05		80.07.05
	S	80,07.05	80,07.05		-80,07.05
	three cases remain incorporated in De The department co the change made i reasons were awai	Medium Irrigation -	t this major hea emand it was sh 8 throughout the	d of account w hifted to Demar e year and did r	as 1d No. 13. 10t follow
305-	Shah Nahar Projec				
01-	Expenditure On S Under Acclerated	-			
	Plan				
	0	5,53.74			
	S	2,76.00			
	R	-8,29.74			
	Reduction in prov the funds for Majo	ision by Rs. 8,29.74 lakhs through reappropria or Irrigation.	tion in March, 2	2006 was due to	o providing
80-	General -				
799-	Suspense -				
02-	Stock Manufactur	e-			
	Plan				
	0	2,00.00			
		· · · · ·	60.00	63.82	+3.82
	R	-1,40.00	00.00	00.02	10102
		ision by Rs. 1,40.00 lakh(s) through reappropri	ation in March	2006 was due t	o shifting of
	the provision to th				8
4702-	Capital Outlay on	Minor Irrigation -			
101-	Surface Water -				
01-	Lift Irrigation Sch	eme in Various			
	Plan				
	0	1,50.00	1,78.00	1,64.28	- 13.72
	R	28.00	,	,	
02-	Diversion Scheme				
	Plan				
(11)	0	1,50.00	1,50.00	1,37.04	-12.96

Reasons for final saving of Rs. 26.68 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006).

		GRANT NO. 13- COMU.			
03-	L.I.S in various D	istricts Nabard-			
	Plan				
	0	14,50.00			
	0	1,00100	11,82.59	13,55.31	+1,72.72
	R	-2,67.41	11,02.57	15,55.51	1,72.72
		-2,07.41 I excess of Rs. 1,72.72 lakh(s) the reduction ir	provision by I	$D_{a} = 2.67.41 \text{labb}(a)$	through
		March 2006 due to less execution of works pr			
04-	Diversion Scheme Districts under Na Plan				
	0	6,00.00			
		, ,	3,59.05	2,83.19	-75.86
	R	-2,40.95	0,00100	2,00119	10100
	In view of the fina reappropriation in	I saving of Rs. 75.86 lakh(s) the reduction in p March 2006 due to diversion of funds by the I re awaited (July, 2006).	-		-
06-		strict under NABARD			
	under Accelerated	irrigation Benefit			
	Programme-				
	0	11,43.00			
			7,71.25	8,54.02	+82.77
	R	-3,71.75			
	reappropriation in	l excess of Rs. 82.77 lakh(s) the reduction in p March 2006 due to diversion of funds to Majo ch reasons were awaited (July, 2006)	-		-
07-	Diversion Scheme	es F.I.S. under			
	Accelerated Irriga Programme-	tion Benefit			
		7 (1 75			
	0	7,61.75	E (1 85	4.0.4.40	(7.0)
			5,61.75	4,94.49	-67.26
		-2,00.00			
	of works.	ision by Rs. 2,00.00 lakh(s) through reappropr	iation in March	2006 due to less e	xecution
102-	Ground Water -				
01-	Tubewell Scheme	in various Districts-			
(i)					
(1)	0	1,62.25	1,62.25	1,26.63	-35.62
799-	Suspense -		,	, -	
02-	Stock Manufacture	e-			
	Plan				
(ii)	0	6,50.00	6,50.00	3,67.77	-2,82.23

03-	Misc.P.W.Advanc Plan	es-			
(iii)					
	0	6,00.00	6,00.00	3,23.19	-2,76.81
800- 13-	Reasons for final s Other Expenditure Gtz(Externally Ai Plan		ses were awaite	ed (July, 2006).	
	0	1,00.00	7 00	5.00	
	R	-95.00	5.00	5.00	
		ision by Rs. 95.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation works and diversion of funds by the Planning De		March 2006 was du	ie to
	Hydrology Projec Plan	t-			
	0	3,22.00	10.00		-10.00
	R	-3,12.00	10.00		-10.00
		ision by Rs. 3,12.00 lakh(s) through reappropria by the Planning Department.	tion/surrender	in March 2006 was	due to
4705-	Capital Outlay on	Command Area			
		evelopment under			
	Minor Irrigation S Command Area D	vevelopment under			
	Minor Irrigation S				
	Centrally Sponsor	ed Scheme			
	Plan O	3,00.00			
	R	-1,33.00	1,67.00	2,35.19	+68.19
	Command Area D Minor Irrigation S Plan	evelopment under chemes-			
(ii)	0	3,00.00			
	R	-1,04.00	1,96.00	2,35.89	+39.89

In view of the final excess of Rs.1,08.08 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs.2,37.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract was unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 13- contd.

$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			GRANT NO. 13- contd.			
799. Suspense - 02. Stock Manufacture- Plan 01 0 50.00 50.00 9.54 -40.46 03. Miscellaneous P.W.Advances- Plan . -40.45 04. 0 50.00 50.00 15.63 -34.37 Reasons for final saving of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 800 Other Expenditure - 05 Expenditure on Flood Control Works . <	4711-	Capital Outlay on H	Flood Control Projects			
799. Suspense - 02. Stock Manufacture- Plan 01 0 50.00 50.00 9.54 -40.46 03. Miscellaneous P.W.Advances- Plan . -40.45 04. 0 50.00 50.00 15.63 -34.37 Reasons for final saving of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 800 Other Expenditure - 05 Expenditure on Flood Control Works . <	01	-				
 802. Stock Manufacture- Plan 0 0 0.00 0.00 0.0.15.63 -34.37 Reasons for final saving of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 800. Other Expenditure - 05. Expenditure On Flood Control Works Under R.I.D.F. Nabard- Plan 0 1,00.00 R -1,00.00 R -1,00.00 -1.00.00 -27.00 -27.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract. 08. Channelisation Of Bata River- Plan 0 27.00 27.00 -27.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 0.10.100 Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 0.10.101 Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 0.100.102 2.00.00 2.00.00 2.00.0 						
Plan (i) 0 50.00 50.00 9.54 -40.46 (i) 0 50.00 50.00 9.54 -40.46 (ii) 0 50.00 50.00 15.63 -34.37 Reasons for final saving of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 600 Tother Expenditure - -00 Expenditure - -00 -34.37 0 1,00.00 10 0 1,00.00 11 C 1,00.00						
(i) O 50.00 50.00 9.54 -40.46 O Miscellaneous P.W.Advances- Plan (i) O 50.00 50.00 50.00 15.63 -34.37 Reasons for final saving of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 800- Otehr Expenditure - 05- Expenditure On Flood Control Works Under R.I.D.F. Nabard- Plan O 1,00.00	02-		-			
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	(i)					
Plan 50.00 50.00 15.63 -34.37 Reasons for final saving of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 600 Otehr Expenditure - 05 Expenditure On Flood Control Works Under R.I.D.F. Nabard- Plan 0 1,00.00 <	(1)		50.00	50.00	9.54	-40.46
 (ii) O 50.00 50.00 15.63 -34.37 Reasons for final saving of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 800 Otehr Expenditure - (b) Expenditure On Flood Control Works Under R.I.D.F. Nabard- Plan O 1,00.00 R -1,00.00 Entire provision of Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract. 08 Channelisation Of Bata River- Plan O 27.00 27.0027.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700 Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01 Expenditure on Shahnahar Project (Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 	03-		Advances-			
Reasons for final saving of Rs. 74.83 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 800 Otehr Expenditure - 105 Expenditure On Flood Control Works Under R.I.D.F. Nabard- Plan 0 1,00.00 R -1,00.00 Entire provision of Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract. 08 Channelisation Of Bata River- Plan 0 27.00 27.0027.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00	(ii)		50.00	50.00	15.63	-34 37
 800. Otehr Expenditure - (b): Expenditure On Flood Control Works Under R.I.D.F. Nabard- Plan O 1,00.00 R -1,00.00 Entire provision of Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract. 08. Channelisation Of Bata River- Plan O 27.00 27.00 27.00 -27.00 (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) 0.01 	(11)					54.57
 65. Expenditure On Flood Control Works Under R.I.D.F. Nabard- Plan O 1,00.00	800-			() () () () () () () () () ()) ,,	
Plan O 1,00.00 R -1,00.00 Entire provision of Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract. 08 Channelisation Of Bata River- Plan 0 27.00 27.00 27.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- grant expenditure 4700 Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - (Rupees in lakhs) 4700 Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 20.00 10 Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan						
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		Under R.I.D.F. Nat	pard-			
 R -1,00.00 Entire provision of Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract. 08- Channelisation Of Bata River-Plan 0 27.00 27.0027.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:-Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 		Plan				
 R -1,00.00 Entire provision of Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract. 08- Channelisation Of Bata River-Plan 0 27.00 27.0027.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:-Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 		0	1.00.00			
Entire provision of Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of letter of contract. 08. Channelisation Of Bata River- Plan O 27.00 27.0027.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00		0	1,00.00			
 08- Channelisation Of Bata River- Plan O 27.00 27.0027.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00 		R -	1,00.00			
Plan 0 27.00 27.00 -27.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). -27.00 (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Actual grant expenditure Excess (+) grant expenditure 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01. Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799. Suspense - 01. Image: Suspense - Plan Image:		Entire provision of	Rs. 1,00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006	due to non receij	pt of letter of	contract.
Plan 0 27.00 27.00 -27.00 Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). -27.00 (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Actual grant expenditure Excess (+) grant expenditure 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01. Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799. Suspense - 01. Image: Suspense - Plan Image:	08-	Channelisation Of I	Bata River-			
Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006). (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00						
 (ix) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:- Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00 		0	27.00	27.00		-27.00
Head Total Actual Excess (+) grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00		Reasons for entire p	provision of Rs. 27.00 lakhs remaining unutilise	ed were awaited	(July, 2006).	
grant expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00	(ix)	Above saving was	counter balanced with excess occured mainly ur	nder the following	g heads:-	
(Rupees in lakhs) 4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00		Head				. ,
4700- Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation - 01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00						Saving (-)
01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00				(Rupees	in lakhs)	
01- Expenditure on Major Irrigation - 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00	1700		ан т			
799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.00						
01- Expenditure on Shahnahar Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00			jor imgation -			
Project(Stock)- Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00			ahnahar			
Plan (i) S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00						
S 0.01 2,00.002,00.00		•				
2,00.002,00.00	(i)					
		S	0.01			
		R	1,99.99	2,00.00		-2,00.00

		GRA	NT NO. 13- conto	1.		
02-	Stock Manufactu	ire-				
	Plan					
(ii)	_					
	S	0.01		1 40 00		1 40 00
	R	1,39.99		1,40.00		-1,40.00
	ĸ	1,59.99				
03-	Misc. P.W. Adva	ince-				
	Plan					
(iii)						
	S	0.01				
				1,10.00		-1,10.00
	R	1,09.99				
800-	Other Expenditur					
01-	Expenditure on S	Shahnahar-				
	Plan					
(iv)	S	0.01				
				15,75.49		-15,75.49
	R	15,75.48				
	2006 in the above paragraph. The p List of Major and major heads under variance with the	against the final saving e four cases has actual rovision was transferred d Minor Heads of Accou er major head 4700. Wh e modified List of Major ler the correct Codes as	ly been booked under d from Major Head 47 unts vide which Majo tile preparing the acco r and Minor Heads of	the correct Code giv 701-02-305-01 to im r Irrigation Projects punts the new Codes Accounts. Accordin	ven in the ensighteen of the ensighteen the construction of the show were also four formation of the show of the ensighteen of the ensight	uing orrections to vn as sub- ınd to be in
17-	Shah Nahar Proje	act_				
800-	Other Expenditur					
01-	Canals					
	Plan					
	0			1	5,77.51	+15,77.51
4701-	Sub Major Head Major and Minor Rs. 20,25.49 lakh 4,47.98 lakhs for Capital Outlay on	of Rs. 15,77.51 lakhs an 17-Shah Nehar Project; Heads of Accounts. On as provided under defec which reasons are away n Medium Irrigation -	800-01 Canals to bri a comparing the exce tive Codes under the	ng it in conformity v ess of Rs. 15,77.51 la	with the modifiaths with the p	fied list of provision of
04-	Medium Irrigatio	on (Non-Commercial) -				

308- Changer Area Irrigation Project -

01-	Expenditure on Cl	hanger Area Irrigation		
	Project-			
	Plan			
(i)	0	1,70.00		
			3,20.00	 -3,20.00
	R	1,50.00		
311-	Flow Irrigation Sc	heme Sidhata -		
01-	F.I.S Sidhata-			
(ii)	Plan			
	0	3,00.00		
			9,00.00	 -9,00.00
	S	6,00.00		

		GRA	NT NO. 13- contd.						
312-	Survey Rive	er Project -							
01-	S.R.P								
(iii)	Plan								
(111)	0	50.00	50.00)	-50.00				
01-	Halti Suran H.S.B.P- Plan	g Batanta Project -							
(17)	0	10.00	10.00)	-10.00				
	2006 in the paragraph. ⁷ List of Majo major head variance wi	above four cases, has actua The provision was transferre or and Minor Heads of Acco under major head 4701. Wh th the modified List of Majo	g of Rs.12,80.00 lakhs enhanced th ully been booked under the correct d from Major Head 4701-04-308-0 unts vide which Medium Irrigation ile preparing the accounts the new r and Minor Heads of Accounts. A shown in the following paragraph	Code given in the D1 to implement the Projects are to sl Codes were also ccordingly the ex-	ensuing ne corrections to nown as sub- found to be in				
052- 01- (i) 16- 052-	Barrage- Plan Flow Irriga Machinery	rea Project and Equipment tion Scheme and Equipment		. 3,23.14	+3,23.14				
(ii) 18- 052-	Barrage- Plan Survey Rive Machinery Barrage-	 er Project- and Equipment		. 9,09.96	+9,09.96				
01-	Plan								
(iii)									
80- 799- 01-	General - Suspense - Stock- Plan								
(i)		3,10.00	1,10.00	4,51.45	+3,41.45				
03-	K Misc.P.W.A Plan	,							
(ii)		1,50.00		101-22					
	R	-1,10.00	40.00) 4,94.63	+4,54.63				

			ATION ACCOU			
102-	Capital Outlay o Ground Water -	l excess of Rs. 7,96.08 lakh n Minor Irrigation - mes in various Districts nder Accelerated	S NO. 13- contd.		aited (July, 2006)	
	0	12,50.00		12,98.93	13,28.92	+29.99
	reappropriation i	48.93 nal excess of Rs. 29.99 lakh in March 2006 was due to d ment proved unrealistic for	iversion of funds fr	rom Lift Irrigat	tion Scheme Naba	
01-	Suspense - Stock- Plan					
(i)	0	29,40.00		29,40.00	35,24.26	+5,84.26
	Capital Outlay o - Flood Control -	n Flood Control Projects				
799-	Suspense - Stock- Plan					
(ii)	0	2,50.00		2,50.00	4,31.96	+1,81.96
	Other Expenditu Expenditure On Plan					
(iii)	O S	83.00 23.40		1,06.40	1,13.31	+6.91
06-	Channelisation C R.I.D.F. Nabard Plan	Of Swan River Under -				
(iv)	-	11,00.00		11,00.00	13,75.08	+2,75.08
		l excess of Rs. 10,48.21 lak		r cases were av	waited (July, 2006	5).
(x)	Head	arged appropriation occurre	-	Total ppropriation (R	Actual expenditure Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
4215- 02- 101- 01-	Sewerage and Sa Urban Sanitation	n Services - tion Sewerage Schemes		X		
	S	<i>5,40.00</i> of Rs. <i>5,40.00</i> lakhs remain	ned unutilised for w	5,40.00 hich reasons v	 vere awaited (July	-5,40.00 v, 2006).

(xi).Suspense Transactions

(i) The expenditure under this grant includes Rs.56,82.25 lakhs accounted for under minor head

(ii) The nature of the Suspense transactions has been explained in Para No.9 of Grant No. 10- Public Works - Buildings

(iii) An analysis of the "Suspense" transactions accounted for under this grant during 2005-2006 with the

Revenue Head(s)	balance on 1st April 2005 Debit(+)	(Device the later of the later	ba on 20 De	osing lance 31st March 06 ebit(+)
	Credit(-)	(Rupees in lakhs)	Cr	edit(-)
2701- Medium Irrigation				
80- General				
799 Suspense				
01- Stock	(+) 1,85.80	0	0	(+) 1,85.80
02- Stock Manufacture	(-) 26.20*	0	0	(-) 26.20*
03- Misc. P W Advances	(+) 24.24	0	0	(+) 1,24.24
Total	(+)2,83.84	0	0	(+) 2,83.84
 2702- Minor Irrigation 80- General 799- Suspense 01- Stock 02- Stock Manufacture 03- Misc. P W Advances Total 	(-) 6,28.73* (+) 5,53.79 (+) 3,15.57 (+) 2,40.63	0 0 0 0	0 0 0	(-) 6,28.73* (+) 5,53.79 (+) 3,15.57 (+) 2,40.63
2711- Flood Control				
01- Flood Control-				
799- Suspense				
01- Stock	(+) 7.73	0	0	(+) 7.73
02- Stock Manufacture	(+) 19.48	0	0	(+) 19.48
03- Misc. P W Advances	(+) 24.89	0	0	(+) 24.89
Total	(+) 52.10	0	0	(+) 52.10
Total Suspense(Revenue)	(+) 5,76.57	0	0	(+) 5,76.57

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO-13 (Concld.)

Capital Head(s)	Opening balance on 1st April 2005 Debit(+)	Debits	Credits	Closing balance on 31st March 2006 Debit(+)
	Credit(-)	(Rupees. i	n lakhs)	Credit(-)
4701- Capital Outlay On				
Major and Medium				
Irrigation				
80- General				
799- Suspense				
01- Stock	(-) 16.49*	· · ·	5,67.90	() /
02- Stock Manufacture	(-) 45.98*		18.67	()
03- Misc. P W Advances	(+) 38.76	,	3,78.15	· · · · ·
Total	(-) 23.71*	10,09.90	9,64.72	(+) 21.47
 4702- Capital Outlay On Minor Irrigation 799- Suspense 01- Stock 02- Stock Manufacture 03- Misc. P W Advances Total 	(-) 1,82.77* (-) 59.51* (-) 8.74* (-) 2,51.02*	3,67.77 3,23.19	30,26.85 3,44.46 2,91.06 36,62.37	(-) 37.20* (+) 23.39
4711- Capital Outlay On Flood Control				
01- Flood Control				
799- Suspense				
01- Stock	(+) 13.55		4,41.88	()
02- Stock Manufacture	(-) 0.06*		9.26	
03- Misc. P W Advances	(+) 6.03		8.71	(+)12.95
Total	(+) 19.52		4,59.85	
Total Suspense(Capital)	(-) 2,55.21*	56,82.25	50,86.94	(+) 3,40.10

* Reasons for minus credit balance were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 14 - ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, DAIRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 2403-ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, 2404-DAIRY DEVELOPMENT, 2405-FISHERIES, 2415-AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND EDUCATION, 4403-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, 4405-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FISHERIES)

				Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	e Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	64,06,91 12,79,72	76,86,63	78,75,94	+1,89,31
Amount s	urrendered during the yea	ur.			
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	3,58,75	3,58,75	3,55,43	-3,32
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the yea	ır			3,32

NOTES AND COMMENTS

(i) The excess of Rs. 1,89,30,696 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.

(ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,89.31 lakh(s) in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 12,79.72 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.

]

]

Revenue Section

(iii)	Excess in the vot Head	ed grant occurred mainly un	der the following head	Total grant	Actual expenditure 1pees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2403-	Animal Husband	ry -			. ,	
		ces and Animal Health-				
01-	Hospitals and Dis	spensaries-				
	Non-Plan	-				
	0	33,65.95				
	S	6,45.81	40),48.99	41,26.27	+77.28
	R	37.23				
	through reapprop	nal excess of Rs. 77.28 lakhs priation in March 2006 due to hich reasons were awaited (J	merger of dearness p			
104-	Sheep and Wool	Development -				
04-	Sheep Breeding I	-				
	Plan					
	0	28.00				
	0	20.00		53.31	53.19	-0.12
	R	25.31		00101		0112
	-	provision by Rs. 25.31 lakhs wernment of India with due p				ue to refund
2404-	Dairy Developme	ent -				
191-		-operative and Other Bodies	_			
	G.I.A. to HP Mil	-				
02	Plan					
	0	60.00				
	S	7.37	1	1,07.05	2,17.37	+1,10.32
	R	39.68				
	In view of the fin	al excess of Rs. 1,10.32 lakh	s the augmentation in	appropri	iation by Rs. 39.0	58 lakhs
	through reapprop	priation in March 2006 was d	ue to revision of plan	ceiling.		

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,10.32 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

(iv)	Above excess was counter balanced with saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-						
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)		
			grant	expenditure	Saving (-)		
			(R	upees in lakhs)			
2403-	Animal Husbandr	y -					
101-	Veterinary Service	es and Animal Health -					
01-	Hospitals and Disp	pensaries-					
	Plan						
	0	5,19.20					
			4,93.42	4,92.71	-0.71		
	R	-25.78					
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 25.78 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to vacant posts, less expenditure on rent, rates and taxes, petrol, oil, lubricants and medicines.						
102-	Cattle and Buffalo	Davelonment					
06-		Semen Laboratories-					
00-	Non-Plan						
	0	1,12.22	02.80	02.06	.0.07		
	R	-19.33	92.89	92.96	+0.07		

Reduction in provision by Rs. 19.33 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to vacant posts and less expenditure on medical reimbursement.

]

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 15 - PLANNING AND BACKWARD AREA SUB PLAN

(HEADS 2202-GENERAL EDUCATION, 2210-MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH, 2401-CROP HUSBANDRY, 2402-SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION, 2403-ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, 2406-FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE, 2851-VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES, 3451-SECRETARIAT-ECONOMIC SERVICES, 4202-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON EDUCATION, SPORTS, ART AND CULTURE, 4210-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH, 4215- CAPITAL OUTLAY ON WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION, 4401-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CROP HUSBANDRY, 4403-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, 4702-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON MINOR IRRIGATION, 5054-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ROADS AND BRIDGES)

Total grant	Actual	Excess (+)				
	expenditure	Saving (-)				
(Rupees in thousands)						

••

Revenue Section

Voted	Original Supplementary	72,55,59 10,87,39	83,42,98	90,02,76	+6,59,78
Amount st (March 2)	urrendered during the yea			5,81	
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	21,02,01 1,92,98	22,94,99	23,93,24	+98,25

Amount surrendered during the year

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 6,59,78,350 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 6,59.78 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 10,87.39 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate and the surrender of Rs. 21.17 lakhs in the same month was also proved injudicious.
- (iii) The excess of Rs. 98,25,429 over the Capital Section requires regularisation.
- (iv) In view of the final excess of Rs. 98.25 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 1,92.98 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.

Revenue Section

(v)	Excess in the vote	ed grant occurre	ed mainly under	r the following head	ds:-		
	Head				Total grant (R	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2210-	Medical and Publ	lic Health -			(It	upees in lukiis)	
	Rural Health Serv		-				
	Primary Health C						
01-	Primary Health C	Centres-					
	Plan						
	0	1,46.79		~	10.42	1 01 50	26.94
	R	71.64		2	2,18.43	1,81.59	-36.84
			26.84 Jalobs the	augmentation in a	nnronria	tion by Do 716	1 lakha
	through reapprop	riation in March on furniture, m	n 2006 due to pa redical reimburs	ayment of dearness ement, petrol,oil ar	allowan	ce, filling up of	vacant posts,
04-	Rural Health Serv	vices-Other syst	ems of medicin	e -			
101-	Ayurveda -						
02-	Ayurvedic Disper	nsary-					
	Plan						
	0	3,59.68			2 2 5 4 5	0.00.14	(2, (2)
	D	24.00		2	3,25.46	3,88.14	+62.68
	R In view of the fin	-34.22	62.69 laths the	and unction in marrie	aion ha I	Da 24 22 labba t	haanah
		n March 2006 du		reduction in provi nditure on salaries	-		-
06-	Public Health -						
	Prevention and C	ontrol of disease	es -				
13-	Multipurpose Wo Plan	orkers Scheme(N	M.N.P.)-				
	O	28.34					
	-				47.56	79.36	+31.80
	R	19.22					
	through reapprop medical reimburs	riation in March ement proved le	n 2006 due to fil	augmentation in a lling up of vacant p asons were awaited	osts and	more expenditu	
2401-	Crop Husbandry						
105-	Manures and Fert						
02-	Distribution of Fe Plan	ertilisers-					
	S	0.01					
					4.09	15.63	+11.54
	R	4.08					

In view of the final excess of Rs. 11.54 lakhs the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 4.08 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to more expenditure on subsidy proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

102-	 2- Soil and Water Conservation - 2- Soil Conservation - 3- Conservation of Water Storage Structures- Plan 					
	0	17.69	22.97	24.16	+1.19	
	R	5.28				
101-	expenditure on con Animal Husbandry	s and Animal Health -	on in March 20 60.49	06 was due to 72.48	more +11.99	
102-	Village and Small I Small Scale Industr		06).			
	O R	16.87 9.21	26.08	23.28	-2.80	

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 9.21 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenditure on training.

3451- 101- 03-	-	mic Services - sion/Planning Board - Regional and District Planning			
	0	1,11.50	1,23.82	1,23.82	
		12.32 provision by Rs. 12.32 lakhs throu and payment of dearness allowand	gh reappropriation in Ma		ue to filling
05-		nning by Deputy Commissioners-			
	Plan O	1,25.00			
	S	3,52.62	6,51.56	6,51.56	
	R	1,73.94	0,01.00	0,01.00	
		provision by Rs. 1,73.94 lakhs thro	ugh reappropriation in N	Iarch 2006 was	due to
10-	Decentralised Sec	tor Planning-			
	Plan	10.00			
	0	19.83	7.05.50	15 60 07	7.04.20
	S	7,34.73 31.02	7,85.58	15,69.97	+7,84.39
	R In view of the fin:	al excess of Rs. 7,84.39 lakhs the a	amentation in appropri-	ation by Rs. 31 ()? lakhe
		iation in March 2006 due to increa			
(vi)	Above excess was Head	s counter balanced with saving occu	Total	ollowing heads: Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			(Ru	pees in lakhs)	
2202-	General Education	1 -		• · · ·	
01-	Elementary Educa	ation -			
	Government Prim	-			
01-	Expenditure on Ed	lucation-			
	Plan				
	0	2,32.32	1 90 05	00.65	82.20
	D	51.05	1,80.95	98.65	-82.30
	R	-51.37			
	reappropriation in	al saving of Rs. 82.30 lakhs the red March 2006 was due to less exper s for which reasons were awaited (.	diture on sports activitie		
03-	Middle Schools- Plan				
	0	2,48.57	1 05 72	1 52 41	20.20
	R	-62.84	1,85.73	1,53.41	-32.32

In view of the final saving of Rs. 32.32 lakhs the reduction in provision by Rs. 62.84 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to less expenditure on sports activities proved less for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

	· •	· · ·			
02-	Secondary Educati	on -			
109-	Government Secon	ndary Schools -			
01-	Secondary Schools	3-			
	Plan				
	0	2,48.16			
			1,91.99	1,76.99	-15.00
	R	-56.17			

In view of the final saving of Rs. 15.00 lakhs the reduction in provision by Rs. 56.17 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to less expenditure on sports activities and less purchase of Tatpatti proved less for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

2210- Medical and Public Health -

- 03- Rural Health Services-Allopathy -
- 101- Health Sub-centres -

R

1

01- Health Sub Centre-Plan O 4.18.87 3,61.38 3,11.60

In view of the final saving of Rs. 49.78 lakhs the reduction in provision by Rs. 57.49 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due to vacant posts proved less for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

-49.78

••

- 3451- Secretariat-Economic Services -
- 101- Planning Commission/Planning Board -

-57.49

01- Head Quarters-Plan O 79.25 R -27.75

Reduction in provision by Rs. 27.75 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to vacant posts and less expenditure on professional services.

51.50

51.50

Capital Section

(vii)	Excess in the	voted grant occurred mainly un	nder the following heads:-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)	
			grant	expenditure	Saving (-)	
			(R	upees in lakhs)		
4202-	Capital Outlay	y on Education, Sports, Art and	Culture -			
01-	General Educ	ation -				
201-	Elementary E	ducation -				
	Buildings-					
	Plan					
	0	33.90				
			67.53	83.86	+16.33	
	S	33.63				
	Reasons for fi	nal excess of Rs. 16.33 lakhs w	vere awaited (July, 2006).			
04-	Saraswati Bal	Vidya Sankalpa Yojna-				
	Plan	v 1 5				
	S	14.59	14.59	42.32	+27.73	
		inal excess of Rs.27.73 lakhs w	ere awaited (July, 2006).			
4215-	Canital Outla	y on Water Supply and Sanitat	ion -			
	Water Supply		1011 -			
	Rural Water S					
		Supply Schemes in various Dist	rict-			
01	Plan	suppry selicities in various Dist	liet			
	0	7,23.60				
	0	7,25.00	7,25.20	7,40.91	+15.71	
	S	1.60	,,	,,,1		
		inal excess of Rs.15.71 lakhs w	vere awaited (July, 2006).			
4403-	Capital Outlay	y on Animal Husbandry -				
		rvices and Animal Health -				
	Buildings-					
	Plan					
	0	7.20				
	-		8.22	11.33	+3.11	
	S	1.02				
		nal excess of Rs. 3.11 lakhs we	ere awaited (July, 2006).			
5054-	Capital Outla	y on Roads and Bridges -				
	District and o	, e				
	Other Expend					
	Backward Area Roads-					
	Plan					
	0	9,93.75				
	S	42.07	10,43.12	10,97.76	+54.64	
	R	7.30				
	Reasons for fi	nal excess of Rs. 54.64 lakhs w	vere awaited (July, 2006).			

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 16 - FOREST AND WILDLIFE

(HEADS 2402-SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION, 2406-FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE, 2415-AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND EDUCATION, 4216-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON HOUSING, 4406-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE)

				Actual expenditure es in thousanc	Excess (+) Saving (-) ls)
Revenue	eSection				
Voted	Original Supplementary	1,44,90,50 28,83,82	1,73,74,32	1,72,76,54	-97,78
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the yea 006)	r			88,20
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	1,73,01	5,27,65	5,52,65	+25,00
Amount s	Supplementary urrendered during the yea	3,54,64 r			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 97.78 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 28,83.82 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) The excess of Rs. 24,99,983 over the Capital Section requires regularisation.
- (iii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 25.00 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3,54.64 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.

Revenue Section

(iv) 2402- 109-	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
20-	Training In Soil Non-Plan	Conservation (Forest Department)-					
	0	12.60	9.03	9.03			
	R	-3.57					
	Reduction in provacant posts.	vision by Rs. 3.57 lakhs through surrender in M	arch 2006	5 was due to non f	illing up of		
2406-	Forestry and Wil	d Life -					
	Forestry -						
	Forest Conservation, Development and Regeneration -						
03-	Forest Protection-						
	Centrally Sponsored Scheme						
	Plan O	4,50.00					
	0	1,20.00	1,92.07	1,92.07			
	R	-2,57.93	,	,			
	-	vision by Rs. 2,57.93 lakhs through reappropriation from the Government of India.	ion in Ma	rch 2006 was due	to non		
102-							
13-	World Bank Aided Water Shed Development Projects						
	For Himalaya Hi Plan	ll (Kandi Project)-					
	0	14,00.00					
	R	-6,97.48	7,02.52	7,02.52			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 6,97.48 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due mainly to less expenditure on machinery, culmination of the existing Integrated Watershed Development Project (Hills) Kandi Project and less expenditure on advertisement partly offset by excess on equipments.

			GRANT NO. 16-	contd.			
	Other Expenditu New Forestry S		Van Yojna)-				
	Plan						
	0	1,70.00					
				1,07	.60	99.15	-8.45
	R	-62.40					
			52.40 lakhs through re rchase of less material				nainly to
02	Environmental	Forestry and Wi	ild I ifa				
110-	Wild Life Prese		na Liic -				
10-			National Parks and				
10-	Sanctuaries-	bevelopment of	National Larks and				
		and Cahama					
	Centrally Spons	ored Scheme					
	Plan	2 00 00					
	0	2,90.00					
				1,74	.57	1,74.57	
	R	-1,15.43					
()	sanction from t	he Government		surrender in Marc	h 2006	was due to not	-
(v)	Head	as counter bala	nced with excess occu	To	otal	Actual	Excess (+)
(V)	-	as counter bala	nced with excess occu	To	otal rant e	Actual xpenditure	
(v) 2402-	Head		nced with excess occu	To	otal rant e	Actual	Excess (+)
	Head	Conservation -	nced with excess occu	To	otal rant e	Actual xpenditure	Excess (+)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation	Conservation - on -		To	otal rant e	Actual xpenditure	Excess (+)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul	ture-	To	otal rant e	Actual xpenditure	Excess (+)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa		To	otal rant e	Actual xpenditure	Excess (+)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa Plan	ture-	To	otal rant e	Actual xpenditure	Excess (+)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa Plan	ture-	To	otal rant e	Actual xpenditure	Excess (+)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons Plan	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan lored Scheme	ture-	To	otal rant e	Actual xpenditure	Excess (+)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa Plan	ture-	Ţ	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Sponse Plan O	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90	ture-	To	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure	Excess (+)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons Plan	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan lored Scheme	ture-	Ţ	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water of Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons Plan O R	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90 90.74 n provision by I	ture- ation of State efforts Rs. 90.74 lakhs throug	To gr 6,04	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs) 6,03.93	Excess (+) Saving (-) -0.71
2402- 102-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservatio Macro Manager Supplementatio through Work P Centrally Spons Plan O R Augmentation is of sanction from	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90 90.74 n provision by I n the Governme	ture- ation of State efforts Rs. 90.74 lakhs throug	To gr 6,04	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs) 6,03.93	Excess (+) Saving (-) -0.71
2402- 102- 16- 2406-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservatio Macro Manager Supplementatio through Work P Centrally Spons Plan O R Augmentation is of sanction from Forestry and Wi	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90 90.74 n provision by I n the Governme	ture- ation of State efforts Rs. 90.74 lakhs throug	To gr 6,04	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs) 6,03.93	Excess (+) Saving (-) -0.71
2402- 102- 16- 2406- 01-	Head Soil and Water of Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons Plan O R Augmentation in of sanction from Forestry and Wit Forestry -	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90 90.74 n provision by H n the Governme ild Life -	ture- ation of State efforts Rs. 90.74 lakhs throug	To gr 6,04	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs) 6,03.93	Excess (+) Saving (-) -0.71
2402- 102- 16- 2406- 01- 001-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservatio Macro Manager Supplementatio through Work P Centrally Spons Plan O R Augmentation is of sanction from Forestry and Wi	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90 90.74 n provision by H n the Governme ild Life - dministration -	ture- ation of State efforts Rs. 90.74 lakhs throug ent of India.	To gr 6,04	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs) 6,03.93	Excess (+) Saving (-) -0.71
2402- 102- 16- 2406- 01- 001-	Head Soil and Water (Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons Plan O R Augmentation is of sanction from Forestry and Wi Forestry - Direction and A	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90 90.74 n provision by H n the Governme ild Life - dministration - al Establishmen	ture- ation of State efforts Rs. 90.74 lakhs throug ent of India.	To gr 6,04	otal cant e: (Rup	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs) 6,03.93	Excess (+) Saving (-) -0.71
2402- 102- 16- 2406- 01- 001-	Head Soil and Water Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons Plan O R Augmentation in of sanction from Forestry and Wi Forestry - Direction and A Circle/Divisional	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90 90.74 n provision by H n the Governme ild Life - dministration -	ture- ation of State efforts Rs. 90.74 lakhs throug ent of India.	To gr 6,04 gh reappropriation	otal rant e: (Rup 1.64 in Mar	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs) 6,03.93 ch 2006 was de	Excess (+) Saving (-) -0.71
2402- 102- 16- 2406- 01- 001-	Head Soil and Water (Soil Conservation Macro Manager Supplementation through Work P Centrally Spons Plan O R Augmentation is of sanction from Forestry and Wi Forestry - Direction and A Circle/Divisional Plan	Conservation - on - nent of Agricul n/Complementa lan ored Scheme 5,13.90 90.74 n provision by H n the Governme ild Life - dministration - al Establishmen	ture- ation of State efforts Rs. 90.74 lakhs throug ent of India.	To gr 6,04	otal rant e: (Rup 1.64 in Mar	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs) 6,03.93	Excess (+) Saving (-) -0.71

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 20.00 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 due mainly to merger of dearness pay in salary and release of additional dearness allowance instalments and more expenditure on purchase of office items which was partly offset by saving on materials and other requirements.

102- Social and Farm Forestry -30- World Bank aided Mid-Himalayan Watershed Development Project-Plan S 0.02 6,97.48 6,97.48 •• R 6,97.46 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 6,97.46 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to start of work on New Mid Himalayan Watershed Development Project. 31- Maintenance Preservation of Forests(Tfc)-Plan S 1,66.72 4,00.00 4,00.00 •• R 2,33.28 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 2,33.28 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to execution of more works and purchase of more materials for maintenance of forests. 02- Environmental Forestry and Wild Life -110- Wild Life Preservation -01- Wild Life Preservation -

Plan O	2,07.00			
		2,17.20	2,17.20	
R	10.20			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 10.20 lakhs through reappropriation in March 2006 was due mainly to purchase of more material for wild life preservations more expenditure on motor vehicles and execution of more works which was partly offset by saving in expenditure on salaries.

Capital Section

(vi)	Excess in the vote	ed grant occurred	mainly under the follow	wing heads:-		
	Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
				(R	upees in lakhs)	
4406-	Capital Outlay on	Forestry and Wi	ldlife -			
01-	Forestry -					
070-	Communication a	and Buildings -				
02-	Buildings-					
	Plan					
	0	55.00				
	S	0.01		80.01	80.01	
	R	25.00				
	Augmentation in execution of more		25.00 lakhs through rea	ppropriation in M	Iarch 2006 was c	lue to
(vii)	Above excess wa Head	s counter balance	ed with saving occurred	mainly in the foll Total	owing Heads:- Actual	Excess (+)
	Head			grant	expenditure upees in lakhs)	Saving (-)
4406-	Capital Outlay or	Forestry and Wi	ldlife -	(IX	upees in taxits)	
	Forestry -					
	Communication a	and Buildings -				
01-	Road & Bridges-					
	Plan					
	0	40.00				
	S	3,01.44		3,16.44	3,41.44	+25.00
	R	-25.00				
			25.00 lakhs the reduction			-
			e to execution of less wo	orks proved injudi	cious for which	reasons
	were awaited (Jul	ly, 2006).				

GRANT NO. 17 - ROADS AND BRIDGES

(HEADS 3054-ROADS AND BRIDGES, 5054-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ROADS AND BRIDGES)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Rup	Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	Section				
Voted					
	Original	3,38,39,25	3,73,28,14	3,50,79,57	-22,48,57
	Supplementary	34,88,89	, , ,	, , ,	, ,
Amount so (March 20	urrendered during th 006)	ne year			58,27,18
Capital	Section				
Voted					
	Original	1,55,45,01	2,17,86,48	2,02,11,23	-15,75,25
	Supplementary	62,41,47	, , ,	, , ,	, ,
Amount so (March 20	urrendered during th 006)	ne year			20,18,77
Charged					
	Original	3,00,00	3,50,82	1,02,99	-2,47,83
	Supplementary	50,82	0,00,02	1,02,77	2,17,00
Amount si	urrendered during t	he year			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 22,48.57 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 34,88.89 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 15,75.25 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 62,41.47 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (iii) There was an overall saving of Rs. 2,47.83 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Capital Section but no amount was surrendered by the department during the year.
- (iv) In view of the final saving of Rs. 2,47.83 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 50.82 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved unnecessary and even the original grant remained substantially unutilized.

Revenue Section

(v)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-						
	Head			Total	Actual	Excess (+)	
				grant	expenditure	Saving (-)	
2054	D I ID.	1		(Ru	pees in lakhs)		
	Roads and Brid	-					
	State Highway Maintenance an						
		Establishment- Bridges-					
	Non-Plan						
	0	5,46.31					
	R	-1,59.34	3	8,86.97	3,95.78	+8.81	
			h(a) through recommendiation	in Mon	ah 2006 waa duo d		
	-	of work charged staff.	th(s) through reappropriation		cii 2000 was due i	.0	
			were awaited (July, 2006).				
03-		Establishment -Road	•••				
05	Works-						
	Non-Plan						
	0	15,70.84					
	Ð	1.02.07	11	,67.78	11,76.50	+8.72	
	R	-4,03.06					
	-	of work charged staff whic	ch(s) through reappropriation h was partly offset by more			to	
	Reasons for fin	al excess of Rs. 8.72 lakhs	were awaited (July, 2006).				
05-		ance Expenditure -	•••				
00	Bridges-						
	Non-Plan						
	0	2,16.00					
	D	41.00	1	,74.11	1,79.38	+5.27	
	R	-41.89					
	expenditure on	maintenance.	(s) through reappropriation i s were awaited (July, 2006).	n March	2006 was due to	less	
06-	Other Maintena	ance Expenditure-Road					
	Works-						
	Non-Plan						
	0	11,52.00	11	76.62	11 51 21	25.22	
	R	24.63	11	,76.63	11,51.31	-25.32	
	In view of the	final saving of Rs. 25.32 la	kh(s) the augmentation in p	ovision	by Rs. 24.63 lakh	(s) through	

In view of the final saving of Rs. 25.32 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 24.63 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to more expenditure on maintenance proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

04- 105- 01-	Works- Non-Plan O S R In view of the fin reappropriation is articles which w	l Repairs - tablishment-Road 1,14,67.79 15.95 -29,52.32 nal excess of Rs. 92.38 lakhs the redu n March, 2006 due to regularisation of as partly offset by more expenditure of	of work charged staff and le on medical reimbursement,	ss purchase of	livery
02-		hich reasons were awaited (July, 2006 ace Expenditure-Road 72,12.00	5).		
	R	-53,10.00	19,02.00	25,75.38	+6,73.38
800- 04-	through reapprop	nal excess of Rs. 6,73.38 lakh(s) the r priation in March 2006 due to implem t execution of less works proved unju re -	nentation of recommendatio	ns of 12th Fina	ance
	through reapprop	20.00 14,83.00 -10,20.00 nal saving of Rs. 1,43.22 lakh(s) the r priation in March 2006 due to executi aited (July, 2006).			
80- 001- 01-	General - Direction and Ad Direction and Su Non-Plan				
	O S R	12,55.38 1,11.33 -12,55.38	1,11.33	2.50	-1,08.83

In view of the final saving of Rs. 1,08.83 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 12,55.38 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to implementation of the recommendations of the 12th Finance Commission proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

02- Ex	ecution-
--------	----------

Encourion				
Non-Plan				
0	81,23.41			
S	23.99	3,55.94	57.15	-2,98.79
R	-77,91.46			

In view of the final saving of Rs. 2,98.79 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 77,91.46 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due mainly to implementation of 12th Finance Commission provisions for maintenance and execution of less works which was partly offset by excess expenditure on medical reimbursement proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

03- P.W.D.Workshop Nahan Foundary-Non-Plan

0	2,85.50			
			0.33	+0.33
R	-2.85.50			

Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 2,85.00 lakhs was reduced through reappropriation in March, 2006 to implement the recommendations of 12th Finance Commission. Reasons for incurring an expenditure of Rs. 0.33 lakh without provision were awaited (July, 2006).

(vi) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:-Head Total Actual Excess (+)

			gr		expenditure ees in lakhs)	Saving (-)		
3054-	Roads and Bridg	ges -						
03-	State Highways	-						
103-	Maintenance and	l Repairs -						
01-	- Workcharged Establishment- Machinery							
	And Equipments	3-						
	Non-Plan							
	0	3,57.69						
	S	18,54.61	78,43	.67	1,25,71.20	+47,27.53		
	R	56,31.37						

In view of the final excess of Rs. 47,27.53 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 56,31.37 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to implementation of the provisions of 12th Finance Commission proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

04-	Other Maintenance	e Expenditure-				
	Machinery And Equipment-					
	Non-Plan					
	0	1,08.00				
			3,28.95	2,33.69	-95.26	
	R	2,20.95				

In view of the final saving of Rs. 95.26 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 2,20.95 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to more expenditure on the purchase of machinery proved excessive for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

04-	District and Othe	er Roads				
105-	Maintenance and	Repairs -				
02-	Other Maintenand	ce Expenditure-R	oad			
	Works-					
	Non-Plan					
	0	15 0 4 00				
	0	15,24.30		70 54 20	(2.02.50	14 60 71
	R	62 20 00		78,54.30	63,93.59	-14,60.71
		63,30.00	4,60.71 lakh(s) the augme	ntation in provision	by Do 62 201	0 label(a)
		-	2006 due to implementation	-	•	
			ssive for which reasons we			1201
800-	Other Expenditur	*	ssive for which reasons we	Te awalled (July, 20	,00).	
	Rural Roads-	•				
	Non-Plan					
					38.95	+38.95
		ring an expenditu	ure of Rs. 38.95 lakhs with	out provision were	awaited (July,	2006).
	General -					
	Direction and Ad					
01-	Direction and Sup	pervision-				
	Plan					
	R	11,84.82		11,84.82	13,39.12	+1,54.30
	through reapprop	riation in March 2	.,54.30 lakh(s) the obtainin 2006 due to implementation r which reasons were awai	on of recommendat		
02-	Execution-					
	Plan					
					1.10	+1.10
		ring an expenditu	ure of Rs. 1.10 lakhs witho	out provision were a	waited	
Canital	(July, 2006).					
Capital S	Section					
(vii)	Saving in the vote	ed grant occurred	mainly under the following	og heads:-		
(()))	Head	ed grant occurred	manny under the followin	Total	Actual	Excess (+)
					xpenditure	Saving (-)
					ees in lakhs)	0()
5054-	Capital Outlay or	n Roads and Bridg	ges -			
02	State Highways					
03- 052-						
01-	-	quipement -				
	Plan					
	0	3,15.00				
	R	31.16		3,46.16	2,97.16	-49.00
	1	51.10				

GRANT NO. 17- contd.

In view of the final saving of Rs. 49.00 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 31.16 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to purchase of more machinery proved excessive as expenditure did not touch even the original provision for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

	Bridges - Construction of E Plan	Bridges-			
337- 03-	reappropriation in awaited (July, 20 Road Works -	3,00.00 84.33 -44.52 al saving of Rs. 10.46 lakh(s) the reduction in pr n March 2006 due to execution of less works pro 06).			
	O R	97,00.00 -28,35.68	68,64.32	68,60.03	-4.29
	Reduction in prove	vision by Rs. 28,35.68 lakh(s) through reappropr works.	riation in March	2006 was due to	
799- 01-	Suspense - Stock- Plan				
	0	1,25.00	12.99	12.99	
	R	-1,12.01	12.77	12.77	
	Reduction in prov less works.	vision by Rs. 1,12.01 lakh(s) through surrender i	n March 2006 w	vas due to executi	ion of
02-	Stock Manufactu Plan	re-			
	0	7.00			
	R Entire provision of	-7.00 of Rs. 7.00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 200	 6 due to executi	 on of less works.	
03-	Misc. Public Wor Plan	ks Advance-			
	0	1,25.00	10.65	10.64	-0.01
	R	-1,14.35	10.05	10.07	0.01

Reduction in provision by Rs. 1,14.35 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to execution of less works.

04-	Workshop	Suspense-

Plan				
0	1,25.00			
	, - ·	11.20	11.20	
R	-1,13.80			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 1,13.80 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to execution of less works.

04- District and other Roads -337- Road Works -02- Construction of Rural Roads-Central Plan O 60.00 ... 2.39 +2.39 R -60.00

Reasons for incurring an expenditure of Rs. 2.39 lakhs when entire provision of Rs. 60.00 lakhs was surrendered in the month of March, 2006 were awaited (July, 2006).

05- Link Road to Unconnected Panachayats

with Highways-Plan

0	4.00.00			
0	4,00.00	3,71.10	3,37.82	-33.28
R	-28.90	, ,	,	

In view of the final saving of Rs. 33.28 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 28.90 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to execution of less works proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

(viii) Above saving was counter balanced with excess occured mainly under the following heads:-

()						
	Head			TotalActualExcgrantexpenditureSav		
			(Rı	upees in lakhs)	6.0	
5054-	Capital Outlay on I	Roads and Bridges -				
03-	State Highways -					
337-	Road Works -					
01-	Construction of Sta	te Highways-				
	Plan					
	0	60.00				
	R	10.31	70.31	2,57.78	+1,87.47	

In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,87.47 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 10.31 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to execution of more works proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

04- Construction of Roads under C.R.F.-

Plan 0 9,75.00

R 4.24.46

In view of the final saving of Rs. 1,71.18 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 4,24.46 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to execution of more works proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

13,99.46

- 04- District and other Roads -
- 337- Road Works -
- 02- Construction of Rural Roads-
 - Pla

Plan				
0	30,14.00			
S	61,57.14	90,58.78	95,47.38	+4,88.60
R	-1,12.36			

In view of the final excess of Rs. 4,88.60 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 1,12.36 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to less payment of land acquisition cases which was partly offset by excess expenditure on execution of more works proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

06- Compensatory Afforestation (Cost and Payment of Net Present Value Npv)-Plan

0 3,00.00

R 9,43.26 12,43.26 12,78.93 +35.67

12,28.28

-1,71.18

In view of the final excess of Rs. 35.67 lakhs the augmentation in provision by Rs. 9,43.26 lakhs through reappropriation in March, 2006 was due to execution of more works which was partly offset by saving due less payment of land acquisition cases proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

(ix)	Saving in the ch	arged appropriation occurred mainly under:-			
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)
			appropriation	expenditure	Saving (-)
			(R	upees in lakhs)	
5054-	Capital Outlay of	on Roads and Bridges -			
04-	District and othe	er Roads -			
337-	Road Works -				
02-	Construction of	Rural Roads-			
	Plan				
	0	3,00.00			
			3,50.82	1,02.99	-2,47.83
	S	50.82			
	Reasons for fina	l saving of Rs. 2.47.83 lakhs were awaited (J	ulv 2006).		

Reasons for final saving of Rs. 2,47.83 lakhs were awaited (July 2006).

GRANT NO-17 (Concld.)

(x)- Suspense Transactions

(i)The expenditure under this grant includes Rs.34.83 lakhs accounted for under "Suspense".

(ii)The nature of the Suspense transactions has been explained in para -ix of Grant No. 10- Public Works - Buildings

(iii)An analysis of the "Suspense" transactions in this grant together with the opening and closing balances under the different sub-heads is given below:-

Head	Opening balance on 1st April 2005 Debit(+) Credit(-)	Debits Credits		Closing balance on 31st March 2006 Debit(+) Credit(-)	
5054-Capital Outlay On Roads and Bridges 799-Suspense			(Rupees. in lakhs)		
01-Stock	(-)22.90*	k	12.99	7.96	(-) 17.87*
02-Stock Manufacture 03-Miscellaneous	(-)16.87*	k	-	-	(-) 16.87*
P.W. Advances	(-) 19.31*	k	10.64	10.64	(-) 19.31*
04-Workshop Suspense	(-) 1`,54.90*	k	11.20	23.91	(-) 1,67.59*
Total	(-) 2,13.98*	k	34.83	42.51	(-) 2,21.64*

* Reasons for the final credit balance were awaited (July, 2006).

GRANT NO. 18 - SUPPLIES, INDUSTRIES AND MINERALS

(HEADS 2057-SUPPLIES AND DISPOSALS, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 2851-VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES, 2852-INDUSTRIES, 2853-NON-FERROUS MINING AND METALLURGICAL INDUSTRIES, 4059-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON PUBLIC WORKS, 4851-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Rupe	Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	e Section				
Voted					
	Original	20,71,25	35,51,30	34,57,63	-93,67
	Supplementary	14,80,05	00,01,00	0 1,0 7,00	,,,,,
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the 006)	year			93,32
Charged					
	Original		2.77	2,77	
	Supplementary	2,77	2,77	2,77	
Amount s	urrendered during the	year			
Capital	Section				
Voted					
	Original	5,32,00	7,72,00	7,64,13	-7,87
	Supplementary	2,40,00	7,72,00	7,04,15	7,07
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the 006)	year			7,86

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 93.67 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 14,80.05 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 7.87 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 2,40.00 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

Revenue Section

(iii)	Saving in the vote Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the following hea	Total A grant expe	ctual enditure s in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
2851-	Village and Small	l Industries -	Υ Ι	,			
103-	Handloom Industr						
05-	Workshed -cum-	Housing for Handloom Weaver-					
	Centrally Sponsor						
	Plan						
	0	0.02					
	S	15.45					
	R	-15.47					
	-	of Rs. 15.47 lakhs was reduced through reapproprised bills by the bank.	riation in Marc	ch, 2006 due	to non		
05-	Workshed -cum-	Housing for Handloom Weaver-					
	0	12.00					
	D	12.00					
	R -12.00 Entire provision of Rs. 12.00 lakhs was reduced through surrender in March, 2006 due to non encashment of passed bills by the bank.						
107-	Sericulture Indust	ries -					
01-		Sericulture Industries-					
01	Central Plan						
	Plan						
	0	50.00					
	-		34.62	34.62			
	R	-15.38					

Reduction in provision by Rs. 15.38 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to non encashment of passed bills by the bank.

Capital Section

(iv)	Saving in the voted Head	d grant occurred mainly under the following hea	ds:- Total grant (R	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
- • -	Small Scale Indust		X	1	
	0	20.00	12.77	12.77	
	R	-7.23	-2.77	12.,,	

Reduction in provision by Rs. 7.23 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to non encashment of passed bills by the bank.

GRANT NO. 19 - SOCIAL JUSTICE AND EMPOWERMENT

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2225-WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTE, SCHEDULED TRIBE AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES, 2235-SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE, 2236-NUTRITION, 4225-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTES, SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES, 4235-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE, 6225-LOANS FOR WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTES, SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES)

			Total		Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ls)
Revenu	e Section					
Voted	Original	1,27,04,04	1,3	8,75,78	1,29,89,04	-8,86,74
	Supplementary	11,71,74				, ,
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2006)					15,35,59	
Capital	Section					
Voted	Original	13,89,68				
	Supplementary	25,01,28	3	8,90,96	35,46,53	-3,44,43
Amount s (March 2	surrendered during the 2006)	year				3,44,43

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 8,86.74 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 11,71.74 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 3,44.43 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 25,01.28 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

Revenue Section

(iii)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads Head			Total grant ex			
2225-	Welfare of Sched	luled Castes, Schedul	ed Tribes and				
	other Backward (
01-	Welfare of Sched	luled Castes -					
001-	Direction and Ad	lministration -					
01-	Directorate-						
	Central Plan						
	Plan	55 00					
	0	75.00		50.99	50.99		
	R	-15.12		59.88	59.88		
	ĸ	-13.12					
	-	on rent, rates and taxes opment - opment of S/C's-	kh(s) through reappropriati s, repair of motor vehicles a				
	0	0.01					
	S	52.86		9.74	9.74		
	R	-43.13					
2235-	finalisation of pro	oposals.	kh(s) through surrender in	March 2006 v	vas due to non		
	Rehabilitation -						
	Other Rehabilitat	ion Schemes -					
	Rehabilitation of						
	Plan	•					
	0	29.63					
	_						
	R	-29.63		0.6.1		c	
02-	Entire provision of bills by bank. Social Welfare -	of Rs. 29.63 lakhs wa	s surrendered in March, 20	06 due to non	encashment of	f	
101-	Welfare of Handi	icapped -					
03-	Upliftment of Ha Plan						
	0	51.30					
				29.28	29.28		
	R	-22.02					
	Reduction in prov bills	vision by Rs. 22.02 la	kh(s) was surrendered in M	1arch, 2006 di	ue to non encas	shment of	

	Child Welfare - Grant-In-Aid to St Non-Plan	ate Social Welfare Advisory Board-				
	O S R Reduction in prov demand from benc	50.00 1.00 -25.00 ision by Rs. 25.00 lakh(s) through reappropr eficiaries.	26.00 iation in March 2	26.00 2006 was due to less		
05-	Integrated Child C Centrally Sponsor Plan O					
	R	-2,15.80	28,34.12	28,34.12		
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 2,15.80 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due mainly to vacant posts, less expenditure on honorarium, office articles and less demand from beneficiaries.					
06-	Upliftment of Chi Plan	ldren-				
	0	56.50	10.27	10.27		
	R	-46.23	10.27	10.27		
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 46.23 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to non encashment of passed bills.					
103- 02-	Women's Welfare Upliftment of Wo Plan					
	0	1,64.00	1,20.23	1 20 23		
	р	42 77	1,20.23	1,20.23		

Reduction in provision by Rs. 43.77 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to non encashment of passed bills by the bank and less holding of meetings of committee.

R

-43.77

	 7- Assistance to Voluntary Organisations - 2- Other Voluntary Organisation- Plan 				
	O R	2,28.00 -54.92	1,73.08	1,73.08	
		vision by Rs. 54.92 lakh(s) through surrender ssed bills by the bank.	in March 2006 v	vas due to non	
102-	Pensions under Se	urity and Welfare programmes - ocial Security Schemes - under Social Security Scheme-			
	O S R Reduction in prov to cut in plan ceil	33,65.05 1,67.13 -4,25.71 vision by Rs. 4,25.71 lakh(s) through reapprop ing.	31,06.47 priation/surrende	31,06.47 r in March 2006 was d	ue
02- 101-	Special Nutrition	utritious Foods and Beverages - Programmes - Schemes for Scheduled. Castes-			
	O R	5,25.00 -2,88.75	2,36.25	2,36.25	
	_	vision by Rs. 2,88.75 lakh(s) through reappropresent for Special Nutrition Programme.	priation in March	n 2006 was due to rece	pipt
06-	Annapurna Schen Plan	ne-			
	0	45.00	25.77	25.77	

Reduction in provision by Rs. 19.23 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to less demand from beneficiaries.

R

-19.23

(iv)	Above saving was Head	counter balanced with excess occured mainly	Total grant ex	Actual	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
01- 283-	Welfare of Schedu other Backward C Welfare of Schedu Housing - Housing- Plan						
	0	3,71.00	3,93.28	3,93.28			
	R	22.28	5,75.20	3,75.20			
	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 22.28 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more demand from beneficiaries.						
2235-	5						
101-	Social Welfare - Welfare of Handicapped - Upliftment of Handicapped- Non-Plan						
	0	26.00	21.80	21.80			
	R	5.89	31.89	31.89			
	Augmentation in p demand from bene	provision by Rs. 5.89 lakh(s) through reappro	priation in Marc	h 2006 was du	e to more		
60- 104- 01-	Provident Fund -						
	0	1,05.55	1 25 40	1 21 60	2 90		
	R	19.94	1,25.49	1,21.69	-3.80		

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 19.94 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more payment under Deposit Link Insurance Scheme proved excessive.

- 200- Other Programmes -
- 11- Reimbursement of Medical Expenditure of Pensioners-Non-Plan

 O
 6,52.13

 S
 6,50.00
 13,22.13
 13,20.18
 -1.95

 R
 20.00
 20.00
 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 20.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 20.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more demand from beneficiaries.

2236- Nutrition -

- 02- Distribution of Nutritious Foods and Beverages -
- 101- Special Nutrition Programmes -
- 05- Nutrition Scheme under Prime Minister Gramin Yojna-Plan

0	4,85.00			
		2,18.25	8,78.25	+6,60.00
R	-2,66.75			

In view of the final excess of Rs. 6,60.00 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 2,66.75 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to less contribution by Central Government for Special Nutrition Programme proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

Capital Section

(v)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-							
	Head		Total grant (R	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
4225-	Capital Outlay or	n Welfare of Scheduled Castes,						
	Scheduled Tribes and Other Backward Classes -							
03-	Welfare of Backward Classes -							
190-	Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings -							
01-	Investment in Backward Classes Financial Development							
	Corporation-							
	Plan							
	0	2,63.99	1.29.05	1.29.05				
	R	-1,34.94	,	,				

Reduction in provision by Rs. 1,34.94 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to non encashment of passed bills by the bank.

	General - Other Expenditure Construction of Bu Plan						
	0	77.00		12.37	12.37		
	R	-64.63		12.37	12.57		
	•	Reduction in provision by Rs. 64.63 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to non encashment of passed bills by the bank.					
03-	Construction of OE Plan	BC Boys/Girls Hostles-					
	0	1,42.67		8.84	8.84		
	R -	-1,33.83		0.04	0.04		
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 1,33.83 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to non-receipt of sanction from government						
6225-		of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled					
01-	Tribes and Other Backward Classes - - Welfare of Schedule Castes -						
	Loans to Public Sector and Other Undertakings - Loans to Public Sector and Other Undertaking- Plan						

R -11.00

..

Entire provision of Rs. 11.00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of sanction from the government.

0

11.00

GRANT NO. 20 - RURAL DEVELOPMENT

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 2225-WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTE, SCHEDULED TRIBE AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES, 2230-LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT, 2501-SPECIAL PROGRAMMES FOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT, 2505-RURAL EMPLOYMENT, 2515-OTHER RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES, 4515-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON OTHER RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES, 6515-LOANS FOR OTHER RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES)

				Total grant/ Actual Excess (+ appropriation expenditure Saving (- (Rupees in thousands)	
Revenue	Section				
Voted	Original	1,01,94,74	1,14,67,59	1,09,76,82	-4,90,77
	Supplementary	12,72,85	1,14,07,59	1,09,70,82	-4,90,77
Amount su (March 20	urrendered during th	e year			5,56,57
Charged					
	Original		4,57	4,54	-3
	Supplementary	4,57			
Amount su	urrendered during th	ne year			
Capital S	Section				
Voted	Original	3,55,44			
	Supplementary		3,55,44	3,51,44	-4,00
Amount surrendered during the year					
		NOTES A	ND COMMENTS		

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 4,90.77 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 12,72.85 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) There was an overall saving of Rs. 4.00 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section but no amount was surrendered by the department during the year.

Revenue Section

(iii)	Saving in the vote Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the following hea	Total grant	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
03- 102-	Housing - Rural Housing - Provision of House Site to the Landless- Indira Awas Yojna- Plan				
	0	2,05.58	1,93.34	1,93.34	
	R	-12.24			
01- 101-	Reduction in provision by Rs. 12.24 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to less receipt of cases from beneficiaries. Special Programmes for Rural Development - Integrated Rural Development Programme - Subsidy to District Rural Development Agencies - District Rural Development Agencies- Plan				
(1)	0	1,26.00			
	_		1,13.80		- 1,13.80
06-	Plan	-12.20 e - Land Development Project-			
(ii)	0	2,12.93			
	R	-42.69	1,70.24		- 1,70.24

Expenditure of Rs. 2,95.02 lakhs booked by the department under this head in the above two cases has been shifted to Sub Major Head 06-Self Employment Programme, 101-Swarnajayanti Gram Swarozgar Yojana to make it compatible with the modification made in the List of Major and Minor Heads of Accounts in the year 2000. As such the final saving of Rs. 2,84.04 lakhs is to be viewed accordingly.

- 06- Self Employment Programmes -
- 101- Swaranajayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana -
- 02- Swaranajayanti Gramin Swarojgar Yojana-Plan
 - O 6,40.25
 - R -5,08.64

Reduction in provision by Rs. 5,08.64 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to non receipt of share of grant from the Central Government. The final excess of Rs. 1,01.06 lakhs is due to shifting of expenditure from sub-major head 01/101/01-District Rural Development Agencies.

1,31.61

6.77.80

2,37.67

6.77.80

+1,01.06

...

- 2505- Rural Employment -
 - 01- National Programmes -
- 702- Jawahar Gram Samridhi Yojana -
- 04- Expenditure on Sampooran Gramin Rojgar Yojna-Plan

O 7,24.90

R -47.10

Reduction in provision by Rs. 47.10 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to receipt of less grant from the Central Government.

05- Expenditure on Transportation and Handling Charges of Foodgrains Under Sampuran Gramin Rojgar Yojana-Plan

O 2,00.00 1,59.81 1,59.80 -0.01 R -40.19

Reduction in provision by Rs. 40.19 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to receipt of less cases from beneficiaries.

60- Other Programmes -

- 702- Jawahar Rozgar Yojana -
- 02- Draught Prone Area Programmes-Plan

O 1,43.00 1,01.10 1,01.10 . R -41.90

Reduction in provision by Rs. 41.90 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to less cases from the beneficiaries.

2515- Other Rural Development Programmes -101- Panchayati Raj -02- Assistance to Panchayati Raj Institutions-Plan 0 5,77.85 2,14.49 2,37.21 +22.72R -3,63.36 In view of the final excess of Rs. 22.72 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 3,63.36 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to shifting of scheme from plan to non-plan proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). 05- Upgradation of Standard of Administration Recommended by 11th Finance Commission-Plan 0 4,30.15 -4.30.15 R Entire provision of Rs. 4,30.15 lakhs was re-appropriated in March, 2006 due to shifting of scheme from plan to non-plan. 07- Grant to Panchayati Raj Institutions Under the 12th Finance Commission-Plan 0 7,71.00 R -7.71.00 Entire provision of Rs.7,71.00 lakhs was re-appropriated in March, 2006 due to shifting of scheme from plan to non-plan. 102- Community Development -20- State Reward Under Sanitation Scheme-Plan 0 70.00 •• •• R -70.00

Entire provision of Rs.70.00 lakhs was re-appropriated in March, 2006 due to non-completion of codal formalities for grant-in-aid.

GRANT NO. 20- concld.

	GKAN1 NU. 20- CO	ncia.					
(iv)	Above saving was counter balanced with excess occure	•	-				
	Head	Total	Actual	Excess (+)			
		grant	expenditure	Saving (-)			
2501-	Special Programmes for Rural Development -						
	Self Employment Programmes -						
	Swaranajayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana -						
01-	Pradhan Mantri Gramodaya Yojana-						
	Plan						
(i)			18.72	+ 18.72			
02-	Swaranajayanti Gram Swarojgar Yojana -						
	Centrally Sponsored Scheme						
	Plan						
(ii)							
			7.78	+7.78			
	R -0.02						
800-	Other Expenditure						
03-	Integrated Wasteland Development Project						
00	Plan						
(iii)			1,70.24	+1,70.24			
(111)	 The final excess of Rs. 1,96.74 lakhs in the above three	 cases is to be seen		,			
	made under Para - iii as the expenditure has been shifted		-				
	the modified List of Major and Minor Heads of Account		to make it compa				
2515	Other Rural Development Programmes -	15.					
	· ·						
	Panchayati Raj -						
01-	Panchayati Raj Department-						
	Non-Plan						
	0 4 (1 05						
	O 4,61.95 S 13.75	5,96.98	5,99.13	+2.15			
	R 1,21.28	5,90.98	5,99.15	+2.13			
		ah raappropriation i	n Marah 2006 uu	as due to			
	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 1,21.28 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenditure on salary, dearness allowance, water, electricity, telephones partly counterbalanced by						
- -							
07-	Grant to PRI's under 12th Finance Commission-						
	Non-Plan						
	S 12,41.66	20 56 02	20 56 92				
	D 161515	28,56.83	28,56.83				
	R 16,15.17						
	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 16,15.17 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to						
102	shifting of scheme from plan to non-plan.						
102-	Community Development -						
01-	Development Department of R.I.D-						
	Non-Plan						
	O 28,79.31						
	S 6.86	29,34.94	29,58.43	+23.49			
	R 48.77						
	In view of the final excess of Rs. 23.49 lakh(s) the augn	nentation in provision	on by Rs. 48.77 la	akh(s)			
	through reappropriation in March 2006 due to more exp	penditure on dearne	ss allowance prov	ved less for			
	which accords were even to d (July 2006)						

which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

132

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 21 - CO-OPERATION

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2404-DAIRY DEVELOPMENT, 2425-CO-OPERATION, 2851-VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES, 4404-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON DAIRY DEVELOPMENT, 4405-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FISHERIES, 4408- CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FOOD STORAGE AND WAREHOUSING, 4425-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CO-OPERATIONS, 4851-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES, 5055-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ROAD TRANSPORT, 6408-LOANS FOR FOOD STORAGE AND WAREHOUSING, 6425-LOANS FOR CO-OPERATIONS, 6851-LOANS FOR VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES)

			Total grant (Rup	Actual expenditure bees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	eSection				
Voted	Original	10,51,22	11,03,35	11,29,91	+26,56
	Supplementary	52,13			
Amount surrendered during the year5(March 2006)5					5
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	1,29,63	3,31,63	2,40,20	-91,43
	Supplementary	2,02,00	. ,		
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the yea			88,22	

NOTES AND COMMENTS

(i)	The excess of Rs. 26,56,057 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
(ii)	In view of the final excess of Rs. 26.56 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the

- supplementary grant of Rs. 52.13 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (iii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 91.43 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 2,02.00 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

Revenue Section

(iv)	Excess in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following l Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
2425- 001- 02-	Co-operation - Direction and Administration - District Staff- Non-Plan			
	O 5,25.76 S 20.57 R 6.79 In view of the final excess of Rs. 26.41 lakh(s) the augmentation through reappropriation in March 2006 was due mainly to payn merger of dearness pay proved inadequate for which reasons w	nent of addit	ional dearness al	
(v) 2425- 101- 01-	Above excess was partly counter balanced with saving under th Head Co-operation - Audit of Co-Operatives - Audit Staff- Non-Plan	Total grant	heads :- Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	O 3,13.01 S 23.54 R -4.38 Reduction in provision by Rs. 4.38 lakh(s) through reappropriat	3,32.17 tion in March	3,32.31 n 2006 was due t	+0.14 o less

expenditure on telephone, electricity and non filling up of vacant posts which was partly offset by excess expenditure on more touring by the staff.

Capital Section

(vi)	Saving in the vote Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the following hea	Total grant	Actual expenditure Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)				
4408-	Capital Outlay or	n Food Storage and Warehousing -	,	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i					
	Food -								
190-	Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings -								
01-	Investment in Public Sector and Other Undertakings- Plan								
	O I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I	17.00							
	C	11.00	13.73	13.73					
	R	-3.27							
1105	cases from the coo	rision by Rs. 3.27 lakh(s) through surrender in M operative societies.	arch 200	6 was due to rece	ipt of less				
	Capital Outlay on								
	Investments in Multipurpose Rural Co-Operations - Primary Agricultural Credit Societies-								
01	Plan								
	0	53.50							
			13.39	13.83	+0.44				
	R	-40.11							
	-	rision by Rs. 40.11 lakh(s) through surrender in N y agriculture credit societies.	March 20	06 was due to rec	ceipt of less				
107-	Investments in Credit Co-Operatives -								
02-	Co-Operative Bank-								
	Plan	10.00							
	0	10.00							
	R	-10.00							
	Entire provision of Rs. 10.00 lakhs was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non receipt of cases from credit cooperatives.								
108-	Investments in Oth	er Co-Operatives -							
	Marketing Coopera	ative-							
01-	Plan								
	0	33.50	8.23	4.98	-3.25				
	R	-25.27	0.23	4.70	-3.23				

Reduction in provision by Rs. 25.27 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to receipt of less cases from marketing cooperatives.

GRANT NO. 22 - FOOD AND WAREHOUSING

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2408-FOOD STORAGE AND WAREHOUSING, 3456-CIVIL SUPPLIES, 3475-OTHER GENERAL ECONOMIC SERVICES, 4408- CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FOOD STORAGE AND WAREHOUSING)

			Total grant (Rup	Actual expenditure bees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	eSection				
Voted	Original	11,08,43	11,99,76	11,83,39	-16,37
	Supplementary	91,33			
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the yea	ır			14,91
Capital	Section				
Voted					
	Original	50,04	51,53	51,39	-14
	Supplementary	1,49	51,55	51,57	-14
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the yea	ır			10

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 16.37 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 91.33 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 0.14 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 1.49 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 22-Concld.

Revenue Section

(iii)	Saving in the vote Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the follow	Total grant	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
01-	Food Storage and Food - Direction and Adr	-	(2.				
	Staff of District Fe Non-Plan						
	0	1,42.80	1,33.82	1,33.68	-0.14		
	R	-8.98					
	-	Reduction in provision by Rs. 8.98 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due mainly to vacant posts partly offset by excess on purchase of motor vehicle.					
001-	Civil Supplies - Direction and Adu Directorate- Non-Plan	ministration -					
	0	1,95.38	1,76.59	1,76.59			
	R	-18.79	,	,			
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 18.79 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due mainly to vacant posts partly offset by excess on more medical reimbursemnt.						
(iv)	-	s counter balanced with excess occured n	•	-			
	Head			Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)		
001-	Civil Supplies - Direction and Adr District Offices- Non-Plan	ministration -	Ň				
	O S R	3,67.44 31.97 13.13	4,12.54	4,11.22	-1.32		
	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 13.13 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and more expenditure on travelling and office articles.						

GRANT NO. 23 - WATER AND POWER DEVELOPMENT

(HEADS 2045-OTHER TAXES AND DUTIES ON COMMODITIES AND SERVICES, 2801-POWER, 6801-LOANS FOR POWER PROJECTS)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Rupe	Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	eSection				
Voted	Original	91,44,54	1 42 25 04	1 21 62 02	20.72.02
	Supplementary	50,91,40	1,42,35,94	1,21,63,02	-20,72,92
Amount so (March 2)	urrendered during the y 006)	ear			26,90,75
Charged					
	Original Supplementary	 10	10	10	
Amount si	supplementary				
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	24,00,01	24,00,01	1,97,00	-22,03,01
	Supplementary		21,00,01	1,97,00	22,03,01
Amount so (March 2)	urrendered during the y 006)	ear			22,03,01

NOTES AND COMMENTS

(i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 20,72.92 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 50,91.40 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

Revenue Section

(ii)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-
------	---

	Head		Total grant	expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
	Power -			(Rupees in lakhs)		
	General -					
	Assistance to Ele					
07-		of Tariff Roll Back-				
	Non-Plan					
	0	0.01				
	S	50,00.00	23,96.85	23,96.84	-0.01	
	R	-26,03.16				
	-	vision by Rs. 26,03.16 lakh(s) through su unt of Roll Back Tariff.	urrender in March	1 2006 was due to l	ess	
800-	Other Expenditur	е -				
02-	State Electricity I	Regulatory Commission-				
	Non-Plan					
	0	73.38				
	S	80.00	60.19	61.70	+1.51	
	R	-93.19				
(iii)	staff and member	vision by Rs. 93.19 lakh(s) through surre rs in the commission and less purchase of as counter balanced with excess occured to	f office articles. mainly under the Total grant	following heads:-	Excess (+) Saving (-)	
2045-	Other Taxes and	Duties on Commodities and Services -				
103-	Collection Charg	es-Electricity Duty -				
	Electrical Inspect					
	Non-Plan					
	0	83.12				
	S	5.40	95.13	95.13		
	R	6.61				
	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 6.61 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to					
	merger of dearness pay in basic salary.					
2801-	Power -					
80-	General -					
101-	Assistance to Ele	ctricity Boards -				
		celerated Power Dev. Programme-				
	Plan	ç				
	0	88,82.00	88,82.00	94,99.34	+6,17.34	

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 6,17.34 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 23-Concld.

Capital Section

(iv)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-							
	Head		Total grant (R	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)			
6801-	Loans for Power	r Projects -						
800-	Other Loans to I	Electricity Boards -						
04-	04- Loans under Accelerated Power Development							
	Programme to H	I.P.S.E.B						
	Plan							
	0	24,00.00	1,97.00	1,97.00				
	R	-22,03.00	_,,	,,				

Reduction in provision by Rs. 22,03.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to less payment under accelerated power development and research programme.

GRANT NO. 24 - PRINTING AND STATIONERY

(HEADS 2058-STATIONERY AND PRINTING, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2216-HOUSING, 4058-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON STATIONERY AND PRINTING)

			Total grant (Rup	Actual expenditure bees in thousan	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	eSection				
Voted	Original	9,18,14	10 29 01	12.01.27	27.64
	Supplementary	3,20,77	12,38,91	12,01,27	-37,64
Amount s (March 2)	urrendered during the year 006)				2,64
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	20,00	20,00	19,75	-25
	Supplementary		,	,	
Amount si (March 2	urrendered during the year 006)				25

NOTES AND COMMENTS

(i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 37.64 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3,20.77 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 24-Concld.

Revenue Section

(ii)	Saving in the vote Head	d grant occurred mainly un	e	eads:- Total Actual Excess grant expenditure Savin (Rupees in lakhs)			
2058-	Stationery and Prin	nting -					
101-	Purchase and Supp	oly of Stationery Stores -					
01-	Stationery-						
	Plan						
	0	15.00		15.00		-15.00	
	Reasons for entire provision of Rs. 15.00 lakhs remaining unutilised were awaited (July, 2006).						
103-	Government Presses -						
01-	H.P.Government Presses-						
	Plan						
	0	65.00		65.00	45.00	-20.00	
	Reasons for final saving of Rs. 20.00 lakes were awaited (July, 2006)						

Reasons for final saving of Rs. 20.00 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

GRANT NO. 25 - ROAD AND WATER TRANSPORT

(HEADS 2041-TAXES ON VEHILCES, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2235-SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE, 3055-ROAD TRANSPORT, 3056-INLAND WATER TRANSPORT, 5055-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ROAD TRANSPORT)

				Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	e Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary urrendered during the yea	30,65,02 23,25,34	53,90,36	53,93,64	+3,28
		11			
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	11,30,00 1,63,43	12,93,43	12,93,43	
Amount s	urrendered during the year	ar			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 3,28,758 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 3.28 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 23,25.34 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.

Revenue Section

(iii)	Excess in the vote	d grant occurred mainly u	nder the following head	ls:-		
	Head			Total grant (R	Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
001-	Road Transport - Direction and Adr Directorate- Non-Plan	ninistration -		(11		
	O S R	1,84.24 96.19 11.49	2	2,91.92	2,95.18	+3.26
	payment of addition	provision by Rs. 11.49 lak onal dearness allowance a uses and rent, rates and tax	nd more expenditure on			
001-	Inland Water Tran Direction and Adr Providing of Staff Centrally Sponsor Plan S	ninistration - for Inland Water Transpo red Scheme	ort-			
	R	20.00 50.00		70.00	70.00	
		provision by Rs. 50.00 lak as at Govind Sagar Lake.	h(s) through reappropria	ation in	March 2006 was	due to
(iv)	Above excess was Head	s partly counter balanced v	with saving under the for	Total grant	heads :- Actual expenditure upees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
60- 101-	Personal Accident Families-	d Welfare - rity and Welfare program Insurance Scheme for Pe ratia Grant to Passengers-				
	O R	1,00.00 -58.66		41.34	41.34	

Reduction in provision by Rs. 58.66 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to receipt of less cases for ex-gratia grants.

GRANT NO. 26 - TOURISM AND CIVIL AVIATION

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 3053-CIVIL AVIATION, 3452-TOURISM, 5053-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CIVIL AVIATION, 5452-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON TOURISM)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Rup		Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	Section				
Voted					
	Original	3,67,75	3,94,10	4,02,38	+8,28
	Supplementary	26,35	-,,	.,,_	,
Amount s	urrendered during the year				
Capital	Section				
Voted					
	Original	65,00	65,00	98,34	+33,34
	Supplementary		05,00	96,54	+55,54
Amount s	urrendered during the year				
Charged					
	Original		5 25 55	5 25 55	
	Supplementary	5,35,55	5,35,55	5,35,55	
Amount si	urrendered during the year				

NOTES AND COMMENTS

(i) The excess of Rs. 8,27,584 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.

(ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 8.28 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 26.35 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.

(iii) The excess of Rs. 33,34,000 over the voted provision in the Capital Section requires regularisation.

Revenue Section

(iv)	Excess in the vote Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the following	Total grant	Actual expenditure tupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
3452-	Tourism -		,	1	
80-	General -				
001-	Direction and Ad	ministration -			
01-	Directorate-				
	Non-Plan				
	0	29.91			
	S	11.35	47.36	47.39	+0.03
	R	6.10			
	to more expenditu	provision by Rs. 6.10 lakh(s) through reappro- ure on motor vehicles, medical reimbursement onal dearness allowance.	•		•
02-	Field Staff-				
02	Plan				
	0	1,04.23			
			1,07.43	1,15.71	+8.28
	R	3.20			
	to merger of dear	provision by Rs. 3.20 lakh(s) through reappronet ness pay in salary and payment of additional otor vehicles, office articles which was partly ks.	dearness allo	wance instalment	s, more
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs. 8.28 lakhs were awaited (July,	2006).		
Capital S	Section				
(v)	Excess in the vote Head	ed grant occurred mainly under the following	Total	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			-	Supees in lakhs)	6 ()
5053-	Capital Outlay on	Civil Aviation -	,	- /	
02-	Air Ports -				

102- Aerodromes -

01- Construction of Aerodromes in Himachal Pradesh-Plan

O 10.00 10.00 43.34 +33.34

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 33.34 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

GRANT NO. 27 - LABOUR EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2203-TECHNICAL EDCUATION, 2216-HOUSING, 2225-WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTE, SCHEDULED TRIBE AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES, 2230-LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT, 4202-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON EDUCATION, SPORTS, ART AND CULTURE, 4250-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON OTHER SOCIAL SERVICES)

Dovonu	e Section		Total grant (Rupe	Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Kevenu	esection				
Voted	Original	22,29,02	26,06,70	24,36,57	-1,70,13
	Supplementary	3,77,68	20,00,70	21,50,57	1,70,10
(March 2		year			1,68,81
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	7,33,50 	7,33,50	7,33,50	
Amount s	surrendered during the	year			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

(i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 1,70.13 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3,77.68 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.

Revenue Section

(ii) Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		-	Actual xpenditure ees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
001-	Technical Edcuati Direction and Ada Directorate- Non-Plan				
	O	70.76			
	R	-18.82	51.94	51.94	
01-	mainly to vacant p Directorate- Plan	vision by Rs. 18.82 lakh(s) through reappropriate		r in March 2000	5 was due
	0	1,27.60	85.30	84.33	-0.97
	R	-42.30	85.50	64.55	-0.97
	mainly to vacant j	rision by Rs. 42.30 lakh(s) through reappropriate posts and less cases from beneficiaries, non rece d less expenditure on hot and cold weather char	eipt of demar		
105- 01-	Polytechnics - Government Poly Non-Plan	technics-			
	0	79.89			
	S	2,38.45	2,59.95	2,59.95	
	R	-58.39			
		tision by Rs. 58.39 lakh(s) through reappropriated less expenditure on training of staff.	ion/surrende	r in March 2000	5 was due
01-	Government Poly Plan	technics-			
	0	3,74.31			
	S	8.00	3,68.87	3,68.87	
	R	-13.44			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 13.44 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to vacant posts, less expenditure on purchase of equipments and travelling allowance which was partly offset by excess on more expenditure on hot and cold weather charges.

(iii)	Above saving w	as counter balan	ced with excess occured mai	inly under the fo	ollowing heads:-	
	Head			Total	Actual	Excess (+)
				grant	expenditure	Saving (-)
				(Ru	pees in lakhs)	
2230-	Labour and Emp	oloyment -				
02-	Employment Ser	rvices -				
101-	Employment Ser	rvices -				
01-	Extension of cov	verage of Emplo	yment Services-			
	Non-Plan					
	0	2,11.31				
	S	17.06		2,34.58	2,34.10	-0.48
	R	6.21				

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 6.21 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to filling up of vacant posts.

GRANT NO. 28 - WATER SUPPLY, SANITATION, HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2215-WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION, 2217-URBAN DEVELOPMENT, 4215-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION, 4216-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON HOUSING, 4217-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON URBAN DEVELOPMENT)

			Total grant (R	Actual expenditure upees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ls)
Revenue	e Section				
Voted	Original Supplementary	3,37,28,44 2,76,51	3,40,04,95	6,23,44,88	+2,83,39,93
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the y	ear			2,91,85
Capital					
Voted	Original	1,20,14,50	1,20,14,50	2,22,47,52	+1,02,33,02
	Supplementary				
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the y 006)	ear			7,66

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 2,83,39,93,020 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 2,83,39.93 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 2,76.51 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (iii) The excess of Rs. 1,02,33,02,160 over the voted provision in the Capital Section requires regularisation.
- (iv) Surrender of Rs. 2,91.85 lakhs in the voted provision in the Revenue Section and Rs. 7.66 lakhs in the voted provision in the Capital Section proved unrealistic.

Revenue Section

01- 001-	Excess in the vot Head Water Supply and Water Supply - Direction and Ad Direction- Non-Plan		Total grant	Actual expenditure Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
	0	14.29	24.29	34.38	+10.09
	R	10.00	,	2	
02-	reappropriation in	al excess of Rs. 10.09 lakh(s) the augmentation in pro- n March 2006 was due to more expenditure on travel hich reasons were awaited (July, 2006).	•		-
	0	2,02.54	1 01 75	2 10 60	1 27 02
	R	-20.79	1,81.75	3,19.68	+1,37.93
	reappropriation in	al excess of Rs. 1,37.93 lakh(s) the reduction in prov n March 2006 due to non filling up of vacant posts wl avelling and medical reimbursement proved unrealist	hich was pa	artly offset by excess	-
02-	Execution- Plan				
	0	71,62.00	71,81.79	79,38.78	+7,56.99
	R	19.79	11,01.17	12,30.10	1,30.22

In view of the final excess of Rs. 7,56.99 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 19.79 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to more expenditure on medical reimbursement, travelling and purchase of miscellaneous articles which was partly offset by saving on account of non filling up of vacant posts proved injudicious for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

		GRANT NO. 28-	conta.		
005-01-	Survey and Invest Survey and Invest Centrally Sponsor Plan O Reasons for final	tigation Unit-	0.01 d (July, 2006).	2,76.69	+2,76.68
101- 02-		ply Programmes - Repairs of Urban Water n various districts-			
		8,00.00 excess of Rs. 9,10.45 lakhs were awaited	8,00.00 d (July, 2006).	17,10.45	+9,10.45
02-		Repairs of Urban Water in various districts-			
	O Reasons for final	6,00.00 excess of Rs. 77.32 lakhs were awaited (6,00.00 (July, 2006).	6,77.32	+77.32
03-	Energy Charges for Schemes- Non-Plan	or Urban Water Supply			
				2,19.64	+2,19.64
03-	(July, 2006).	f Rs. 2,19.64 lakhs incurred without prov or Urban Water Supply	ision for which reasons v	vere awaited	
	0	22,00.00			
	R	14,22.00	36,22.00	49,79.55	+13,57.55
102- 03-	reappropriation in injudicious for wh Rural Water Supp Maintenance and Supply Scheme- Centrally Sponsor Plan	Repair of Rural Water red Scheme	rgy charges under urban	water supply sche	eme proved
	O Reasons for final	0.02 excess of Rs. 12,87.77 lakhs were awaite	0.02 ed (July, 2006).	12,87.79	+12,87.77

O 72,00.00 72,00.00 1,05,39.07 +33,39.07 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 33,39.07 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 3 Maintenance and Repair of Rural Water Supply Scheme- Plan 0 3,00.00 3,00.00 3,90.27 +90.27 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 90.27 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 0 3,00.00 3,90.27 +90.27 0 23,20.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 +76,68.61 R -14,22.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 +76,68.61 In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note: -In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). 799 Suspense - 10 Expenditure on Suspense Stock-Plan 0 45,00.00 45,00.00<		Maintenance a Supply Scheme Non-Plan	nd Repair of Rural Water e-			
Reasons for final excess of Rs. 33,39.07 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 03 Maintenance and Repair of Rural Water Supply Scheme- Plan 0 3,00.00 3,00.00 3,90.27 \pm 90.27 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 90.27 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 9 Energy Charges for Rural Water Supply Schemes- Non-Plan 0 23,20.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 \pm 76,68.61 R \pm 14,22.00 In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision top lan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision under this Head of Account and the Sub Major Head on Provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No.28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). 799- Suspense - 0 45,00.00 55,95.20 \pm 10,751.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs			72 00 00	72 00 00	1 05 39 07	+33 39 07
 Maintenance and Repair of Rural Water Supply Scheme- Plan O 3,00.00 3,00.00 3,00.00 3,00.27 +90.27 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 30.27 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). Energy Charges for Rural Water Supply Schemes- Non-Plan O 23,20.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 +76,68.61 R -14,22.00 In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,1101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head anogwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). Miscellaneous Public Works Advances- Plan O 31,00.00 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). Miscellaneous Public Works Advances- Plan O 2,65.00 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 					1,05,59.07	155,57.07
Supply Scheme- Plan 0 3,00.00 3,00.00 3,90.27 $+90.27$ Reasons for final excess of Rs. 90.27 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 0 23,20.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 $+76.68.61$ R $-14,22.00$ 8,98.00 85,66.61 $+76.68.61$ R $-14,22.00$ 8,98.00 85,66.61 $+76.68.61$ Non-Plan 0 23,20.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 $+76.68.61$ R $-14,22.00$ In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were avaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81.09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001.005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28. Which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are avaited (July, 2006). 799 Suspense - 0 45,00.00 <td>03-</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>awaited (July, 2000).</td> <td></td> <td></td>	03-			awaited (July, 2000).		
Plan 3,00.00 3,00.00 3,00.00 3,00.27 \pm 90.27 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 90.27 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 99 Energy Charges for Rural Water Supply Schemes- Non-Plan 8,98.00 85,66.61 \pm 76,68.61 No 1 view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2015-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads 04 Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No. 28 Mala the expenditure on Suspense Stock-Plan 0 45,00.00 45,00.00 55,95.20 \pm 10,95.20 0 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 \pm 1,17,51.89 0 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 \pm 1,17,51.89 0 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 \pm 64.37 7 Urban Development - 0 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 \pm 64.37	05		-			
O $3,00.0$ $3,00.0$ $3,00.0$ $3,90.27$ $+90.27$ Reasons for final excess of Rs. 90.27 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).0Energy Charges for Rural Water Supply Schemes- Non-Plan0 $23,20.00$ R $-14,22.00$ In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68,61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).Note-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).Note-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants this Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grants No. 13. The Flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been aloxified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006).799Suspense -01Expenditure on Suspense Stock- Plan O0 $31,00.00$ $45,00.00$ 0 $45,00.00$ $5,95.20$ 10 $1,00.00$ $1,48,51.89$ 11,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).12Urban Development - 800 $2,65.00$ <			6-			
Reasons for final excess of Rs. 90.27 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 09 Energy Charges for Rural Water Supply Schemes- Non-Plan 0 23,20.00 8 $8,98.00$ $85,66.61$ $+76,68.61$ R $-14,22.00$ Revert the supplementary Demands for Grants a provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2015-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28. which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account and No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No.28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). 799 Suspense - 0 45,00.00 55,95.20 $+1,17,51.89$ 0 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 $+1,17,51.89$ 0 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 $+1,17,51.89$ 7 S 3.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 $+64.37$			3 00 00	3 00 00	3 00 27	00.27
09. Energy Charges for Rural Water Supply Schemes-Non-Plan 0 23,20.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 +76,68.61 R -14,22.00 In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note: -In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). 799 Suspense - Image: Suspense Stock-Plan 0 45,00.00 55,95.20 +10,95.20 708 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). Image: Suspense Stock-Plan Image: Suspense Stock-Plan 0 31,00.00 31,00.00					5,90.27	+90.27
Schemes-Non-Plan 0 23,20.00 R -14,22.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 \pm 76,68.61 R -14,22.00 In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Accounts in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). 799 Suspense - 01 Expenditure on Suspense Stock-Plan 0 45,00.00 45,00.00 55,95.20 \pm 10,95.20 8 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 \pm 1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 148,51.89 \pm 1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 148,51.89 \pm 1,17,51.8	00			valled (July, 2000).		
Non-Plan 0 23,20.00 R -14,22.00 8,98.00 85,66.61 +76,68.61 R -14,22.00 In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reapropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (Juby_2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads 01,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No.13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Accounts in Demand No.28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). Suspense - 0 45,00.00 55,95.20 +10,95.20 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 8 +1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Tow & Country Planning Organisation-Plan	09-		s for Kurar water Suppry			
O23,20.0R-14,22.0In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Account in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006).799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Suspense Stock- Plan 031,00.001,48,51.89+1,17,51.89 H,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).714- 75Wiretion and Administration - O31,00.001,48,51.89+1,17,51.89 Reasons for Tomal & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O2,65.0076Q2,65.002,68.003,32.37+64.37753.002,68.003,32.37+64.37						
8,98.0085,66.61+76,68.61R-14,22.00In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head of I-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 28 Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006).799Suspense - 01Expenditure on Suspense Stock- Plan O45,00.0045,00.0055,95.20+10,95.20031,00.0031,00.001,48,51.89+1,17,51.89Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).14,8,51.89+1,17,51.89217Urban Development - 806680General - 02,65.002,68.003,32.37+64.37902,65.002,65.002,68.003,32.37+64.37			22 20 00			
R -14,22.00 In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continue to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Accounts in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). 799 Suspense - 0 45,00.00 45,00.00 55,95.20 +10,95.20 8 1,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 9 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 101 Direction and Administration - 0 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37		0	23,20.00	0.00.00	05 66 61	
In view of the final excess of Rs. 76,68.61 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,22.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head O1-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Accounts in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). 799 Suspense - 01 Expenditure on Suspense Stock- Plan 0 45,00.00 55,95.20 +10,95.20 0 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 71 Urban Development - 80 General - 0 10,00.00 14,8,51.89 +1,17,51.89 201 Direction and Administration - 0 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37		_		8,98.00	85,66.61	+76,68.61
reappropriation in March 2006 due to transfer of provision to plan side proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006). Note:-In the Supplementary Demands for Grants a provision of Rs. 1,81,09.23 lakhs was provided under Major Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Accounts in Demand No.28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006).						
Head 2215-Water Supply and Sanitation, Sub Major Head 01-Water Supply, Minor Heads 001,005,101 and 102. But in the Supplementary Demand for Grants this Major Head of Account and the Sub Major Head alongwith Minors Heads of Account as given above were shifted to Grant No. 13. The flow of expenditure continued to fall in Demand No. 28 which resulted into total savings of provision under this Head of Account in Demand No. 13 and very heavy excess in the same Major/Sub-Major/Minor Heads of Accounts in Demand No. 28. Had the expenditure been classified under correct Grant there would have been an overall saving of Rs. 27,33.84 lakhs under this Head of Account. The reasons for not doing so are awaited (July, 2006). 799- Suspense - 01- Expenditure on Suspense Stock-Plan 0 45,00.00 45,00.00 799- Suspense - 03- Miscellaneous Public Works Advances-Plan 0 31,00.00 31,00.00 14 91,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 710- Urban Development - 6 6 6 6 720- Directorate of Town & Country Planning 7 7,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 7 S 3.00 3,32.37 +64.37		reappropriation	n in March 2006 due to transfer of pro	÷ •		-
01- Expenditure on Suspense Stock- Plan O 45,00.00 45,00.00 45,00.00 55,95.20 \pm 10,95.20 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 03- Miscellaneous Public Works Advances- Plan O 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 \pm 1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 217- Urban Development - 80- General - 001- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,65.00 +64.37 S 3.00		expenditure be	een classified under correct Grant the	re would have been an overall	saving of Rs. 27	
01- Expenditure on Suspense Stock- Plan O 45,00.00 45,00.00 55,95.20 \pm 10,95.20 Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 03- Miscellaneous Public Works Advances- Plan O 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 \pm 1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 217- Urban Development - 80- General - 01- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 $2,68.00$ 3,32.37 \pm 64.37 S 3.00	799-	Suspense -				
Plan O $45,00.00$ $45,00.00$ $55,95.20$ $+10,95.20$ 03Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). $31,00.00$ $1,48,51.89$ $+1,17,51.89$ 03 $31,00.00$ $31,00.00$ $1,48,51.89$ $+1,17,51.89$ 04 $31,00.00$ $1,48,51.89$ $+1,17,51.89$ 05General - -1000 -1000 06Direction and Administration - -1000 -1000 07Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan $-2,65.00$ $-2,65.00$ 05 $3,32.37$ $+64.37$ 1000 $3,300$ -6000 -6000 1000 3.000 -6000 -6000 1000 $-2,65.00$ $-2,68.00$ $-3,32.37$ 1000 $-2,65.00$ $-2,68.00$ $-3,32.37$ 1000 -6000 -6000 -6000 1000 $-2,65.00$ -6000 -6000 1000 $-2,65.00$ $-2,68.00$ $-3,32.37$ 1000 -6000 -6000 -6000 1000 -6000 -6000 -60000 1000 -60000 -600000 -60000000000 1000 $-6000000000000000000000000000000000000$		-	n Suspense Stock-			
Reasons for final excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 03- Miscellaneous Public Works Advances- Plan O 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 2217- Urban Development - 80- General - 001- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00	01-					
 03- Miscellaneous Public Works Advances- Plan O 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 217- Urban Development - 80- General - 001- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00 	01-					
 Miscellaneous Public Works Advances- Plan O 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). Urban Development - 80- General - 01- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 	01-			45,00.00	55,95.20	+10,95.20
Plan 0 $31,00.00$ $31,00.00$ $1,48,51.89$ $+1,17,51.89$ Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 1 $+1,17,51.89$ 217- Urban Development - 6 6 80- General - 7 01- Direction and Administration - 7 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning 7 03- $2,65.00$ $2,68.00$ $3,32.37$ 5 3.00 464.37	01-			45,00.00	55,95.20	+10,95.20
O 31,00.00 31,00.00 1,48,51.89 +1,17,51.89 Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 217- Urban Development - 80- 217- Urban Development - 6 6 6 80- General - 0 1 1 901- Direction and Administration - 0 0 1 902- Directorate of Town & Country Planning 0 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 1 <td< td=""><td>01-</td><td>0</td><td>45,00.00</td><td></td><td>55,95.20</td><td>+10,95.20</td></td<>	01-	0	45,00.00		55,95.20	+10,95.20
Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 2217- Urban Development - 80- General - 001- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00		O Reasons for fir	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were		55,95.20	+10,95.20
Reasons for final excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 2217- Urban Development - 80- General - 001- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00		O Reasons for fin Miscellaneous	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were		55,95.20	+10,95.20
217- Urban Development - 80- General - 001- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan 0 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 S 3.00		O Reasons for fin Miscellaneous Plan	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances-	awaited (July, 2006).		
 80- General - 001- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00 		O Reasons for fin Miscellaneous Plan O	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00		+10,95.20 +1,17,51.89
001- Direction and Administration - 02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00	03-	O Reasons for fin Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fin	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00		
02- Directorate of Town & Country Planning Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00	03- 217-	O Reasons for fin Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fin Urban Develop	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00		
Organisation- Plan O 2,65.00 S 3.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37	03- 2217- 80-	O Reasons for fir Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fir Urban Develop General -	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer pment -	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00		
Plan O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00	03- 217- 80- 001-	O Reasons for fin Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fin Urban Develop General - Direction and J	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer pment - Administration -	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00		
O 2,65.00 2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00	03- 2217- 80- 001-	O Reasons for fin Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fin Urban Develop General - Direction and A Directorate of	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer pment - Administration -	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00		
2,68.00 3,32.37 +64.37 S 3.00	03- 217- 80- 001-	O Reasons for fin Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fin Urban Develop General - Direction and A Directorate of Organisation-	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer pment - Administration -	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00		
S 3.00	03- 217- 80- 001-	O Reasons for fir Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fir Urban Develop General - Direction and A Directorate of Organisation- Plan	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer pment - Administration - Town & Country Planning	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00		
	03- 2217- 80- 001-	O Reasons for fir Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fir Urban Develop General - Direction and A Directorate of Organisation- Plan	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer pment - Administration - Town & Country Planning	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00 re awaited (July, 2006).	1,48,51.89	+1,17,51.89
	03- 217- 80- 001-	O Reasons for fir Miscellaneous Plan O Reasons for fir Urban Develop General - Direction and J Directorate of Organisation- Plan O	45,00.00 nal excess of Rs. 10,95.20 lakhs were Public Works Advances- 31,00.00 nal excess of Rs.1,17,51.89 lakhs wer pment - Administration - Town & Country Planning 2,65.00	e awaited (July, 2006). 31,00.00 re awaited (July, 2006).	1,48,51.89	+1,17,51.89

(vi)	Above excess w Head	as partly counter balanced wi	th saving under the follow	ing hea Total grant	Actual	Excess (+) Saving (-)
				-	(Rupees in lakhs)	-
	Water Supply an	nd Sanitation -				
	Water Supply -					
	Direction and A	dministration -				
01-	Direction-					
	Plan					
	0	8,60.00				
	0	0,00.00	8	8,51.00	6,44.37	-2,06.63
	R	-9.00		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0,11107	2,00102
		nal saving of Rs. 2,06.63 lakh	(s) the reduction in provis	ion by l	Rs. 9.00 lakh(s) throu	gh
	reappropriation i	in March 2006 due to non fil ravelling and purchase of mi	ing up of vacant posts wh	ich was	partly offset by exce	SS
102-	Rural Water Sur	oply Programmes -				
09-		for Rural Water Supply				
0)	Schemes-	for Rular Water Suppry				
	Plan					
	0	5,46.00		5,46.00	3,97.55	-1,48.45
	Reasons for fina	l saving of Rs. 1,48.45 lakhs	were awaited (July, 2006).	•		
799-	Suspense -					
	Stock Manufactu	ure-				
	Plan					
	0	4,00.00		4,00.00	3,49.27	-50.73
	Reasons for fina	l saving of Rs. 50.73 lakhs w	ere awaited (July, 2006).			
2217	Urban Developn	nont				
03-	-	lopment of Small and				
05-	Medium Towns					
192-		unicipalities/Municipal				
	Councils -	1 1				
01-	Integrated Devel	lopment of Small and				
	Medium Towns-	1				
	Plan					
	0	32.00				
	S	25.00		25.00	25.00	
	R	-32.00				
	Reduction in pro	ovision by Rs. 32.00 lakh(s) th	rough surrender in March	2006 v	vas due to non encash	ment of

Reduction in provision by Rs. 32.00 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to non encashment of passed bills by the bank.

		GR	ANT NO. 28- contd.			
193-	-	r Panchayats/Notified				
01-	Area - Integrated Developm Medium Towns- Plan O	nent of Small and 32.00				
192-	Entire provision of 1 passed bills by the b Slum Area Improve Assistance to Munc Councils - Environmental Impr Townships- Plan O S R	oank. ment - ipalities/Municipal rovement of Urban 1,20.00 5.35 -35.35 ion by Rs. 35.35 lakh((s) through surrender in March	90.00	90.00	
	Assistance to Nagar Areas - Environmental Impr Townships- Plan	Panchayats/Notified				
		1,12.00		84.00	84.00	
	Reduction in provis passed bills by the b General-	oank. Bodies, Corporations t Authorities, Town	(s) through surrender in Marc	h 2006 was due	e to non encashment of	
02- (i)	Parks- Plan	nstruction & Repairs of 15.00	ıf			
04-	R Swarn Jayanti Shah Plan	-15.00 ari Rojgar Yojna-				
(ii)	O R	0.62 -0.62				

	192-		nicipalities/Municipal		
	00	Councils -			
	02-	New Urban Insfras	tructure Schemes-		
	(:::)	Plan			
	(iii)		50.00		
		0	50.00		
		S	35.91		
		R	-85.91		
	04-	Swarn Jayanti Shal	hri Rojgar Yojna-		
		Plan			
(iv)					
		0	7.00		
		_			
		R	-7.00		
	193-	Assistance To Nag	ar Panchayats/Notified		
		Area -	2		
	02-	New Urban Infrast	ructure Schemes-		
		Plan			
	(v)				
		0	40.00		
		R	-40.00		
	04-	Swaran Jayanti Sha	ahri Roigar Voina-		
	01	Plan	ann Rojgar Tojna		
	(vi)				
	(.1)	0	7.38		
		R	-7.38		

Entire provision of Rs. 1,55.91 lakhs in the above six cases was surrendered in March, 2006 due to non-encashment of passed bills by the bank.

Capital Section

		voted grant occurred	mainly under the following heads:-			F (
	Head			Total	Actual	Excess (+
				grant	expenditure (Rupees in lakhs)	Saving (-
4215-	Capital Outla	ay on Water Supply a	nd		(itupees in failis)	
	Sanitation -					
01-	Water Supply	′ -				
	Urban Water					
		Urban Water Supply	Scheme			
	in various Dis					
	Centrally Spo	nsored Scheme				
	Plan					
	0	0.01		0.01	2,28.26	+2,28.2
	In the suppler	nentary grant a provis	sion of Rs. 1,70.45 lakhs was made	under thi		
			nd No. 13 by following the supplement			
	-		57.80 lakh only. Reasons for not do	-		
	(July, 2006).		5	0	J	
06-	· •	Urban Water Supply	Scheme			
	in various Dis					
	Plan					
	0	60.00		60.00	2,48.26	+1,88.2
	-		sion of Rs. 2,28.97 lakhs was made			
			ad No. 13 by following the suppleme			
	-		istead of final excess of Rs. 2,28.25			
	-	ere awaited (July, 200		iukiis. ik	cusons for not doing	so by the
102-	Rural Water S	· · · · ·				
01-		Supply Schemes in va	arious			
01-	Districts-	suppry Selicines III va	inous			
		onsored Scheme				
	Plan	lisoreu Scheme				
	O Plan	0.20				
	0	0.20		9,35.75	98,28.67	+88,92.9
	R	9,35.55		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,20.07	100,92.9
		,	sion of Rs.88,92.92 lakhs was made	e under th	us head in Demand N	No. 13. Had
			mand No. 13 by following the suppl			
	-		e of Rs. 8,85.87 lakh only. Reasons			
	excess would		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
		2006).				
01-	awaited (July,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	arious			
01-	awaited (July, Rural Water S	, 2006). Supply Schemes in va	arious			
01-	awaited (July Rural Water S District-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	arious			
01-	awaited (July, Rural Water S District- Plan	Supply Schemes in va	arious			
01-	awaited (July Rural Water S District-	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		11,08.89	10,90.29	-18.6
01-	awaited (July, Rural Water S District- Plan	Supply Schemes in va		11,08.89	10,90.29	-18.6
01-	awaited (July, Rural Water S District- Plan O R	Supply Schemes in va 10,69.00 39.89				
01-	awaited (July, Rural Water S District- Plan O R In view of the	Supply Schemes in va 10,69.00 39.89 e final saving of Rs. 1	:	ovision b	y Rs. 39.89 lakh(s) t	hrough
01-	awaited (July, Rural Water S District- Plan O R In view of the reappropriation	Supply Schemes in va 10,69.00 39.89 e final saving of Rs. 1	8.60 lakh(s) the augmentation in pro e to additional funds provided by th	ovision b	y Rs. 39.89 lakh(s) t	hrough
	awaited (July, Rural Water S District- Plan O R In view of the reappropriation	Supply Schemes in va 10,69.00 39.89 e final saving of Rs. 1 on in March 2006 due sons were awaited (Ju	8.60 lakh(s) the augmentation in pro e to additional funds provided by th	ovision b	y Rs. 39.89 lakh(s) t	-
	awaited (July, Rural Water S District- Plan O R In view of the reappropriation for which reas	Supply Schemes in va 10,69.00 39.89 e final saving of Rs. 1 on in March 2006 due sons were awaited (Ju	8.60 lakh(s) the augmentation in pro e to additional funds provided by th	ovision b	y Rs. 39.89 lakh(s) t	hrough

Expenditure of Rs. 10.00 lakhs incurred without provision for which reasons were awaited(July, 2006).

		GKANI	NO. 28- conta.		
16-	R.I.D.F/Nabard-				
	Plan				
	0	13,65.00			
	D		17,48.7	1 16,10.93	-1,37.78
	R	3,83.71			
	reappropriation in	al saving of Rs. 1,37.78 lakh(s) n March 2006 due to additional f for which reasons were awaited	funds provided by the Planni		
17-	Hand Pumps und	er Rajiv Gandhi National			
	Drinking Water M	Mission-			
	Centrally Sponso	red Scheme			
	Plan				
	0	0.01	0.0	1 42.30	+42.29
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs. 42.29 lakhs were	awaited (July, 2006).		
18-	Rajeev Gandhi N	ational Drinking Water	· · ·		
	Mission (ARWS)				
	Centrally Sponso				
	Plan				
	0	0.01	0.0	1 4,48.57	+4,48.56
		excess of Rs. 4,48.56 lakhs wer		,	,
02-	Sewerage and Sa				
	Urban Sanitation				
		ion Sewerage Schemes in			
01	various Districts-	-			
	Plan				
	0	18,72.00			
	0	10,72.00	19,75.00	0 25,16.68	+5,41.68
	R	1,03.00	19,75.00	23,10.00	15,41.00
		al excess of Rs. 5,41.68 lakh(s)	the augmentation in provisio	n by Rs 1 03 00 lakb	(s) through
	reappropriation in	n March 2006 due to diversion a ere awaited (July, 2006).	•	•	
(viii)	Above excess wa	s partly counter balanced with s	aving under the following he	ads :-	
	Head		Tota	l Actual	Excess (+)
			gran	t expenditure	Saving (-)
				(Rupees in lakhs)	
4215-	Capital Outlay o	n Water Supply and		· •	
	Sanitation -				
01-	Water Supply -				
101-	Urban Water Sup	oply -			
	-	ply Schemes in Various			
	District-				
	Plan				
		22.02.27			
	0	32,03.27		10.05.55	
	_		17,41.12	2 17,85.57	+44.45
	R	-14,62.15			
	In view of the fin	al excess of Rs. 44.45 lakh(s) th	e reduction in provision by F	Rs. 14,62.15 lakh(s) th	rough

In view of the final excess of Rs. 44.45 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 14,62.15 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to revision in plan ceiling proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO-28 (Concld.)

(ix). Suspense Transactions

(i)The expenditure under this grant includes Rs.2,07,96.36 lakhs accounted for under minor head "Suspense".(ii)The nature of the Suspense transactions has been explained in para - ix of Grant No. 10- Public Works - Buildings

(iii)An analysis of the "Suspense" transactions in this grant together with the opening and closing balances under the different sub-heads is given below:-

Head	Opening	Debits	Credits	Closing
	balance			balance
	on 1st April			on 31st March
	2005			2006
	Debit(+)			Debit(+)
	Credit(-)	(Rupees. i	n lakhs)	Credit(-)
2215- Water Supply and Sanitation (Plan & Non-Plan)				
01- Water Supply				
799- Suspense				
01- Stock	(-) 5,31.11*	55,95.20	64,50.80	(-) 13,86.71*
02- Stock Manufacture	(+) 7,23.18	3,49.27	2,79.25	(+) 7,93.20
03- Miscellaneous	(+)2, 72,10.19	1,48,51.89	1,37,87.28	(+)2,82,74.80
P.W. Advances				
Total	(+)2,74,02.26	2,07,96.36	2,05,17.33	(+)2,76,81.29
4215- Capital Outlay on				
Water Supply and				
Sanitation(Plan)				
01- Water Supply				
799- Suspense				
01- Stock	(+)30.71	_	-	(+) 30.71
Total	(+)30.71	_	-	(+) 30.71
Grand Total	(+)2,74,32.97	2,07,96.36	2,05,17.33	(+) 2,77,12.00

* Reasons for the final credit balance were awaited (July, 2006)

GRANT NO. 29 - FINANCE

(HEADS 2047-OTHER FISCAL SERVICES, 2049-INTEREST PAYMENTS, 2054-TREASURY AND ACCOUNTS ADMINISTRATION, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2070-OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, 2071-PENSIONS AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS, 2075-MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES, 3451-SECRETARIAT-ECONOMIC SERVICES, 3454-CENSUS SURVEYS AND STATISTICS, 6003-INTERNAL DEBT OF THE STATE GOVERNMENT, 6004-LOANS AND ADVANCES FROM THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, 7610-LOANS TO GOVERNMENT SERVANTS ETC.)

			Total grant/ appropriation (Rup	Actual expenditure ees in thousan	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenue	e Section				
Voted					
voicu	Original	6,70,49,66			
	Supplementary	3,16,79	6,73,66,45	6,89,70,81	+16,04,36
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the 006)	e year			59
Charged					
	Original	17,23,05,76	17,63,05,92	15,62,72,06	-2,00,33,86
	Supplementary	40,00,16	17,05,05,92	15,02,72,00	-2,00,55,60
Amount si (March 2	urrendered during the 006)	e year			1,45,17,20
Capital	Section				
Voted					
	Original	10,96,01	10,96,01	10,93,54	-2,47
	Supplementary		10,90,01	10,93,34	-2,47
Amount s (March 2	urrendered during the	e year			69,36
Charged					
	Original	9,28,70,79	14,04,81,29	15,40,80,72	+1,35,99,43
	Supplementary	4,76,10,50	17,07,01,27	15,70,00,72	1,55,77,75
Amount si	urrendered during the	e year			

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 16,04,35,851 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 16,04.36 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 3,16.79 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (iii) The excess of Rs. 1,35,99,43,324 over the charged appropriation in the Capital Section requires regularisation.
- (iv) In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,35,99.43 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 4,76,10.50 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (v) In view of the final saving of Rs. 2,00,33.86 lakh(s) in the charged appropriation in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 40,00.16 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved unnecessary and even the original grant remained substantially unutilized.

Revenue Section

20 1

(vi) Excess in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant (F	Actual expenditure Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
103-	Other Fiscal Service Promotion of Small Small Savings Orga Non-Plan	Savings -			
	O S R	43.11 1.92 -2.59	42.44	66.02	+23.58

In view of the final excess of Rs. 23.58 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 2.59 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to non filling up of vacant posts and less purchase of office articles proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

- 2071- Pension and other Retirement Benefits -
 - 01- Civil -
- 101- Superannuation and Retirement Allowances -
- 03- Superannuation from 1.11.1966-Non-Plan

0	2,90,00.00			
		3,01,54.96	3,10,55.74	+9,00.78
R	11,54.96			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 11,54.96 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 and the final excess of Rs. 9,00.78 lakhs was due to revision of pension cases after merging of Dearness Allowance in Basic Pay.

 102 Commuted value of Pension

 01 Payments before 1.11.1966

 Non-Plan
 0
 2,75.00

 R
 67.00
 3,42.00
 4,30.22
 +88.22

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 67.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to revision of cases after merging of dearness pay in salary.

104- Gratuities -

01- Payments before 1.11.1966-Non-Plan

O 2,30.00

1,42.002,31.90R-88.00The final excess of Rs. 89.90 lakhs is due to revision of cases after merging of dearness pay
in salary.

+89.90

-9.69

+2.37.78

105- Family Pension -

01- Payments before 1.11.1966-Non-Plan O 3,00.00

R

Augmentation of provision by Rs. 40.00 lakhs in March, 2006 was due to revision of family pension cases after merging of dearness pay in the basic salary.

3,40.00

79,00.00

3,30.31

81,37.78

02- Payments after 1.11.1966-Non-Plan

O 80,00.00

40.00

R -1,00.00

In the Revised Estimates an estimation for reduction of provision was proposed on the basis of actuals for the last three years. But due to merging of dearness pay in the salary an excess of Rs. 2,37.78 lakhs occurred in this sub head.

GRANT NO. 29- contd.

	GRANT NO. 29- contd.						
(vii)	Above excess was partly counter balanced with saving under the following heads :-						
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)		
			grant	expenditure	Saving (-)		
			U	Rupees in lakhs)	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~		
2070	Other Administra	ativa Sarvicas	(1	(upees in lakits)			
800-	Other Expenditur	re -					
10-	State Lotteries-						
	Non-Plan						
	0	21.80					
				1.15	+1.15		
	R	-21.80					
	Entire provision	of Rs. 21.80 lakhs was reduced throu	gh reappropriation in	March, 2006 beca	use of		
	-	Lottery Department in Treasury and					
	Reasons for the f	inal excess of Rs. 1.15 lakhs were aw	vaited (July, 2006).				
		r Retirement Benefits -					
01-	Civil -						
101-	Superannuation a	and Retirement Allowances -					
02-	Superannuation b	pefore 1.11.1966-					
	Non-Plan						
	0	16,00.00					
	-	,	15,40.00	14,36.29	-1,03.71		
	R	-60.00	10,10100	1,00122	1,001/1		
		00.00					
	In the Revised E	stimates an estimation for reduction of	of provision by Rs. 2.4	2.75 lakhs was pr	oposed		
		ction in provision of Rs. 60.00 lakhs			-		
		nal saving of Rs. 1,03.71 lakhs occur		on was made in it	Idien, 2000		
	due to which a fi	har saving of RS. 1,05.71 fakits occur	icu.				
04	Contributory Dor	acion Sahama					
04-	Contributory Per Non-Plan	Ision Scheme-					
	Non-Plan						
	0	1 00 00	1 00 00		1 00 00		
	0	1,00.00	1,00.00		-1,00.00		
	~ · ·						
	Due to non imple	ementation of the scheme the entire p	rovision of Rs. 1,00.0	0 lakhs remained	unspent.		
102-	Commuted value	of Pension					
02-	Payments from 1	.11.1900-					
	Non-Plan						
	0	93,00.00					
		-	95,00.00	91,64.41	-3,35.59		
	R	2,00.00	22,00100	,~	2,00.07		
		_,					
	Augmentation of	provision by Rs $2.00.00$ lakes through	oh reappropriation in	March 2006 was	based on the		

Augmentation of provision by Rs. 2,00.00 lakhs through reappropriation in March, 2006 was based on the actuals. But due to receipt of less cases than estimated a final saving of Rs. 3,35.59 lakhs occurred in this sub-head.

		GRANT NU	J. 29- conta.			
	Gratuities - Payments from Non-Plan	1.11.1966 Gratuities-				
	0	1,02,00.00	07.00.0		0.56.00	2.56.00
	R	-6,00.00	96,00.0	0 9	99,56.00	+3,56.00
	But the provisio	Estimates an increase in provisio n was reduced by Rs. 6,00.00 la Rs. 3,56.00 lakhs occurred in this	khs through reappropriati			
	Pension to Legis State Legislature Non-Plan					
	0	3,30.00				
	R		2,60.0	0	2,42.97	-17.03
115- 01-	In the Revised E But the provisio		s through reappropriation sub-head.	in March	n, 2006 due to	o which a
	R	-4,83.71	55,16.2	.9 5	59,90.48	+4,74.19
	In the Revised E But the provisio	Estimates a decrease in provisio n was reduced by Rs. 4,83.71 la Rs. 4,74.19 lakhs occurred due to	khs through reappropriati	on in Ma	rch, 2006. Ho	owever the
	Census Surveys					
02-	·····					
	Economic Advid					
01-	-	Economic Services-				
	Centrally Spons	ored Scheme				
	Plan					
	0	0.01				
	S	96.74	69.8	3	72.01	+2.18
	R	-26.92				
	Reduction in pro	ovision by Rs 26.92 lakh(s) thre	ugh reappropriation/surre	nder in N	March 2006 w	as due to

Reduction in provision by Rs. 26.92 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to less purchase of office articles, less touring by staff, less engagement of staff on honorarium and non-filling up for vacant posts.

(viii) Saving in the charged appropriation occurred mainly under:-

		T. (1	A / 1	
	Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure	Excess (+) Saving (-)
			Rupees in lakhs)	Suring ()
	Interest Payments -			
	Interest on Internal Debt -			
	Interest on Market Loans -			
21-	13.05% H.P. State Development Loan 2008- Non-Plan			
(i)	0 6,63.98	6,63.98	6,00.00	-63.98
28-	11.00% H.P. State Development Loan 2010- Non-Plan			
(ii)	<i>O</i> 4,40.06	4,40.06		-4,40.06
29-	10.52% H.P. State Development Loan 2010- Non-Plan			
(iii)	0 14,11.68	14,11.68	12,67.65	-1,44.03
30-	12.00% H.P. State Development Loan 2010- Non-Plan			
(iv)	<i>O</i> 5,86.97	5,86.97	3,97.29	-1,89.68
32-	10.35% H.P. State Development Loan 2011- Non-Plan			
(v)	0 12,56.99	12,56.99	10,40.33	-2,16.66
	9.45% H.P. State Development Loan 2011- Non-Plan			
(vi)	0 3,78.06	3,78.06	1,89.23	-1,88.83
35-	7.80 % H.P. State Development Loan 2002- Non-Plan			
(vii)	O 19,80.62	19,80.62		-19,80.62
39-	8.30% H.P.State Development Loan 2003- Non-Plan			
(viii)	0 15,98.24	15,98.24	11,76.71	-4,21.53
40-	6.95% H.P.State Development Loan 2003- Non-Plan			
(ix)	0 12,18.71	12,18.71	3,39.35	-8,79.36
41-	6.75% H.P.State Development Loan 2003- Non-Plan			
(x)	<i>O 4,63.42</i>	4,63.42	2,31.71	-2,31.71

GRANT NO. 29- contd.

		GRANT	NO. 29- contd.		
42-		e Development Loan 2003-			
	Non-Plan				
(xi)	0 5.95% H.D.G.	12,17.96	12,17.96		-12,17.96
45-	5.85% H.P.Stat Non-Plan	e Development Loan 2003-			
(xii)	0	10,26.73	10,26.73	10,09.36	-17.37
()	-	,	,		
46-		e Development Loan 2004-			
/ 	Non-Plan	< 10.0 0	C 10 00		6 40 00
(xiii)	0	6,48.92	6,48.92	0.03	-6,48.89
47-	6 20% H P Stat	e Development Loan 2004-			
17	Non-Plan	e Development Louit 2001			
(xiv)	0	8,75.57	8,75.57	4,37.79	-4,37.78
48-	5.70% H.P.Stat Non-Plan	e Development Loan 2004-			
(xv)	O	9,91.99	9,91.99		-9,91.99
(AV)	0	,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		,,,,,,,,,
49-	5.60% H.P.Stat	e Development Loan 2004-			
	Non-Plan				
(xvi)	0	11,63.47	11,63.47	5,81.73	-5,81.74
50-	6.35% H.P.Stat	e Development Loan 2004-			
	Non-Plan	-			
(xvii)	0	9,86.79	9,86.79		-9,86.79
51-	Power Bond-				
	Non-Plan				
(xviii)	0	5,97.11	5,97.11		-5,97.11
	Reasons for fin	al saving of Rs. 1,02,36.09 la	akhs in the above eighteen cases	were awaited (J	uly, 2006).
		er Internal Debts -			
01-	Loan from LIC Non-Plan	of India-			
	O	83,33.11			
		,	59,27.40	59,53.82	+26.42
	R	-24,05.71			
			(s) the reduction in provision by		· · · · ·
	(July, 2006).	arch 2006 due to less paymer	nt of interest proved unrealistic f	for which reason	s were awaited
02	· •	eral Insurance Company-			
03-	Non-Plan	eral insurance Company-			
	0	37.52			
			21.65	22.58	+0.93
	R	-15.87			
		ovision by Rs. 15.87 lakhs th	hrough surrender in March, 2006	5 was due to less	receipt of
	interest.				

	04-	Interest on Loa Non-Plan	ns from Oriental Fire Insurance-					
(i)		0	48.08	47.93	13.94	-33.99		
		R	-0.15	47.95	13.74	-55.77		
	07-		ns from National Agriculture -Ural Credit peration) Fund from R.B.I-	t				
(ii)		0	27,92.51	27,92.51	19,83.15	-8,09.36		
	08-	Interest on Way by R.B.I Non-Plan	ys and Means Advances and Over Drafts					
(iii)		0	5,00.00	5,00.00	31.86	-4,68.14		
	10-	Interest on Loa India- Non-Plan	n from United Insurance Company of					
(iv)		0	27.98	27.07	(20	21.67		
		R	-0.01	27.97	6.30	-21.67		
	13-	Loans taken by Non-Plan	Municipal Corporation from L.I.C					
(v)		0	37.44	37.44	18.72	-18.72		
		Reasons for fin	al saving of Rs. 13,51.88 lakhs in the abo	ve five cases were av	vaited (July, 2006	5).		
	14-	Interest on Loa Development-	ns from Road & Infrastructure					
		0	1,39,83.00	1,05,42.93	1,05,42.93			
		R	-34,40.07	1,00,12.90	1,00,72.70			
		Reduction in provision by Rs. 34,40.07 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to less payment of interest.						
	16-	H.P. Health Sys Non-Plan	stem Corporation-					
		0	35,81.00					
				35,29.47	35,29.47			
		R	-51.53	1 1 1 1 000	e 1 . 1			
		Reduction in pr interest.	rovision by Rs. 51.53 lakh(s) through sur	render in March 2006	o was due to less	payment of		

		GRANT IV	0. 29- contu.		
17-	Repayment of I Non-Plan	nterest payable by H.P.S.E.B-			
	0	51,73.99			
			38,09.88	44,43.45	+6,33.57
	R	-13,64.11			
	through reappro	inal excess of Rs. 6,33.57 lakh(soppriation in March 2006 due to vaited (July, 2006).	-	•	
18-	Repayment of I Corporation-	nterest payable by H.P. Forest			
	Non-Plan				
	0	38,46.06			
			25,95.55	12,19.68	-13,75.87
	R	-12,50.51			
		inal saving of Rs. 13,75.87 lakh opriation in March 2006 due to l uly, 2006).		•	
19-	1 .	nterest payable by Housing Boa	ırd-		
	Non-Plan	17 22 75	17 22 75		17 22 75
	0 Entine entiries	17,33.75	17,33.75	 ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	- <i>17,33.75</i>
	Entire provision	n of Rs. 17,33.75 lakhs remained	i unumiseu foi winch reason	s were awarted (J	uly, 2000).
20-	Non S.L.R. Bor Non-Plan	rowing/IDB-			
	0	3,53,52.03			
			3,93,52.03	3,43,16.93	-50,35.10
	S	40,00.00			
	Reasons for fina	al saving of Rs.50,35.10 lakhs v	vere awaited (July, 2006).		
21-	Interest on Sma Non-Plan	ll Saving Collection-			
	0	2,04,78.29	2,04,78.29		-2,04,78.29
	Entire provision	n of Rs. 2,04,78.29 lakhs remain	ed unutilised for which reason	ons were awaited	(July, 2006).
22-	Payment of Inte	erest to SBI during the year 2004	4-05-		
	Non-Plan				
	<i>O</i> Reasons for the	12,81.00 final saving of Rs. 28.57 lakhs	<i>12,81.00</i> were awaited (July, 2006).	12,52.43	-28.57
03- 104- 01-		ll Savings, Provident Funds etc. e Provident Funds - ent Fund-			
	0	2,82,18.67	2,50,00.00	2,29,23.05	-20,76.95
	R	-32,18.67	2,50,00.00	2,22,20.00	20,70.75

Reduction in provision by Rs. 32,18.67 lakhs was made through reappropriation in March, 2006 keeping in view the actuals for the last three years and stagnant rate of interest on General Provident Fund.

04- Interest on Loans and Advances from Central Government -101- Interest on Loans for State/Union Territory Plan Schemes -01- Interest on Block Loans-Non-Plan *O* 1,16,93.67 *R* -11,45.32 *I,05,48.35* 52,74.18 -52,74.17

In view of the final saving of Rs. 52,74.17 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 11,45.32 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 due to less payment of interest proved injudicious for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

- 103- Interest on Loans for Centrally Sponsored Plan Schemes
- 01- Interest on Loans for Centrally Sponsored Plan Schemes-Non-Plan
 - *O* 4,87.07

R 27.44

In view of the final saving of Rs. 2,01.55 lakh(s) the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 27.44 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to more payment of interest proved injudicious for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

5,14.51

3,12.96 -2,01.55

	Interest on Loans for Non-Plan Schemes - Interest on Loans against share of Small Savings- Non-Plan							
	0	30,69.90						
				8,80.37	5,28.22	-3,52.15		
	R	-21,89.53						
		inal saving of Rs. 3,52 er in March 2006 due 006).						
02-	Modernisation of Non-Plan	of Police Force-						
	0	1,11.32						
				1,11.33	62.93	-48.40		
	R	0.01						
	Reasons for the final saving of Rs. 48.40 lakh(s) were awaited (March 2006). Interest on Pre-1984-85 Loans - Interest on other Loans against share of Small Savings Collections- Non-Plan							
	0	57.50		57.50	34.50	-23.00		
	Reasons for the	final saving of Rs. 23	.00 lakhs were awaited (Ju	uly, 2006).				
(ix)	Above saving w	vas counter balanced v	vith excess occured mainly	v under the f	under the following heads:-			
~ /	Head			Total	Actual	Excess (+)		
			ap	propriation	expenditure	Saving (-)		
				(F	Rupees in lakhs)			
	Interest Paymen							
-	Interest on Int							
09-	Interest on Market Loans - 11.5% H.P. State Development Loan 2008-							
	Non-Plan	e Development Louir	2000					
(i)								
	0	1,90.78		1,90.78	9,00.72	+7,09.94		
10-	11.5% H.P. Stat Non-Plan	e Development Loan	2009-					
(ii)	0	1,58.24		1,58.24	8,17.58	+6,59.34		

1	11-	11.5% H.P. State Non-Plan	Development Loan 2010-			
(iii)		0	2,59.21	2,59.21	4,40.06	+1,80.85
1	12-	11.5% H.P. State Non-Plan	Development Loan 2011-			
(iv)		0	1,04.77	1,04.77	14,69.77	+13,65.00
1	13-	12% H.P. State De Non-Plan	evelopment Loan 2007-			
(v)		0	2,07.96	2,07.96	7,59.90	+5,51.94
1	14-	13% H.P. State De Non-Plan	evelopment Loan 2007-			
(vi)		0	3,34.49	3,34.49	8,58.09	+5,23.60
1	18-	14% H.P. State De Non-Plan	evelopment Loan 2005-			
(vii)		0	6,12.50	6,12.50	42,06.71	+ 35,94.21
2	20-	13.75% H.P. State Non-Plan	e Development Loan 2007-			
(viii)		0	55.00	55.00	5,40.70	+4,85.70
	22-	Non-Plan	e Development Loan 2008-			
(ix)		0	0.01	0.01	11,62.49	+11,62.48
	24-	Non-Plan	e Development Loan 2009-			
(x)	~-	0	0.01	0.01	2,93.30	+2,93.29
	27-	Non-Plan	e Development Loan 2009-	11 (0.70	15 52 25	2.02.50
(xi)	21	0	11,60.79	11,60.79	15,53.37	+3,92.58
	51-	Non-Plan	e Development Loan 2011-	5 25 01	22.10.24	. 17.05.00
(xii)	36	0 8% H P State Day	5,25.01	5,25.01	23,10.24	+17,85.23
	36-	Non-Plan	elopment Loan 2001-			
(xiii)		0	1,77.60	1,77.60	47,43.35	+45,65.75

37-	6.80% H.P.State Non-Plan	Development Loan 2002-			
(xiv)	0	6,79.39	6,79.39	16,94.61	+10,15.22
38-	6.60% H.P.State Non-Plan	Development Loan 2003-			
(xv)	0	6,60.01	6,60.01	9,38.99	+2,78.98
43-	6.35% H.P.State Non-Plan	Development Loan 2003-			
(xvi)	0	7,84.66	7,84.66	8,85.72	+1,01.06
44-	6.20% H.P.State Non-Plan	Development Loan 2003-			
(xvii)	0	8,75.56	8,75.56	10,46.76	+1,71.20
103-	Interest on Treas issued to R.B.I -	ury Bills and connected securities			
01-		ury Bills and Securities issued to R.B.I			
(xviii)	0 Interest on Inves	40.00	40.00	2,68.24	+2,28.24
122-		tment in Special Central Govt. st net collections of Small Savings -			
01-	Interest on Inves Non-Plan	tment in Spl. Central Govt.Security-			
(xix)				2,24,93.20	+2,24,93.20
200-	Interest on Other	Internal Debts -			
02-	Loan from New Non-Plan	India Assurance Company-			
(xx)	O	44.46			
	D		44.35	3,00.70	+2,56.35
05-	<i>R</i> Loans from Nati	-0.11 onal Co-Op Development Corporation-			
	Non-Plan				
(xxi)	0	36.54	36.54	1,30.51	+93.97

11- Interest on Loans from Housing Developments-Ents

(i)

Finance Corporation-Non-Plan (xxii) 0 13,45.36 13,45.36 13,80.84 +35.48Reasons for the final excess of Rs.3,09,43.61 lakhs in the above twenty two cases were awaited (July, 2006). 15- Interest on Loan from Hudco-Non-Plan 9,02.18 0 14,45.70 14,45.70 R 5,43.52 Augmentation in provision by Rs. 5,43.52 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more payment of interest. 305- Management of Debt -01- Management of Debt-Non-Plan 8.00 8.00 0 1,16.96 +1,08.96Reasons for final excess of Rs. 1,08.96 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). 03- Interest on Small Savings, Provident Funds etc. -104- Interest on State Provident Funds -03- A.I.S. Provident Fund-1.10.00 0 1.10.00 1.19.07 + 9.07Provision of Rs. 1,10.00 lakhs was provided on the basis of actuals for the last three years but the actual expenditure exceeded the provision by Rs. 9.07 lakhs due to more more savings. 04- Interest on Loans and Advances from Central Government -101- Interest on Loans for State/Union Territory Plan Schemes -02- Expenditure necessitated by Draught Relief Interest on Draught Loan-Non-Plan 10.54.84 +10.54.84... 107- Interest on Pre-1984-85 Loans -05- Pre 1984-89 Consolidated Loans-Consolidated on recommendation of 9th Finance Commission-Non-Plan (ii) 8.76 +8.76Expenditure of Rs. 10,63.60 lakhs in the above two cases was incurred without appropriation for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

Capital Section

Capital S								
(x)	Saving in the	voted grant occurred	mainly under the follow	ving heads:-				
	Head			Total	Actual	Excess (+)		
				grant	expenditure	Saving (-)		
					pees in lakhs)			
7610-	Loans to Gove	ernment Servants etc	_	(······································			
	House Buildin		с II					
01-		Bovernment Servants	for House-					
	• •	nsored Scheme						
	Plan							
	0	36.00						
				13.80		-13.80		
	R	-22.20						
	In view of the	final saving of Rs. 1	3.80 lakh(s) the reduction	on in provision by H	Rs. 22.20 lakh(s)	through		
	surrender in M		ceipt of less cases for ho					
02		•	,					
02-	Officers of Sta	ate Legislature-	nisters and Presiding					
	Non-Plan							
	0	30.00						
	-				1.15	+1.15		
	р	20.00		••	1.15	+1.15		
	R	-30.00			2006	c 1		
	Entire provision of Rs. 30.00 lakhs was reduced through surrender in March, 2006 as no case for loan was received. However, reasons for incurring expenditure of Rs. 1.15 lakhs without provision were awaited							
		vever, reasons for inc	curring expenditure of R	s. 1.15 lakhs withou	ut provision were	e awaited		
	(July, 2006).							
202-	Advances for	Purchase of Motor co	onveyances -					
03-	Loans to Mini	sters, Deputy Minist	ers,Presiding Officer					
	for Purchase o		, Ç					
	Non-Plan							
	0	30.00						
	0	30.00		10.95	17 15	+4.30		
	D	17.15		12.85	17.15	+4.30		
	R	-17.15						
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 17.15 lakh(s) through surrender in March 2006 was due to receipt less							
	number of cas							
	Reasons for fi	nal excess of Rs. 4.3	0 lakhs were awaited (Ju	uly, 2006).				
(xi)	Above saving	was counter balance	d with excess occured n	nainly under the fol	lowing heads:-			
	Head			Total	Actual	Excess (+)		
					expenditure	Saving (-)		
					pees in lakhs)	Suring ()		
7610-	Loans to Gove	ernment Servants etc	_	(······································			
	House Buildin		•					
		Sovernment Servants	for House					
01-		Jovenninent Servants	101 House-					
	Plan	10.00.00		10.00.00				
	0	10,00.00		10,00.00	10,72.21	+72.21		
			21 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).				
202-		Purchase of Motor co	•					
01-	Loans to Gove	ernment Servants for	Purchase of Motor					
	Cars-							
	Non-Plan							
					3.01	+3.01		

GRANT NO. 29- contd.

An expenditure of Rs. 3.01 lakhs was incurred without provision for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

(xii)		harged appropriation occurred mainly	-	-				
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)			
				expenditure pees in lakhs)	Saving (-)			
			(······)				
6003-	Internal Debt o	f the State Government -						
108-		tional Co-operative Development						
02	Corportion -	tional Co-Operative Development						
02-	Corporation-	tional Co-Operative Development						
	Non-Plan							
(i)	0	27.08	27.08	2,40.60	+2,13.52			
109-	Loans from Of	her Institutions -						
	Loans from HU							
	Non-Plan							
(ii)	0	12,14.45	12,14.45	13,68.00	+1,53.55			
11-	Reasons for final excess of Rs.3,67.07 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006). Other Non -SLR Borrowings/I.D.B							
11-	Non-Plan	LK Bollowings/1.D.B						
	S	48,87.50						
			76,46.33	1,73,54.17	+97,07.84			
	R	27,58.83						
	In view of the final excess of Rs. 97,07.84 lakh(s) the augmentation in appropriation by Rs. 27,58.83							
		reappropriation in March 2006 was d						
	which reasons	were awaited (July, 2006)		-	-			
18-		Loan From R.I.D.C-						
	Non-Plan	2.06.00.00						
	0	2,96,00.00	5 12 22 00	5 20 82 00	176100			
	S	2,17,22.00	5,13,22.00	5,30,83.00	+17,61.00			
		al excess of Rs.17,61.00 lakhs were a	waited (July, 2006).					
110-		ns Advances from the Reserve Bank of	•					
	India -							
01-	Normal Ways and Means Advances from the Reverse							
	Bank of India Non-Plan							
	0	1,40,00.00	1,40,00.00	2,55,27.00	+1,15,27.00			
	Reasons for fir	al excess of Rs.1,15,27.00 lakh(s) w			, ,			
111-	Special Securit	ies issued to National Small Savings						
		ntral Government -						
01-	-	ies issued to National Small Savings						
	Fund of the Ce Non-Plan	ntral Govt-						
	11011-1 1411		••	3,44.40	+3,44.40			
				.,	.,			

			FION ACCOUNTS NO. 29- contd.		
	An expenditu awaited (July	ure of Rs. 3,44.40 lakhs incurred y, 2006).	without provision for which re	easons were	
6004-		dvances from the Central Govern	nment -		
	Non-Plan Lo Other Loans				
	Raising of I.I Non-Plan				
	0	1,25.00	1,30.00	1,30.00	
	R	5.00	1,50.00	1,50.00	
800-	payment of le Loans for Ce Other Loans	entrally Sponsored Plan Schemes	-	Iarch 2006 was du	e to more
	O	28.36			
	R	8.00	36.36	36.36	
	Augmentation payment of le	on in provision by Rs. 8.00 lakh(s oans.	t) through reappropriation in N	Iarch 2006 was du	e to more
(xiii)		s was counter balanced with savi			_
	Head		Total appropriation (I	Actual expenditure Rupees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
		t of the State Government -			
		Life Insurance Corporation of In			
01					
01-		Life Insurance Corporation of Inc	11a-		
01-	Non-Plan	<i>89,89.35</i>	11a-		
01-	Non-Plan	89,89.35	11a- 86,01.11	86,20.34	+19.23
01-	Non-Plan	*		86,20.34	+19.23
01-	Non-Plan O R In view of th	89,89.35 -3,88.24 he final excess of Rs. 19.23 lakh(s ion in March 2006 due to less rec	86,01.11	7 Rs. 3,88.24 lakh(s) through
	Non-Plan O R In view of th reappropriati awaited (July Loans from t	89,89.35 -3,88.24 e final excess of Rs. 19.23 lakh(s on in March 2006 due to less rec y, 2006). the National Bank for Agricultura	<i>86,01.11</i> s) the reduction in provision by eipt of loan cases proved inade	7 Rs. 3,88.24 lakh(s) through
105-	Non-Plan <i>O</i> <i>R</i> In view of th reappropriati awaited (July Loans from t Rural Develor Loans from t Developmen	89,89.35 -3,88.24 e final excess of Rs. 19.23 lakh(s on in March 2006 due to less rec y, 2006). the National Bank for Agricultura opment Board - National Bank for Agricultural ar	<i>86,01.11</i> s) the reduction in provision by eipt of loan cases proved inade	7 Rs. 3,88.24 lakh((s) through
105-	Non-Plan <i>O</i> <i>R</i> In view of th reappropriati awaited (July Loans from t Rural Develor Loans from t	89,89.35 -3,88.24 e final excess of Rs. 19.23 lakh(s on in March 2006 due to less rec y, 2006). the National Bank for Agricultura opment Board - National Bank for Agricultural ar	<i>86,01.11</i> s) the reduction in provision by eipt of loan cases proved inade	7 Rs. 3,88.24 lakh((s) through

		GRANT NO). 29- contd.				
	Loans from Oth (v) Loans from I Corporation- Non-Plan	er Institutions - Himachal Development Finance					
	0	11,01.11					
	R	-34.53	10,66.58	10,65.64	-0.94		
	Reduction in pro receipt of loan c	ovision by Rs. 34.53 lakh(s) throu ases.	ugh reappropriation in March	2006 was due t	o less		
07-	Loans taken by Non-Plan	Municipal Corporation-					
(i)	0	19.23	19.23		-19.23		
13-	Repayment of I Non-Plan	Loan from Forest Corporation-					
(ii)	0	59,92.50	59,92.50		-59,92.50		
14-	Repayment of L Non-Plan	oan from Housingboard-					
(iii)	0	29,75.44	29,75.44		-29,75.44		
16-	Loans From Sm Non-Plan	all Saving-					
(iv)	<i>O</i> Entire provision awaited (July, 20	<i>8,97.60</i> of Rs. 98,84.77 lakhs in the abo 006).	8,97.60 ve four cases remained unutili	 sed for which re	-8,97.60 easons were		
6004-	Loans and Adva	nces from the Central Governme	ent -				
102-		s - Savings Collections - ns Against Small Saving Collect	ion-				
	0	30,69.90	10.01.70	10 01 70			
	R	-20,68.20	10,01.70	10,01.70			
	Reduction in pro to less receipt of	ovision by Rs. 20,68.20 lakh(s) th f loan cases.	nrough reappropriation/surren	der in March 20	06 was due		
101-	Block Loans - Normal Loans- Non-Plan	Union Territory Plan Schemes -					
	0	46,98.73	44,24.48	44,24.48			
	R	-2,74.25					
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 2,74.25 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to						

Reduction in provision by Rs. 2,74.25 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to less receipt of loan cases.

04-	Loans for Centrally	Sponsored Plan Schemes -			
800-	Other Loans -				
27-	Integrated Water S	ned Management in the Catchment			
	Area of Flood Pron	e Rivers-			
	Non-Plan				
	0	87.36			
			82.36	82.36	
	R	-5.00			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 5.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to less cases for loans.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 30 - MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES

(HEADS 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2070-OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, 2202-GENERAL EDUCATION, 2204-SPORTS AND YOUTH SERVICES, 2205-ART AND CULTURE, 2220-INFORMATION AND PUBLICITY, 2250-OTHER SOCIAL SERVICES, 4202-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON EDUCATION,SPORTS,ART AND CULTURE, 4220-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON INFORMATION AND PUBLICITY)

D			Total grant (Rup	Actual expenditure ees in thousand	Excess (+) Saving (-) ds)
Revenu	e Section				
Voted	Original	20,59,06	25,62,58	23,49,27	-2,13,31
	Supplementary	5,03,52	23,02,38	23,49,27	-2,15,51
Amount surrendered during the year (March 2006)				2,10,58	
Capital	Section				
Voted	Original	1,77,01			
	Supplementary	25,00	2,02,01	1,72,97	-29,04
Amount s (March 2	ourrendered during the y	ear			29,04

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) In view of the final saving of Rs. 2,13.31 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 5,03.52 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved excessive.
- (ii) In view of the final saving of Rs. 29.04 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 25.00 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved unnecessary and even the original grant remained substantially unutilized.

Revenue Section

(iii)	Saving in the vote	ed grant occurred mainly under t	he following heads:-		
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)
			grant	expenditure	Saving (-)
				upees in lakhs)	C ()
2205-	Art and Culture -		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
103-	Archaeology -				
		peration of Antiquities and Art			
	Treasuries Act 19				
	Plan				
	0	66.37			
	S	2,15.95	2,37.31	2,37.26	-0.05
	R	-45.01	_,	_,	
		vision by Rs. 45.01 lakh(s) throu	oh reappropriation/surrend	ler in March 2006	5 was due to
		int cases from temple manageme			
		npletion of codal formalities.	in and other organisations	, non ming up of	vuount
	posto una non cor	inpretion of codul formatices.			
107	M				
	Museums -	<i>а</i>			
01-	Himachal State M	luseums-			
	Plan	22.50			
	0	32.50	••••	20.21	
	Ð	11.66	20.84	20.31	-0.53
	R	-11.66			
	-	vision by Rs. 11.66 lakh(s) throu		ler in March 2006	was due to
	-	f codal formalities and non fillin	g up of vacant posts.		
	Information and I	Publicity -			
	Films -				
	Direction and Ad	ministration -			
01-	Directorate-				
	Plan				
	0	16.50			
			1.45	1.45	
	R	-15.05			
	Reduction in prov	vision by Rs. 15.05 lakh(s) throu	gh reappropriation/surrend	ler in March 2006	5 was due to
	non completion o	f codal formalities.			
105-	Production of Fili	ms -			
01-	Production and D	issemination of Electronic Publi	city		
	Material-				
	Non-Plan				
	0	46.84			
			33.22	33.22	
	R	-13.62	/		

Reduction in provision by Rs. 13.62 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to non filling up of vacant posts.

01-	Material- Plan	issemination of Electronic	Publicity			
	O S	43.50 8.77		24.43	24.43	
	R	-27.84				
103-	-	s, Temples etc			Лагсһ 2006 v	vas due to
	0	37.64				
	R	-14.69		22.95	22.61	-0.34
(iv)	non filling up vac	vision by Rs. 14.69 lakh(s) ant posts. s counter balanced with ex			ng heads:-	vas due to Excess (+)
	Tieud			grant expen (Rupees	diture	Saving (-)
104-	Sports and Youth Sports and Games Mountaineering I Plan		s Manali-			
	0	55.00				
	R	10.94		65.94	66.12	+0.18
60- 102-	Augmentation in shifting of some p Information and F Others - Information Centr Press Information Non-Plan	provision by Rs. 10.94 lak oosts from non-plan to plar Publicity - res - 1 Bank Services-		tion in March	2006 was du	e to
	O S	70.28 8.00		88.35	88.35	
	R	10.07				
	Augmentation in	provision by Rs. 10.07 lak	h(s) through reappropria	tion in March	2006 was du	e to

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 10.07 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of dearness allowance and more expenditure on tours.

Capital Section

(v)	Saving in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-					
	Head		Total	Actual	Excess (+)	
			-	-	Saving (-)	
			(F	Rupees in lakhs)		
4202-	Capital Outlay on	Education, Sports, Art and Culture -				
04-	Art and Culture -					
800-	Other Expenditure					
01-	Building-					
	Plan					
	0	42.00				
			14.71	14.71		
	R	-27.29				

Reduction in provision by Rs. 27.29 lakh(s) through reappropriation/surrender in March 2006 was due to non completion of codal formalities.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 31 - TRIBAL DEVELOPMENT

(HEADS 2014-ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE, 2015-ELECTIONS, 2029-LAND REVENUE, 2030-STAMPS AND REGISTRATION, 2045-OTHER TAXES AND DUTIES ON COMMODITIES AND SERVICES, 2047-OTHER FISCAL SERVICES, 2053-DISTRICT ADMINSTRATION, 2054-TREASURY AND ACCOUNTS ADMINISTRATION, 2055-POLICE, 2059-PUBLIC WORKS, 2070-OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, 2075-MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES, 2202-GENERAL EDUCATION, 2204-SPORTS AND YOUTH SERVICES, 2205-ART AND CULTURE, 2210-MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH, 2211-FAMILY WELFARE, 2215-WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION, 2216-HOUSING, 2217-URBAN DEVELOPMENT, 2220-INFORMATION AND PUBLICITY, 2225-WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTE, SCHEDULED TRIBE AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES, 2230-LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT, 2235-SOCIAL SECURITY AND WELFARE, 2236-NUTRITION, 2251-SECRETARIAT-SOCIAL SERVICES, 2401-CROP HUSBANDRY, 2402-SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION, 2403-ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, 2405-FISHERIES, 2406-FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE,

2408-FOOD STORAGE AND WAREHOUSING,2415-AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH AND EDUCATION, 2425-CO-OPERATION, 2435-OTHER AGRICULTURAL PROGRAMMES, 2501-SPECIAL PROGRAMMES FOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT, 2505-RURAL EMPLOYMENT, 2506-LAND REFORMS, 2515-OTHER RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES, 2702-MINOR IRRIGATION, 2801-POWER, 2810-NON-CONVENTIONAL SOURCES OF ENERGY, 2851-VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES, 2852-INDUSTRIES, 2853-NON-FERROUS MINING AND METALLURGICAL INDUSTRIES, 3054-ROADS AND BRIDGES, 3425-OTHER SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, 3452-TOURISM, 3454-CENSUS SURVEYS AND STATISTICS, 3456-CIVIL SUPPLIES, 3475-OTHER GENERAL ECONOMIC SERVICES, 4055-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON POLICE, 4059-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON PUBLIC WORKS, 4202-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON EDUCATION, SPORTS, ART AND CULTURE, 4210-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH, 4215- CAPITAL OUTLAY ON WATER SUPPLY AND SANITATION, 4216-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON HOUSING,

4225-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTES, SCHEDULED TRIBES AND OTHER BACKWARD CLASSES, 4401-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CROP HUSBANDRY, 4403-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ANIMAL HUSBANDRY, 4405- CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FISHERIES, 4406-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE, 4408- CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FOOD STORAGE AND WAREHOUSING, 4425-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CO-OPERATIONS, 4702-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON MINOR IRRIGATION, 4711-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON FLOOD CONTROL PROJECTS, 4851-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON VILLAGE AND SMALL INDUSTRIES, 5053-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON CIVIL AVIATION, 5054-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ROADS AND BRIDGES, 5055-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON ROAD TRANSPORT, 5452-CAPITAL OUTLAY ON TOURISM)

Total grant Actual Excess (+) expenditure Saving (-) (Rupees in thousands)

2,30,25,93

2,09,90,46

Revenue Section

Voted		
	Original	2,09,90,28

Supplementary 18

Amount surrendered during the year (March, 2006)

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

1,53,30

+20,35,47

Capital Section

Original	62,57,19			
		77,37,47	83,36,75	+5,99,28
Supplementary	14,80,28			

•••

Amount surrendered during the year

NOTES AND COMMENTS

- (i) The excess of Rs. 20,35,47,075 over the voted provision in the Revenue Section requires regularisation.
- (ii) In view of the final excess of Rs. 20,35.47 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Revenue Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 18 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.
- (iii) The excess of Rs. 5,99,28,087 over the Capital Section requires regularisation.
- (iv) In view of the final excess of Rs. 5,99.28 lakh(s) in the voted provision in the Capital Section, the supplementary grant of Rs. 14,80.28 lakh(s) obtained in March 2006 proved inadequate.

Revenue Section

(v)	Excess in the voted	grant occurred mainly under the following heads:-				
	Head		Total	Actua	al	Excess (+)
			grant	expendi	ture	Saving (-)
			(F	Rupees in	lakhs)	
2015-	Elections -					
796-	Tribal Area Sub-Pla	ın -				
04-	Expenditure on Cha	rge for the Conduct of				
	Election to State Le	gislature Assembly				
	Expenses-					
	Non-Plan					
	0	0.05				
	0	0.05	2.95		2.95	
	D	2.90	2.85		2.85	
	R	2.80				

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 2.80 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to pending liability of travelling allowance claims of last Vidhan Sabha elections.

05- Expenditure on charge for the conduct of Parliamentary Elections-Non-Plan

	0	0.04			
	R	29.25	29.29	29.27	-0.02
		ovision by Rs. 29.25 lakh(s) through reappropriation of last Lok Sabha elections.	in March 2006	was due to clear	ance
06-	Expenditure on char elections to Local B Non-Plan	rge for the conduct of odies-			
	0	0.08	10.72	10.72	0.01
	R	18.65	18.73	18.72	-0.01
		ovision by Rs. 18.65 lakh(s) through reappropriation itute elections, 2005 in Tribal Areas.	in March 2006	was due to gene	ral
08-	Expenditure on prep Cards- Non-Plan	paration of Photo-Identity			
	0	0.06	1.10	1.10	
	R	1.06	1.12	1.12	
		ovision by Rs. 1.06 lakh(s) through reappropriation ir travelling expenses.	n March 2006 v	vas due to cleara	nce of
		nn - imary & Supervisory acy (District Charges)-			
	0	38.04	46.29	46.29	
	R	8.25			
	U	ovision by Rs. 8.25 lakh(s) through reappropriation ir ant of additional dearness allowance.	n March 2006 w	vas due to merge	er of
06-	Construction of Rev Plan	venue Buildings-			
	0	1.00	1.00	13.50 +	-12.50
	Reasons for final ex	ccess of Rs. 12.50 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006)			

		GRANT NO. 31- contd.					
796-	District Adminstra Tribal Area Sub-P Expenditure on Da Non-Plan						
	0	2,67.38	2 80 62	2 04 22	+4.60		
	R	22.25	2,89.63	2,94.23	+4.00		
		provision by Rs. 22.25 lakh(s) through reappropriat grant of additional dearness allowance and also due					
10-	Border Area Deve Plan	lopment Programme-					
	0	4,16.00	< 10 0 T	0.00.04			
	R	2,26.05	6,42.05	8,09.01	+1,66.96		
	In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,66.96 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 2,26.05 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 stated to be due to actual reimbursement received from the Government of India proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).						
	Tribal Area Sub-P	istrict Treasury and Sub-					
	0	1,08.03	1 22 24	1 22 41	.0.07		
	R	24.31	1,32.34	1,32.41	+0.07		
		provision by Rs. 24.31 lakh(s) through reappropriat grant of additional dearness allowance, purchase of					
796-		Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Expenditure on Police Organisation-					
	0	7,91.05	0.22.02	0.22.02			
	D	1 40 00	9,33.93	9,33.93			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 1,42.88 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance and clearance of pending liabilities of previous year.

R

1,42.88

03-	Expenditure on Di Lahaul & Spiti Dis Non-Plan	strict Executive Force strict-			
	0	43.42	52.04	52.25	.0.01
	R	9.82	53.24	53.25	+0.01
		rovision by Rs. 9.82 lakh(s) through reappro ayment of additional dearness allowance an			
04-	Expenditure on Po Non-Plan	lice Radio Staff-			
	0	1,57.10	1 70 10	1 70 10	
	R	15.02	1,72.12	1,72.12	
		rovision by Rs. 15.02 lakh(s) through reapp payment of additional dearness allowance an			
01- 796-		lan - aintenance and Repair of · Administrative Buildings-			
(i)	0	35.00	35.00	40.87	+5.87
03-	-	aintenance and Repair of -Rest/Circuit Houses-			
(ii)	0	25.00	25.00	33.34	+8.34
07-	Expenditure under Non-Plan	Suspense (Stock)-			
(iii)	0	2,55.82	2,55.82	14,49.52	+11,93.70

08-	Expenditure under Manufacturing)- Non-Plan	Suspense (Stock			
(iv)					
()	0	1,75.69	1,75.69	5,67.67	+3,91.98
09-	Expenditure under Non-Plan	Suspense (Misc. P.W.D.)-			
(v)					
(•)	0	95.83	95.83	6,60.07	+5,64.24
	Reasons for the fir (July, 2006).	hal excess of Rs. 21,64.13 lakhs in the above five case		,	- ,
796-	Other Administrat Tribal Area Sub-P Expenditure on Di Non-Plan				
	0	85.76	1,02.13	1,02.13	
	R	16.37	-,	-,	
		rovision by Rs. 16.37 lakh(s) through reappropriation ards deployed during flood period and merger of dear e.			
796-	General Education Elementary Educa Tribal Area Sub-P	tion -			
	Expenditure on Pri Non-Plan				
	Expenditure on Pr Non-Plan	imary Schools-			
	Expenditure on Pr Non-Plan	imary Schools- 15,75.14	16 24 85	16 24 82	0.03
	Expenditure on Pr Non-Plan O R Augmentation in p	imary Schools- 15,75.14			
03-	Expenditure on Pr Non-Plan O R Augmentation in p	imary Schools- 15,75.14 49.71 rovision by Rs. 49.71 lakh(s) through reappropriatio grant of additional dearness allowance and payment of	n in March 20	06 was due to 1	nerger of
03-	Expenditure on Pri Non-Plan O R Augmentation in p dearness pay and g Expenditure on Pr	imary Schools- 15,75.14 49.71 rovision by Rs. 49.71 lakh(s) through reappropriatio grant of additional dearness allowance and payment of	n in March 20 f wages to par	06 was due to 1 t time water ca	nerger of nrtiers.
03-	Expenditure on Pri Non-Plan O R Augmentation in p dearness pay and g Expenditure on Pri Plan	imary Schools- 15,75.14 49.71 rovision by Rs. 49.71 lakh(s) through reappropriatio grant of additional dearness allowance and payment of imary Schools-	n in March 20	06 was due to 1	nerger of

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 71.17 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to clearance of pending liabilities of hot and cold weather charges which was partly offset by saving due to less expenditure on material and supply.

02- Secondary Education -

- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -
- 02- Expenditure on Middle School under M.N.P.-Plan

O 1,19.51

R 83.19 In view of the final saving of Rs. 39.11 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 83.19 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenditure on material and supply, clearance of pending liabilities on hot and cold weather charges and merger of dearness pay and payment of additional dearness allowance which was partly offset by saving due to non deployment of daily paid workers and less payment of

2,02.70

75.23

75.24

1,63.59

-39.11

-5.64

+0.01

medical reimbursement proved excessive for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

03- Expenditure on High Schools other than M.N.P.-Plan O 1,72.38 R 1,67.07 3,39.45 3,33.81

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 1,67.07 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to clearance of pending liabilities of hot and cold weather charges, purchase of free text books for students and more execution of minor works which was partly offset by saving due to non filling up of vacant posts, less payment of medical reimbursement and less training of the staff.

- 03- University and Higher Education -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -
- 02- Expenditure on Degree Colleges-Non-Plan

O 66.33

8.90

R

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 8.90 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance.

02- Expenditure on Degree Colleges-

Plan	U	C			
0	39.00				
			2,16.10	2,12.27	-3.83
R	1,77.10				

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 1,77.10 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more expenditure on other charges which was partly offset by saving due to less expenditure on scholarships and office articles.

03- 796-		ices-Allopathy - lan -						
	0	1,69.21		1,87.81	1,92.71	+4.90		
	R	18.60		1,07.01	1,92.71	14.90		
		provision by Rs. 18.60 lakh(s grant of additional dearness a ly paid labourers.				ger of		
03-	Expenditure on M Plan	.N.P.(PHC)-						
	0	2,13.00		2,22.62	2,21.42	-1.20		
	R	9.62						
	expenditure on pu	provision by Rs. 9.62 lakh(s) rchase of medicines etc. and was partly offset by saving de	merger of dearness pay a	nd grant of ad	ditional dearness			
04-	Rural Health Serv medicine -	ices-Other systems of						
796-	Tribal Area Sub-P	lan -						
02-	Expenditure on Ayurvedic Programme under							
	Special Central As Central Plan	Special Central Assistance-						
	Plan	4.00						
	0	4.00		8.77	8.77			
	R	4.77		0.77	0.77			
	Augmentation in p plan ceiling.	provision by Rs. 4.77 lakh(s)	through reappropriation i	in March 2006	5 was due to incr	ease in		
04-	Expenditure on A Non-Plan	yurvedic Programme-						
	0	1,66.40		1 07 40	1.02.42	. 1.00		
	D	21.02		1,87.43	1,92.42	+4.99		
	R Augmentation in t	21.03 Provision by Ps. 21.03 lakb(s) through reappropriation	in March 200)6 was due to mar	ger of		

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 21.03 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance.

796-	Public Health - Tribal Area Sub-Pla Expenditure on Exp Immunisation- Non-Plan						
	0	21.42	10.01		10.01		
	R	-8.61	12.81	22.82	+10.01		
		excess of Rs. 10.01 lakh(s) the reduction in provis March 2006 due to non filling up of vacant posts pr					
796-	Family Welfare - Tribal Area Sub-Pla Expenditure on Far Centrally Sponsore	nily Welfare Programme-					
	Plan O	1,24.20			0.00		
	R	9.88	1,34.08	1,33.19	-0.89		
01- 796-	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 9.88 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance. Water Supply and Sanitation - Water Supply - Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Expenditure on Rural Water Supply Scheme- Non-Plan						
	0	2,00.00	5 12 62	2 20 06	1 90 67		
		3,12.63	5,12.63	3,29.96	-1,82.67		
	reappropriation in I	saving of Rs. 1,82.67 lakh(s) the augmentation in p March 2006 was due to payment of wages of workc ive for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).	· -		-		
02-	Expenditure on Work Charged Staff converted into Regular Establishment- Plan						
	0	15.00	35.50	41.79	+6.29		
	R Augmentation in p	20.50 ovision by Rs. 20.50 lakh(s) through reappropriation					
	Augmentation in provision by Ris. 20.50 taking) through reappropriation in March 2000 was due to integer of						

dearness pay and grant of additonal dearness allowance.

Reasons for the final excess of Rs. 6.29 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

		l l	JANI NO. 31-	conta.			
07-	Expenditure on Ru	ral Water Supply	Schemes				
	ARWSP for DDP	Areas-					
	Centrally Sponsore	ed Scheme					
	Plan						
	0	0.01					
	S	0.01			45.00	45.00	
	R	44.98					
	Augmentation in p	rovision by Rs. 4	4.98 lakh(s) through	n reappropriation i	in March 2006	was due to rec	eipt of
	grant from the Gov	vernment of India	l.				
2216-	Housing -						
	Rural Housing -						
796-	Tribal Area Sub-Pl	an -					
07-	Rajiv Gandhi Awa	s Yojna-					
	Plan	5					
	0	62.76					
	0	02.70			74.39	69.43	-4.96
	R	11.62			74.39	09.45	-4.90
	ĸ	11.63					
	Ç ,	•	1.63 lakh(s) through	n reappropriation	in March 2006	was due to	
	enhancement of pla	-					
2230-	Labour and Emplo	yment -					
03-	Training -						
796-	Tribal Area Sub-Pl						
04-	Expenditure on Ru		ining				
	Institutes in Himac	hal Pradesh-					
	Non-Plan	7 72					
	0	7.73			16.07	16.07	
	D	0.14			16.87	16.87	
	R	9.14	141.11(.) d		M. 1 2004		C
	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 9.14 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of						

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 9.14 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance and more expenditure on hot and cold weather charges.

2401-	Crop Husbandry	-								
796-	Tribal Area Sub-	Tribal Area Sub-Plan -								
02-	Expenditure on A	Expenditure on Agricultural Schemes (other								
	than General Agr	iculture Extension and								
	Training)-									
	Plan									
	0	1,71.23	4,19.24	4,00.18	-19.06					
	R	2,48.01								
	In view of the fin	al saving of Rs. 19.06 lakh(s) the augmentation in pr	ovision by Rs.	2,48.01 lakh(s) th	irough					

In view of the final saving of Rs. 19.06 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 2,48.01 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of compensation of peas crop to farmers in Kinnaur which was partly offset by saving due to receipt of less cases from the beneficiaries and less expenditure on motor vehicles proved excessive for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

05- Expenditure on Horticulture Schemes-

Non-Plan				
0	2,21.74			
		2,91.13	2,91.53	+0.40
R	69.39			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 69.39 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance and more training of the staff.

05- Expenditure on Horticulture Schemes-Plan

0	1,56.38			
		2,79.88	2,29.96	-49.92
R	1,23.50			

In view of the final saving of Rs. 49.92 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 1,23.50 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to more demand from the beneficiaries and more expenditure on office expenses proved excessive for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

06-	Under Special Central Assistance							
	Expenditure on Ag	riculture Schemes-						
	Central Plan							
	Plan							
	0	72.10	72.10	88.36	+16.26			
	Reasons for final e	xcess of Rs. 16.26 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).						
09-	- Expenditure on Horticultural Schemes under							

D9- Expenditure on Horticultural Schemes under Special Central Assistance-Central Plan

	Plan	82.02			
	0	82.93	1,26.03	1,26.02	-0.01
	R	43.10			
	Augmentation in p plan ceiling.	rovision by Rs. 43.10 lakh(s) through reappropriation	n in March 2000	5 was due to incre	ease in
19-	Horticulture Exten Plan	sion Agency-			
	0	44.90			
	R	1,93.07	2,37.97	2,37.97	
		rovision by Rs. 1,93.07 lakh(s) through reappropriati nent Information System.	on in March 20	06 was due to pa	yment
		nservation - an -			
	0	45.42			
	R	9.46	54.88	54.02	-0.86
		rovision by Rs. 9.46 lakh(s) through reappropriation rant of additional dearness allowance.	in March 2006	was due to merge	er of
02-	Soil & Water Cons Plan	servation Prog. (Forest)-			
	0	14.00	33.00	33.00	
	R	19.00			
	Augmentation in p plan ceiling.	rovision by Rs. 19.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation	n in March 200	5 was due to incre	ease in
08-	Expenditure on So	il Conservation under ed Tribes residing outside			
	0	10.00	17.22	17.81	+0.59
	R	7.22	11.22	17.01	10.57

		r	GRANT NO		,		
	Augmentation a plan ceiling.	in provision by	Rs. 7.22 lakh(s) three		on in March 20	06 was due to in	crease in
2403-	Animal Husbar	ndry -					
	Tribal Area Sul	-					
08-	Expenditure on	Veterinary Pro	ogramme under				
	S.C.A. for Trib	al Pocket Char	nba and				
	Bhatiyat-						
	Central Plan						
	Plan						
	0	9.50					
					12.97	12.98	+0.01
	R	3.47					
	-	in provision by	Rs. 3.47 lakh(s) three	ough reappropriatio	on in March 20	06 was due to in	crease in
0.0	plan ceiling.						
09-	Conservation o		livestock Breed				
	of Yak/Spiti Po						
	Centrally Spon	sored Scheme					
	Plan	0.05					
	S	0.05			01 45	01 45	
	R	81.40			81.45	81.45	
			D 01 (01 11 () 1				
			Rs. 81.40 lakh(s) th	rough reappropriati	ion in March 2	006 was due to i	receipt of
2406	grant of the Go Forestry and W		101a.				
	Forestry and w Forestry -	nd Life -					
	Tribal Area Sul	h Dlan					
	Expenditure on						
01-	Non-Plan	Stall-					
	O	3,34.55					
	0	5,54.55			3,46.84	3,46.85	+0.01
	R	12.29			5,40.04	5,40.05	10.01
			Rs. 12.29 lakh(s) th	rough reappropriati	ion in March 2	006 was due to i	merger of
			itional dearness allow				
02-	Forestry Progra	0		wanee and more en		int, rates and tax	
02-	Non-Plan	unnie-					
	O	1,56.75					
	-	1,00.00			1,96.96	1,96.96	
	R	40.21			,	,	
			D 40.01111()				

fuel wood subsidy to Himachal Pradesh State Forest Corporation.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 40.21 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of

GRANT NO. 31- col	ntd.
-------------------	------

		(GRANT NO. 3	1- contd.			
20-	Improvement of Tr	ree Cover/Raising	g of				
	Nurseries-						
	Plan						
		1 24 15					
	0	1,34.15					
					2,31.02	2,31.22	+0.20
	R	96.87					
	Augmentation in pa	rovision by Rs. 9	6.87 lakh(s) throu	ugh reappropriation	in March 2	006 was due to i	ncrease in
				of maintenance wo			
02-	Environmental For		-				
	Tribal Area Sub-Pl	•					
			ant of				
05-	Expenditure on Int	-	lent of				
	Wild Life Sancturi						
	Centrally Sponsore	ed Scheme					
	Plan						
	0	0.04					
	S	0.04			23.69	23.54	-0.15
	R	23.61					
	Augmentation in p	rovision by Rs. 2	23.61 lakh(s) throu	ugh reappropriation	in March 2	006 was due to r	receipt of
	sanction from the C			6 II I			1
04-	Expenditure on De						
04-	National Park-	evelopment of 11	n vancy				
		- 1 C - 1					
	Centrally Sponsore	ed Scheme					
	Plan						
	0	0.05					
	S	0.03			8.15	7.90	-0.25
	R	8.07					
		-		gh reappropriation in	n March 20	06 was due to re	ceipt of
	sanction from the C	Government of Ir	ndia.				
2425-	Co-operation -						
796-	Tribal Area Sub-P	'lan -					
01-	Expenditure on Co	operation Schem	ies-				
	Plan	1					
	0	5.75					
	0	0110			4.87	9.61	+4.74
	R	-0.88					
	Reasons for the fin	al excess of Rs. 4	4.74 lakhs were a	waited (July, 2006).			
2501	Special Programme			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
	, ·		lopment				
06-	Self Employment I	Programme					
796-	Tribal Area Sub-Pl	lan -					
01-	Expenditure on Ru	ral Integrated Pro	ogramme				
	on Swaran Jayanti	Gramin Swayam	rojgar				
	Yojana-	•					
	Plan						
						17.67	+17.67
	Expenditure of Rs.	17.67 lakhs boo	oked under this H	ead of Account as p	er correctio	ns made in the	List of
	Major and Minor H	Heads of Account	ts issued vide C. S	Slip No.370 dt. 25.0	5.2000.		
2506-	Land Reforms -			1			
796-		an -					
01-	Expenditure on Dis	suict Stall-					
	Non-Plan	10.72					
	0	10.63			16 40	12.70	2 (1
	A		771.117.53	1	16.40	12.79	-3.61
	Augmentation in p	-		gh reappropriation i	n March 20	us was due to	
	margar of daarnass	now and arout of	t additional dages	ass allowerses			

merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance.

		GRANT NO. 31- contd.					
796-	Tribal Area Sub-	gramme Expenditure on					
	R	81.40	81.40	81.40			
	Provision by Rs. 8 works.	31.40 lakh(s) obtained through reappropriation in Ma	arch 2006 was	due to execution	n of minor		
06-	Grants to Panchay 12th Finance Com Non-Plan	vati Raj Institutions Under nmission-					
	S	0.01	92.17	02.01	.0.64		
	R	83.16	83.17	83.81	+0.64		
		provision by Rs. 83.16 lakh(s) through reappropriate f the recommendations of the 12th Finance Commiss		006 was due to			
2702-	Minor Irrigation - General -						
	Tribal Area Sub-F	Plan -					
04-		laintenance and Repairs of					
	other Minor Irrigation Work Ordinary Repairs(F.I.S.)- Non-Plan						
	0	1,10.00					
	R	42.47	1,52.47	1,25.54	-26.93		
	K	42.47					
	In view of the final saving of Rs. 26.93 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 42.47 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to payment of wages to daily paid staff and workcharged staff proved injudicious for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).						
06-	Expenditure on Work Charged Staff converted into Regular Establishment- Plan						
	0	15.24	15.24	24.16	+8.92		
	Reasons for final	excess of Rs. 8.92 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).					

07-	Expenditure on Es Non-Plan	tablishment-					
	0	1,80.20					
	R	14.53	1,94.73	2,00.90	+6.17		
07-	dearness pay and g	provision by Rs. 14.53 lakh(s) through reappropriation grant of additional dearness allowance. excess of Rs. 6.17 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006). tablishment-	on in March 20	006 was due to	merger of		
	R	18.41	18.41	20.83	+2.42		
	Augmentation in p plan ceiling.	provision by Rs. 18.41 lakh(s) through reappropriation	on in March 20	006 was due to	increase in		
	Expenditure on Su Plan	spense (Stock)-					
(i)	0	2,50.00	2,50.00	4,17.39	+1,67.39		
	Expenditure on Su Manufacture)- Plan	ispense (Stock					
(ii)	0	28.00	28.00	36.14	+8.14		
	Reasons for final e	excess of Rs. 1,75.53 lakhs in the above two cases w	vere awaited (Ju	uly, 2006).			
10-	Expenditure on Su Advances)-	spense (Miscellaneous					
	0	50.00					
	R	6.23	56.23	1,58.75	+1,02.52		
		l excess of Rs. 1,02.52 lakh(s) the augmentation in March 2006 was due to more purchase of material j 7, 2006).					
2851- 796- 01-	Village and Small Industries - Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Expenditure on Industrial Scheme- Plan						
	0	28.50	76.52	76.52			
	R	48.02					

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 48.02 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in plan outlay.

02- Expenditure on Industrial Scheme-

Non-Plan

O 34.51 43.62 43.66 +0.04 R 9.11

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 9.11 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance.

05- Expenditure on Grants-In -Aid/Contribution

Subsides (S.C.	A.)-				
Central Plan					
Plan					
0	10.00				
			55.77	55.77	
R	45.77				

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 45.77 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in plan outlay.

- 3054- Roads and Bridges -
 - 02- Strategic and Border Roads -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -
- 01- Expenditure on Maintenance and repair of old Hindustan Tibet Roads-Non-Plan

0	5.00		
		 7.03	+7.03
R	-5.00		

Entire provision of Rs. 5.00 lakhs was reappropriated in March, 2006 due to cut in plan ceiling. But an expenditure of Rs. 7.03 lakhs incurred without provision for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

02-	State High Non-Plan	Ways-					
	0	1,5	50.00			2 04 24	+2.04.24
	R	-1,5	50.00			 2,04.24	+2,04.24

Entire provision of Rs.1,50.00 lakhs was reappropriated in March, 2006 due to cut in maintenance. But an expenditure of Rs.2,04.24 lakhs incurred without provision for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

796-	Tribal Area	on Maintenanc	e and Repairs of						
	0	40.00							
	R	7,35.42			7,75.42	1,82.77	-5,92.65		
	reappropriat	ion in March 20		nplementation of	ation in provision by the recommendation d (July, 2006).				
05-	Roads of Int	ter State or Eco	nomic Importance	•					
706	- Tribal Araa	Sub Dlan							
	Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Expenditure on Maintenance and Repairs of								
04-	Rural Roads-								
	Non-Plan	,							
	0	20.00				1,69.85	+1,69.85		
	R	-20.00				-,	,		
					rch, 2006 due to cut on for which reason				
3425-	Other Scien	tific Research -							
60-	Others -								
796-	Tribal Area	Sub-Plan -							
01-	Services in 7	Tribal Areas Ex	penditure on						
	Science and	Technology-							
	Plan								
	S	0.01							
					14.60	14.60			
	R	14.59							
	Augmentation plan outlay.	on in provision	by Rs. 14.59 lakh	(s) through reapp	propriation in March	2006 was due to	o increase in		

(vi)	Above excess was partly counter balanced with saving under the following heads :-								
	Head				Total	Actual	Excess (+)		
						expenditure	Saving (-)		
2052					(F	Rupees in lakhs)			
	District Adminst								
	Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Expenditure on Infrastructural Facilities-								
04-	_	nfrastructural	Facilities-						
	Plan O	2,95.00							
	0	2,95.00			1,48.47	1,48.47			
	R	-1,46.53			1,40.47	1,40.47			
	R	1,40.55							
	Reduction in proceeding.	vision by Rs.	1,46.53 lakh(s) th	nrough reappropriation	n in March 2	2006 was due to o	cut in plan		
09-	Expenditure on People's Participation in								
	Development-								
	Plan								
	0	4,39.18							
					2,36.05	2,35.75	-0.30		
	R	-2,03.13							
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 2,03.13 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling.								
2075-	Miscellaneous G	eneral Servic	es -						
	Tribal Area Sub-								
	Expenditure on (o Post and						
	Telegraph Guran								
	Plan								
	0	15.00							
	D	15.00							
	R Entire provision	-15.00	altha waa maamma	nniatad in Manah 200	Ana ta ant	in alon osiling			
2202	General Education		akiis was reappro	priated in March, 200		in plan cenng.			
	Elementary Education								
	Tribal Area Sub-								
01-			ry Education						
01-	Officers and Stat								
	Non-Plan								
	0	35.67							
	C	20107			23.53	23.52	-0.01		
	R	-12.14							
		vision by Rs.	12.14 lakh(s) three	ough reappropriation	in March 20	06 was due to no	on filling up		
	of vacant posts.	5					0 1		
05-	Expenditure on p	providing of d	rinking water						
	facility in Prima		-						
	Non-Plan								
	0	2.99							
	R	-2.99							
	Entire provision	of Rs. 2.99 la	khs was reapprop	riated in March, 2006	due to cut b	based on actuals.			

11-	Hot Cooked Meal Plan	Mid-Day Meal-							
	0	1,20.00	83.00	77.98	-5.02				
	R	-37.00	83.00	11.90	-5.02				
	Reduction in prov ceiling.	ision by Rs. 37.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation	n in March 2006	was due to cut in	plan				
02- 796- 01-	Tribal Area Sub-P								
	0	1,26.30	1,08.63	1,08.18	-0.45				
	R	-17.67	1,08.05	1,00.10	-0.45				
	-	ision by Rs. 17.67 lakh(s) through reappropriation eficiaries, less training of staff and less medical r		was due to non re	ceipt of				
02-	Expenditure on M Non-Plan	iddle School under M.N.P							
	0	8,88.61	8,66.67	8,67.05	+0.38				
	R	-21.94	8,00.07	8,07.05	+0.50				
		Reduction in provision by Rs. 21.94 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to vacant posts.							
03-	Expenditure on Hi M.N.P Non-Plan								
	0	19,72.92							
	-	0.54.44	16,16.48	16,16.46	-0.02				
	R	-3,56.44							
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 3,56.44 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to non filling								

Reduction in provision by Rs. 3,56.44 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to non filling up of vacant posts, receipt of less cases from beneficiaries and less expenditure on tours by the staff which was partly offset by excess due to clearance of pending laibilities.

04-	Adult Education -							
	Tribal Area Sub-P							
01-	Educational Progra	ammes-						
	Non-Plan	0.02						
	0	8.92	2.02	2 (0	0.00			
	D	5.00	3.92	3.69	-0.23			
796-	vacant posts. Art and Culture - Tribal Area Sub-P		in March 2006 w	as due to non fi	illing up			
02-	Expenditure on Ar Central Plan Plan	chaelogical Cell-						
	O	27.94						
	0	21.94						
	R	-27.94						
	Entire provision of codal formalitie	f Rs. 27,94 lakh(s) reduced through reappropriates.	tion in March 200	06 due to non c	completion			
03- 796-	Medical and Public Health - Rural Health Services-Allopathy - Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Expenditure on Allopathic Programme- Non-Plan							
	0	2,03.16						
			1,90.99	1,86.69	-4.30			
	R	-12.17						
02-	Reduction in provision by Rs. 12.17 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to non filling up vacant posts and less expenditure on maintenance. Expenditure on Allopathic Programme- Plan							
	0	4,52.00						
			3,72.72	3,84.66	+11.94			
	R	-79.28						
	In view of the final excess of Rs. 11.94 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 79.28 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to non filling up of vacant posts which was partly offset by excess due to more expenditure on purchase of medicines, hot and cold weather charges and equipment proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).							
04-		ices-Other systems of						
706	medicine -	1						
796- 04	Tribal Area Sub-P	lan - yurvedic Programme-						
04-	Plan	yui youre 1 logramme-						
	O	2,34.90						
	~	-,	2,09.18	2,13.09	+3.91			
	R	-25.72	_,	,				

Reduction in provision by Rs. 25.72 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to less expenditure on purchase of medicines and non filling up of vacant posts.

01- 796-	Water Supply and Water Supply - Tribal Area Sub-Pl Stock- Plan							
(-)	0	90.00	90.00	77.72	-12.28			
05- (ii)	Stock Manufacture Plan	2-						
(11)	0	14.00	14.00	9.53	-4.47			
	Reasons for the fin	al saving of Rs. 16.75 lakhs in the above two cases	were awaited (Ju	ıly, 2006).				
08-		or Rural Water Supply						
	0	54.00		1.60	1.60			
	R	-54.00		4.60	+4.60			
	-	f Rs. 54.00 lakhs was reduced through reappropriation 4.60 lakhs incurred without provision for which rea	-					
796-	Tribal Area Sub-Pl	lan -						
01-		enaments for Homeless						
	Awas Yojana- Plan	ii Kutir Yojana/Indira						
	0	23.00	- 00					
	R	-15.18	7.82	7.82				
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 15.18 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to reduction in plan outlay.							
2225-		led Castes, Scheduled						
02-	Tribes and other B Welfare of Schedu							
796-	Tribal Area Sub-Pl							
01-		heme for Schedule iribes and other Backward						
	Classes- Plan							
	0	1,06.02	80.41	80.41				
	R	-25.61	80.41	80.41				

Reduction in provision by Rs. 25.61 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to reduction in plan outlay and less expenditure on other items.

04- Expenditure on H.P.S.C. Development Corporation under SCA-Central Plan Plan 0 10.00 5.00 5.00 R -5.00 Reduction in provision by Rs. 5.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to non completion of codal formalities. 2230- Labour and Employment -03- Training-796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -04- Expenditure on Rural Industrial Training Institutes in Himachal Pradesh-Plan 32.50 0 6.93 6.93 .. R -25.57 Reduction in provision by Rs. 25.57 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to reduction in plan outlay. 2235- Social Security and Welfare -02- Social Welfare -796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -02- Expenditure on Integrated Child Care Services-Centrally Sponsored Scheme Plan 0 2,16.24 1,70.89 1,70.89 R -45.35 Reduction in provision by Rs. 45.35 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to non filling up vacant posts and less expenditure on repair of motor vehicles etc. 60- Other Social Security and Welfare programmes -796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -01- Expenditure on Social Welfare Programme & Old Age Pension-Plan 1,63.00 0 1,30.91 1,30.91 R -32.09

Reduction in provision by Rs. 32.09 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan outlay.

			PRIATION ACCOU ANT NO. 31- contd.			
02-	Expenditure Plan	on Widow Pension-				
	0	89.00		(0.21	(0.21	
	R	-28.79		60.21	60.21	
	Reduction in plan outlay.	n provision by Rs. 28.79 lak	h(s) through reappropria	tion in March 2006	was due to decre	ease in
	Nutrition - Distribution Beverages -	of Nutritious Foods and				
796-	Tribal Area	Sub-Plan -				
		on Food Programme-				
	0	40.00		10.00	10.00	
	R	-22.00		18.00	18.00	
			1 () (1		1	
		1 provision by Rs. 22.00 lak he Central Government.	n(s) through reappropria	ition in March 2006	vas due to non-	release of
2251-		Social Services -				
	Tribal Area					
		on Office of Tribal				
	-	nt/Scheduled Caste				
	Commission					
	Central Plan					
	Plan					
	0	23.56				
				3.72	3.72	
	R	-19.84				
		n provision by Rs. 19.84 lak which was partly offset by				ctions in
02-	-	on Office of Tribal				
	-	nt/Scheduled Caste				
	Commission	ier-				
	Plan					
	0	60.00		17.54	17.55	+0.01
	R	-42.46				
	Reduction in plan outlay.	n provision by Rs. 42.46 lak	h(s) through reappropria	tion in March 2006	was due to decre	ease in
03-	Expenditure	on Infrastructure Facilities	-			
	Plan	9,25.00				
	0	9,23.00				
	R	-9,25.00				
	Entire provis	sion of Rs. 9,25.00 lakhs wa	as reduced through reapp	propriation in March,	2006	
	due to cut in	n plan ceiling.				

		GRANT NO. 51- contu.						
796-	Crop Husbandry - Tribal Area Sub-Pl Expenditure on Dis Agriculture- Non-Plan							
	0	40.72	32.70	32.76	+0.06			
	R	-8.02	52.10	52.10	10.00			
	Reduction in provivacant posts.	sion by Rs. 8.02 lakh(s) through reappropriation in Ma	rch 2006 was o	due to non filling	g up of			
08-	Assistance for Trib Special Central- Central Plan Plan	al Pockets Expenditure on						
	0	17.00	17.00	5.76	-11.24			
	Reasons for the fin	al saving of Rs. 11.24 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006)						
10-		rticultural Schemes under sistance for S.T. outside 50.00						
	0	50.00	38.26	38.26				
	R	-11.74	58.20	58.20				
	Reduction in provi from beneficiaries.	sion by Rs. 11.74 lakh(s) through reappropriation in M	larch 2006 was	due to less dem	and			
12-	Expenditure on Ap Plan	ple Scab Subsidy-						
	0	39.10	7.15	7.15				
	R	-31.95						
	Reduction in provi ceiling.	sion by Rs. 31.95 lakh(s) through reappropriation in M	Iarch 2006 was	due to cut in pla	an			
17-	Expenditure on Ho Plan	Expenditure on Horticulture Sch. (T&E)- Plan						
	0	15.95	10.88	10.80	-0.08			
	R	-5.07	-0.00		0.00			
	Reduction in provi	sion by Rs 5 07 lakh(s) through reappropriation in Ma	urch 2006 was o	lue to less exper	diture			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 5.07 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to less expenditure on rent, rates and taxes and repair of motor vehicles.

20-	Macro Management of Agriculture- Centrally Sponsored Scheme Plan							
	O R	61.07 -52.97	8.10	7.36	-0.74			
20-	central share.	Reduction in provision by Rs. 52.97 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to receipt of less central share. Macro Management of Agriculture-						
	0	20.00	0.90	0.82	-0.08			
	_	-19.10 ision by Rs. 19.10 lakh(s) through reappropriation ion to the central share.	in March 2006	was due to state	share			
796-	Animal Husbandry - Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Expenditure on Veterinary Schemes- Non-Plan							
	0	4,48.09	4,24.83	4,24.90	+0.07			
	R -23.26 Reduction in provision by Rs. 23.26 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to non filling up of vacant posts which was partly offset by excess due to increase in wages and more office expenses.							
02-	Expenditure on Ve Plan	eterinary Schemes-						
	0	1,66.20	89.69	90.33	+0.64			
	R	-76.51	0,10,	20100	10101			
04-	Reduction in provision by Rs. 76.51 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling which was partly offset by excess due to increase in machinery and equipments and wages. Expenditure on Sheep & Wool Development-Plan							
	0	49.20	22.05	22.14				
	R	-27.15	22.05	22.14	+0.09			
	Reduction in prov	ision by Rs. 27.15 lakh(s) through reappropriation	in March 2006	was due to redu	uction in			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 27.15 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to reduction in plan outlays and less purchase of office articles etc.

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 31- contd.

		GRANT NO. 31- contd.					
02- 796-	Forestry and Wild Life - Environmental Forestry and Wild Life - Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Expenditure on Wild Life Management and Nature Conservation- Non-Plan						
	0	13.69	5.65	5.65			
	R	-8.04	5.05	5.05			
	Reduction in prov vacant posts.	ision by Rs. 8.04 lakh(s) through reappropriation in I	March 2006 wa	as due to non fill	ing up of		
01- 796-	Food Storage and Food - Tribal Area Sub-P Expenditure on Fo Non-Plan	lan -					
	0	69.49	58.37	57.38	-0.99		
	R	-11.12	50.57	57.50	0.99		
		ision by Rs. 11.12 lakh(s) through reappropriation in hich was partly offset by excess on more medical rein		was due to non f	illing up		
2501-	Special Programm	es for Rural Development -					
01-	Integrated Rural E	Development Programme -					
	Tribal Areas Sub- Expenditure on Ru Programme/Swara Swarojgar Yojna- Plan	aral Integrated					
	0	81.46	63.80		-63.80		
	R	-17.66	03.80		-03.80		
	An expenditure of Rs. 17.67 lakhs incurred under this Sub Major Head/Minor Head of Accounts which has been deleted vide Correction Slip No. 370 dt. 25.05.2000 shifted under Major Head 2501/06/796/01under Para-v having comments of excess.						
03- 796- 01-	Desert Developme Tribal Areas Sub- Expenditure on De Plan						
	0	1,85.55	1,66.65	1,66.78	+0.13		
	R	-18.90	,	, -			

Reduction in provision by Rs. 18.90 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling.

- 2505- Rural Employment -
 - 01- National Programmes -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -
- 05- Expenditure on Sampuran Gramin Rojgar Yojna-Plan O 98.00 16.15 16.19 +0.04 R -81.85

Reduction in provision by Rs. 81.85 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling

06- Transportation and Handing Charges of Foodgrains under Sampurna Gramin Rojgar Yojna-Plan 0 20.00 4.22 4.22 R -15.78

Reduction in provision by Rs. 15.78 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling.

..

+73.63

- 2515- Other Rural Development Programmes -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub- Plan -
- 01- Expenditure on Panchyati Schemes-Plan

O 1,57.86 R -86.99

In view of the final excess of Rs. 73.63 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 86.99 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to cut in plan ceiling proved injudicious for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

70.87

1,44.50

04- Expenditure on Grants for Panchyati Raj Institutions-Plan O 42.89

R -42.89

Entire provision of Rs. 42.89 lakhs was reduced through reappropriation in March, 2006 due to cut in plan ceiling.

80- 796-	Tribal Area Sub-P Expenditure on Ma	lan - aintenance and Repairs of eme (Ordinary Repair)-				
	0	27.00	12.3	0 0	10.98	-1.84
	R	-14.18	12.0	02	10.98	-1.04
	Reduction in provi ceiling.	Reduction in provision by Rs. 14.18 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling.				
06-	Expenditure on Work Charged Staff converted into Regular Establishment- Non-Plan					
	0	3.31				
	R	11.00	14.3	31	0.73	-13.58
	In view of the final saving of Rs. 13.58 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 11.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to merger of dearness pay and grant of additional dearness allowance proved excessive for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).					
80- 796-	Power - General - Tribal Area Sub-P Expenditure on Ru P.M.G.Y- Plan	lan - ıral Electrificaiton under				
	0	2,00.00				
		-2,00.00 f Rs. 2,00.00 lakhs was reduced through rea	ppropriation due	 e to cut in p	 blan	

60- 796-	Others - Tribal Area Sub-P	l Sources of Energy - Plan - on-Conventional Sources	or contai			
	0	1,95.30		1,32.73	1,32.73	
	R	-62.57		1,52.75	1,52.75	
	Reduction in prov ceiling.	ision by Rs. 62.57 lakh(s) through	reappropriation in I	March 2006 w	as due to cut in	plan
796-						
	0	5.65				
04-	of scholarships an	Development of Handloom	igh reappropriation	 due to non pa	 yment	
	0	25.00				
06-	of codal formalitie	-25.00 f Rs. 25.00 lakhs was reduced thro es. argha Protshahan Yojna-	ough reappropriatior	 1 due to non co	 ompletion	
	0	10.00		0.61	0.50	0.01
	R	-9.39		0.61	0.60	-0.01
3054- 05-	plan ceiling. Roads and Bridge Roads of Inter Sta	ision by Rs. 9.39 lakh(s) through 1 s - te or Economic Importance	reappropriation in N	Aarch 2006 wa	as due to reduct	ion in
	- Tribal Area Sub-P Expenditure on M Rural Roads- Plan	lan - aintenance and Repairs of				
	0	7,38.00		2,03.08	2,82.09	+79.01
	R	-5,34.92			*	

In view of the final excess of Rs. 79.01 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 5,34.92 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to cut in maintenance and repair proved injudicious for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

3452-	Tourism -					
80-	General -					
796-	Tribal Area Sub-F	Plan -				
01-	Expenditure on D	evelopement of Toursim in				
	Tribal Areas-					
	Plan					
	0	24.63				
			17.90	17.80	-0.10	
	R	-6.73				
	Reduction in provision by Rs. 6.73 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling which was partly offset by excess due to more receipt of grant-in-aid cases.					

Capital Section

(vii) 4055-	Excess in the voted grant occurred mainly under the following heads:- Head Capital Outlay on Police -		grant expe		Excess (+) Saving (-)		
796-							
		sidential Buildings of					
	Police Department-	-					
	Plan						
	0	43.50	52.40	52.40			
	R	0.00	53.40	53.40			
	ĸ	9.90					
	Augmentation in pr plan outlay.	ovision by Rs. 9.90 lakh(s) through reappropriation i	n March 2006	was due to ir	crease in		
4059-	Capital Outlay on F	Public Works -					
01-							
796-	Tribal Area Sub-Plan -						
01-	Expenditure on District Administration-						
	Plan						
(i)							
	0	9.00	9.00	49.33	+40.33		
07- (ii)	Expenditure on Treasury and Accounts- Plan						
(11)	0	5.00	5.00	26.19	+21.19		
	U U	5.00	5.00	20.17	121.17		

08-	Expenditure on Police Department- Plan						
(iii)							
	0	32.00	32.00	53.26	+21.26		
	Reasons for final e	excess of Rs. 82.78 lakhs in the above three cases w	vere awaited (Jul	y, 2006).			
4202-	Capital Outlay on	Education, Sports, Art and					
	Culture -						
01-	General Education -						
796-	06- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -						
01-	Building-						
	Plan						
	0	3,95.00					
			5,31.98	5,77.82	+45.84		
	R	1,36.98					
796-	awaited (July, 200 Technical Educatio Tribal Area Sub-P Construction of R. Plan	on -					
	0	18.58	35.73	35.73			
	R	17.15	55.75	33.75			
796-	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 17.15 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in plan outlay and construction work of I.T.I. Art and Culture - Tribal Area Sub-Plan - Buildings- Plan						
	0	21.00	83.61	76.00	-7.61		
	R	62.61					
	Augmentation in provision by Rs. 62.61 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in						

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 62.61 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in plan outlay.

4210-	Capital Outlay on	Medical and Public Health				
796-	Rural Health Servi Tribal Areas Sub-I Buildings- Plan					
	0	2,23.45		2,48.00	2,50.20	+2.20
	R	24.55		2,10100	2,00120	
	Augmentation in p plan outlay.	provision by Rs. 24.55 lakh(s)	through reappropriation	n in March 200	06 was due to	increase in
03-	Medical Education	Training and Research -				
	Tribal Area Sub-P Building- Plan	lan -				
	0	83.80		94.80	94.80	
	R	11.00				
	Augmentation in p plan outlay.	provision by Rs. 11.00 lakh(s)	through reappropriation	n in March 200	06 was due to	increase in
796-	Sanitation - Water Supply - Tribal Area Sub-P	Water Supply and lan - ıral Piped Water Supply				
	Plan					
	S	0.01		3,69.89	2,44.16	-1,25.73
	R	3,69.88				
	reappropriation in	l saving of Rs. 1,25.73 lakh(s) March 2006 was due to mergi ved unrealistic for which reaso	ng of expenditure unde	er this head of		
04-	Expenditure on Ru A.R.W.S.P. for DI Centrally Sponsoro Plan					
	0	0.01				

S

2,54.99

Reasons for final excess of Rs. 9.91 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

05- Expenditure on Old Water Supply Schemes-

Plan

0	70.00			
		49.73	1,40.57	+90.84
R	-20.27			

In view of the final excess of Rs. 90.84 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 20.27 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to decrease in plan outlay proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

- 4216- Capital Outlay on Housing -
 - 01- Government Residential Buildings -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -
- 03- Expenditure on Construction of Residential Buildings(Forest Department)-Plan

0	10.00			
		40.05	40.05	
R	30.05			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 30.05 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in plan outlay.

- 4401- Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -
- 01- Expenditure on Agricultural Buildings-Plan

0	10.00			
		14.00	14.00	
R	4.00			

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 4.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in plan outlay.

4403- Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry -

Tribal Area Sub-Pl Building Programm Plan				
0	83.30	1 10 29	1 10 29	
R	27.08	1,10.38	1,10.38	

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 27.08 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in plan outlay.

01- 796-	Forestry - Tribal Area Sub-Pl	Forestry and Wildlife - an - nstruction of Roads-				
	O S R Augmentation in p plan outlay.	40.26 53.48 8.28 rovision by Rs. 8.28 lakh(s) throu		1,02.02 n March 2006	1,01.92 was due to inc	-0.10 crease in
02-	Expenditure on Co Plan	onstruction of Buildings-				
	O R	30.00 21.14		51.14	51.14	
		rovision by Rs. 21.14 lakh(s) thro	ough reappropriation	in March 200	6 was due to ir	crease in
796-	Capital Outlay on 1 Tribal Area Sub-Pl Expenditure on Mi (Fis)- Plan	-				
		6,99.95 1,59.16	1	8,59.11	7,17.30	-1,41.81
		saving of Rs. 1,41.81 lakh(s) the March 2006 was due to increase i 5).		-		-
03-	Expenditure on Mi (Field Channels)- Plan	nor Irrigation Schemes				
	0	30.00		17.00	1 <1 0 <	1 42 6 4

In view of the final excess of Rs. 1,43.84 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 12.78 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to cut in plan ceiling proved unrealistic for which reasons were awaited July, 2006).

R

-12.78

17.22

1,61.06

+1,43.84

4711-	Capital Outlay o	n Flood Control Projects -				
796-	Flood Control - Tribal Area Sub- Expenditure On Plan	-Plan - Flood Control Works				
	0	1,05.00		1 55 00	1 55 90	+0.01
	R	50.88		1,55.88	1,55.89	+0.01
	Augmentation in plan ceiling.	provision by Rs. 50.88 lak	ch(s) through reappropriation	on in March 2	2006 was due to	increase in
80- 796-	Capital Outlay o General - Tribal Area Sub- Expenditure on O Plan					
(i)	0	33.00		33.00	48.00	+15.00
03- 796- 01-	State Highways Tribal Area Sub- Expenditure on G					
(ii)	0	90.00		2,25.00	2,35.30	+10.30
796-	S District and othe Tribal Area Sub Expenditure on O Plan		ls-			
(iii)	0	14,03.75		22.48.06	24 21 72	1 92 67
80- 796- 01-	General - Tribal Area Sub- Expenditure on I Roads And Bridg Plan	Establishment under Rural ges Programme-	is in the above three cases	22,48.06 were awaited	24,31.73 (July, 2006).	+1,83.67
	O S R	82.39 25.90 4,36.76		5,45.05	8,22.06	+2,77.01

In view of the final excess of Rs. 2,77.01 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 4,36.76 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to shifting of liability to Plan side proved injudicious for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

02- Expenditure on Work Charged Staff Changed into Regular Establishment-Plan

0	54.71			
S	3.04	1,52.47	2,16.87	+64.40
R	94.72			
т. 1.	C (1 C 1 C 1 C D C D C 1 40 1 11	(1) (1	0470111()	1

In view of the final excess of Rs. 64.40 lakh(s) the augmentation in provision by Rs. 94.72 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to shifting of liability to Plan side proved injudicious for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

03- Tools and Plants Expenditure on Machinery & Equipment-Plan

(i)

S 5.87 5.87 26.76 +20.89 06- Expenditure on Ropeways and Cableways-Plan

(ii)

O 0.60 0.60 +8.03 Reasns for final excess of Rs. 28.92 lakhs in the above two cases were awaited (July, 2006).

- 5452- Capital Outlay on Tourism -
- 80- General -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -
- 01- Expenditure on Tourism Buildings-Plan

12.90

O 23.10

R

Augmentation in provision by Rs. 12.90 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to increase in plan outlay.

36.00

36.00

..

01-	Head Capital Outlay on Office Buildings -		Total grant ex	Actual spenditure bees in lakhs)	Excess (+) Saving (-)
796- 02-	Tribal Area Sub-P Expenditure on Ot Plan	lan - her Administration-			
(i)	0	2,32.00	2,32.00	1,76.27	-55.73
03-	Expenditure on Pu		2,02.000	1,70127	
	Plan				
(ii)	0	46.50	46.50	40.39	-6.11
4215-01-		aving of Rs. 61.84 lakhs in the above two cases were Water Supply and	e awaited (Ju	ly, 2006).	
796-	Tribal Area Sub-P. Expenditure on Se Plan				
	0	99.37			
	R	-16.20	83.17	82.65	-0.52
	Reduction in provi outlay.	ision by Rs. 16.20 lakh(s) through reappropriation in	n March 2006	was due to cu	t in plan
07-	-	ral Piped Water Supply IGY-			
	0	4,00.58		25.00	25.00
	R	-4,00.58		35.09	+35.09
	Pradhan Mantri Gr	f Rs. 4,00.58 lakhs through reappropriation in March ramin Yojana. But an expenditure of Rs. 35.09 lakhs re awaited (July, 2006).			
09-	Expenditure on Ru (Nabard/Ridf)- Plan	ral Water Supply Scheme			
	0	80.00			
	R	-80.00			

		APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO. 31- contd.			
	Entire provision of cut in plan ceiling.	Rs. 80.00 lakhs was reduced through reappropriatio	on in March, 20	06 due to	
01- 796-	Capital Outlay on I Government Reside Tribal Area Sub-Pl Buildings- Plan	ential Buildings -			
		1,52.00 aving of Rs. 10.36 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).	1,52.00	1,41.64	-10.36
02- 796-	Castes, Scheduled Backward Classes Welfare of Schedul Tribal Area Sub-Pl Expenditure on Equ	- led Tribes - an -			
	0	25.00	15.00	15.00	
	R	-10.00	15.00	15.00	
	Reduction in provision completion of coda	sion by Rs. 10.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation ir l formalities.	n March 2006 v	vas due to non	
796-	Capital Outlay on O Tribal Area Sub-Pl Purchase of Plant F Equipment/Materia Plan	an - Protection			
	0	5.00			
		-5.00 Rs. 5.00 lakhs was reduced through reappropriation plant protection material.	 in March, 200	 6 due	
4408- 02- 796- 01-	υ	ousing -			
	0	7.00	2.00	2.00	
	R	-5.00	2.00	2.00	

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

GRANT NO. 31- contd.

Reduction in provision by Rs. 5.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling.

- 4702- Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -

R

06- Expenditure on Minor Irrigation Schemes (Ridf/Nabard)-Plan

O 1,50.00

-1,50.00

Reduction in provision by Rs.1,50.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling.

•••

...

25.88

3.04

46.35

0.77

..

••

..

-25.00

+20.47

-2.27

08- Expenditure on Minior Irrigation Scheme

(A.I.B.P.)-Plan O 1,73.00

R -1,73.00 Reduction in provision by Rs.1,73.00 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to cut in plan ceiling.

- 5054- Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges -
 - 04- District and other Roads -
- 796- Tribal Area Sub Plan -
- 01- Expenditure on Construction of Rural Roads-Central Plan
 - Plan S

1,50.69 1,25.69

Reasons for final saving of Rs. 25.00 lakhs were awaited (July, 2006).

80- General -

R

- 796- Tribal Area Sub-Plan -
- 01- Expenditure on Establishment under Rural Roads And Bridges Programme-Non-Plan
 - O 4,62.66

-4,36.78

In view of the final excess of Rs. 20.47 lakh(s) the reduction in provision by Rs. 4,36.78 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 due to shifting of liabilities to Plan side proved inadequate for which reasons were awaited (July, 2006).

- 02- Expenditure on Work Charged Staff Changed into Regular Establishment-Non-Plan
 - O 97.76
 - R -94.72

Reduction in provision by Rs. 94.72 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to shifting of liabilities to Plan side.

05- Expenditure on Major Bridges-Plan

R -65.75 87.05

Reduction in provision by Rs. 65.75 lakh(s) through reappropriation in March 2006 was due to reduction in plan ceiling.

••

(ix). Suspense Transactions

(i) The expenditure under this grant includes Rs.33,92.82 lakhs(Rs. 26,77.26 lakhs under 2059-Public Works, Rs.1,03.27 lakhs under 2215- Water Supply and Sanitation and Rs.6,12.29 lakhs under 2702-Minor Irrigation) accounted for under "Suspense".

(ii) The nature of the Suspense transactions has been explained in Grant No. 10- Public Works-Buildings.

(iii) An analysis of the "Suspense" transaction in this grant together with the opening and closing balances under the different sub-heads is given below:-

Hea	t	Opening balance	Debits	Credits	Closing balance
		on 1st April			on 31st March
		2005			2006
		Debit(+)			Debit(+)
		Credit(-)	(Rupe	es. in lakhs)	Credit(-)
2050	9-Public Works				
205	Suspense				
01 0	Office Buildings				
	Tribale Area Sub Plan				
07-	Stock	(+) 3,07.28	14,49.52	11,77.52	(+) 5,79.28
07	Otock	(1) 0,07.20	14,40.02	11,77.02	(1) 0,7 0.20
08-	Stock Manufacture	(+) 4,80.93	5,67.67	6,08.38	(+) 4,40.22
00	N4'	(1) 4 44 00	0.00.07	0.50.04	(.) 1 10 00
09-	Miscellaneous	(+) 4,41.83	6,60.07	6,59.24	(+) 4,42.66
	Public Works				
	Advances	() 40 00 04	00 77 00	04.45.4.4	()) ((((((((((((((((((
Tota	I	(+) 12,30.04	26,77.26	24,45.14	(+) 14,62.16
221	5- Water Supply and				
	Sanitation				
01-	Water supply				
796-	Tribale Area Sub Plan				
04-	Stock	(-) 3,48.60*	77.72	1,38.87	(-) 4,09.75*
05-	Stock Manufacture	(+) 1,06.94	9.53	15.01	(+) 1,01.46
06-	Misc. P.W. Advances	(+) 63.86	16.02	2.27	(+) 77.61
Tota	1	(-) 1,77.80*	1,03.27	1,56.15	(-) 2,30.68

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS GRANT NO-31 (Concld.)

Head	1	Opening balance on 1st April 2005 Debit(+) Credit(-)	Debits (Rupe	Credits es. in lakhs)	Closing balance on 31st March 2006 Debit(+) Credit(-)
2702- Minor Irrigation 80- General 796- Tribale Area Sub Plan					
08-	Stock	(+) 9.32	4,17.39	4,17.64	(+) 9.07
09-	Stock Manufacture	(+) 48.25	36.15	27.37	(+) 57.03
10-	Misc. P W Advances	(+) 22.60	1,58.75	1,28.24	(+) 1,53.11
Total		(+) 1,80.17	6,12.29	5,73.25	(+) 2,19.21
	Suspense in and No.31- Tribal Development	(+) 12,32.41	33,92.82	31,74.54	(+) 14,50.69

* Reasons for the minus credit balances were awaited (July, 2006).

APPENDIX

227

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

(APPENDIX)

(All Voted)

(Referred to the Summary of Appropriation Accounts)

Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of recoveries adjusted in the accounts for the year

2005-2006

Number and name of grant	Budget Estimates		Actuals		Actuals compared with Budget Estimates More (+) Less (-)	
	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
			(Rupees in Tho	usands)		
10-Public Works -						
Building-	95,66,52	••	2,22,59,96		+1,26,93,44	
11-Agriculture-		10,00,00		19,96,68		+9,96,68
12-Horticulture-	••	2,00,00		4,31,62		+2,31,62
13-Irrigation and Flood Control-	10,00,00	52,00,00	13,01,97	59,35,94	+3,01,97	+7,35,94
17-Roads and Bridges-		4,17,00	••	1,78,41	••	-2,38,59
21-Co-Operation-		84,50	••	2,39,75	••	+1,55,25
22-Food and Warehousing-		4		78,52		+78,48
28-Water Supply, Sanitation, Housing and Urban						
Development-	1,11,50,00		2,42,84,14	2,22	+1,31,34,14	+2,22
31-Tribal Development-	10,94,58	1,42,10	32,65,68	1,37,85	+21,71,10	-4,25
Total:-	2,28,11,10	70,43,64	5,11,11,75	90,00,99	+2,83,00,65	+19,57,35